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ABOUT CORELOGIC

When businesses need to make critical decisions CoreLogic provides uniquely

predictive information configured for their needs

When conventional information sources cant penetrate the fog of uncertainty

CoreLogic delivers clear view of the road ahead

We enable dynamic insight

At CoreLogic we provide business intelligence solutions that allow our customers to achieve dynamic

insightthe power to make decisions with confidence in complex world Our goal is to help decision makers

transcend noise and opinion by providing them facts and informed analysis We partner with our customers

to find answers to their toughest questions and we succeed when they do

We start with our CoreLogic real estate and mortgage-finance databases one of the largest and most

comprehensive in the United States We augment our constantly updated data with proprietary analytics

developed by CoreLogic professionals We shape our multidimensional analysis predictive models and

customized outsourcing services based on deep knowledge of the industries we have served for decades

From mortgage property tax and valuation data to fraud flood risk and geospatial analytics we provide

the nations financial institutions real estate professionals government agencies and others with both the

assurance of reliable data and the power of predictive analyticshelping more than one million users reduce

risk enhance transparency and improve performance

We believe we are well-positioned organizationally and financially to grow by investing in innovation

expanding into new markets acquiring complementary businesses and increasing market share across

our core businesses We understand that our companys future depends on our customers ability to make

effective decisions based on the information and analytics we provide At CoreLogic that is our

paramount purpose

CoreLogic common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange symbol CLGX

Users of our data include

More than 500 lending institutions and 2500 mortgage bankers including the

top 100 mortgage lenders

More than 250 Wall Street firms including the top 10 investment firms

More than 15000 property appraisers

More than 750000 real estate agents and brokerages

More than 2000 title companies

All U.S federal government mortgage agencies

Government regulators including the Federal Reserve Comptroller of the

Currency Federal Deposit Insurance Corp FDIC and Federal Home Loan Bank



TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

We are pleased to report that 2010 was successful year for CoreLogic We completed the separation

from First American Financial achieved $1.6 billion in revenue improved our business mix by divesting

non-core businesses and acquiring more strategic ones initiated multi year cost-efficiency program

and commenced share repurchase program Collectively we expect these actions to build the

foundation for enhanced shareholder value in the future

This foundation is strengthened by strong balance sheet resilient earnings performance and the

commitment of our more than 10000 employees Since the start of 2010 we increased our patent

holdings from five to 12 and introduced more than 30 new analytical products and services

all designed to address our customers growing risk-management needs We are dedicated to driving

growth through innovation that constantly introduces differentiated value to the markets we serve

Together we believe these strengths position CoreLogic to deliver long-term growth despite the ongoing

instability in the U.S mortgage finance market

Delivering shareholder value

While CoreLogic is our new brand identity we have long track record of providing data solutions that

help financial institutions identify and manage risk and opportunity In fact our property data-records

business dates back to 1959 Our commitment to customers is woven into the fabric of our company and

is what motivates us to deliver shareholder value

Our focus is on three strategies

Investment in our core businesses to improve operating efficiency and align cost structures with the

changing landscape in the mortgage industry

Extension into adjacent markets by leveraging our strengths in data and analytics and investing in

new markets to create additional flexibility and balance the business mix

Balance and discipline around capital management and acquisitions to provide ongoing

per-share growth

Well positioned for growth

As we look ahead the U.S mortgage industry environment remains challenging 2011 will likely be

the trough year with sustained recovery taking some time to present itself We believe near-term

demand for housing and mortgages will be limited by high inventories constricted access to credit and

persistent levels of negative equity However we believe positive forces over the longer term such as new

household formation increased regulatory clarity and slowly declining jobless rate will act to increase

demand for housing and mortgages Whatever the outcome one principle is clearhouseholds financial

institutions and regulators will be in better position to manage risk and opportunity with solutions

based on timely and accurate data and analytics that bring objectivity and efficiency to their

decision making

Our comprehensive spectrum of data uniquely equips

our customers with the information analytics and insight

they need to manage their business



Thats where CoreLogic shines delivering comprehensive property and financial information supplementØti

by diverse consumer-behavioral data wrapped into actionable decision analytics This is the sweet spot for

usenabling more finely tuned degrees of risk and opportunity management within the U.S housing and

mortgage finance industries Our comprehensive spectrum of data uniquely equips our customers with the

information analytics and insight they need to manage their businesses

This established expertise along with our deep customer relationships and high market share in core

businesses lays the foundation for sustainable leadership across the industries we serve The positive

momentum we experienced in 2010 paves the way for our pursuit of additional opportunities in these and

other emerging areas Extending beyond our U.S borders the pending acquisition of RP Data the leading

data and analytics provider to the mortgage finance industry in Australia and New Zealand signifies our

entry into the international marketplace

Resilient business miximproving efficiency

As long-term partner to many leading U.S financial institutions we benefit from embedded service-

provider relationships in our core businesses During the global financial crisis this advantage has meant far

less disruption to CoreLogic revenue and profitability than the underlying volumes in the mortgage market

would suggest While underlying mortgage volumes have fallen by 15 percent between 2008 and 2010 our

revenues have increased by percent and profitability as measured by our adjusted EBITDA increased by

percent Our 2010 financial performance extends track record of resiliency in the face of U.S mortgage

market instability

Looking ahead

In 2011 we expect to increase our flexibility by improving our operating efficiency We believe the global

financial crisis along with consumerist trends are fundamentally reshaping most of the markets in which

we operate Therefore our corporate infrastructure and service platforms must be adapted to this new

environment We began this effort in 2010 and will continue investing over the next few years to transform

our operational platforms rationalize our cost structures and optimize information technology services In

Parker Kennedy

Executive Chairman and
Anand Nallathambi

Chairman of the Board
President and

Chief Executive Officer



We will continue to transform CoreLogic by leveraging otir

financial strength to strategically expand the business to

provide our customers with unique and valuable solutions

2011 our goals are to maintain operating leverage and margins in our outsourcing services streamline the

legal entity structure to maximize our corporate tax efficiency and consolidate our corporate IT services

footprint to eliminate duplication across the enterprise As result beyond 2011 we expect significant

ongoing return on investment to materialize that will further improve our financial performance

In summary we will continue to transform CoreLogic by leveraging our financial strength to strategically

expand the business to provide our customers with unique and valuable solutions Our innovation

capabilities are strong our data resources unmatched Executing our strategyinvesting in core businesses

extending into adjacent and new markets and maintaining balance and discipline around capital

management and acquisitionsis our path for growth that will deliver value to our shareholders

Anand Nallathambi Parker Kennedy

President and Executive Chairman and

Chief Executive Officer Chairman of the Board



DATA AND ANALYTICS

For our customers knowledge is powerthe power to choose to

take on risk to grow We give them that power

Data and Analytics delivers relevant unique sustainable value that enables commercial

banks mortgage lenders and brokers investment banks fixed-income investors

real estate agents property and casualty insurance companies title insurance

companies and government-sponsored enterprises to make

better-informed decisions Whether global investment firm is

managing multibillion-dollar portfolio credit union is

processing mortgage application or real estate brokerage is

assessing residential property listings all require comprehensive data

and finely engineered analytics tailored to answer critical questions about

the underlying assets inherent risk and opportunity Data and Analytics provides

those answers We engage with our customers to understand business from their

perspectives then configure our comprehensive consumer property and financial

information along with sophisticated predictive-analytics technology to produce

tailored solutions that make lasting impact

2010 HIGHLIGHTS

Introduced more than 30 new products

Awarded patents for new analytic processes

Increased fraud detection revenue by 30 percent

The Data and Analytics segment is divided into two groups Risk and fraud analytics helps our customers

implement asset-allocation and fraud-prevention strategies by delivering refined predictive tools based on

reliable data and multidimensional analytics Specialty finance solutions provides an array of credit broker and

multiple listing service MLS products that help customers process loans streamline operations and manage risk

Conversation with George Livermore Group Executive for Data and Analytics

George what drives the Data and Analytics team

Were driven by our commitment to engage with and serve our customers From this rises passion at every

level of our organization to create greater business transparency and understanding that simplifies otherwise

complex decision variables By working closely with our customers their challenges become our own We
become stakeholders in their success Its extremely satisfying to see for example customers fraud-loss

rate decline as result of an analytical process that we developed Its this passion that we look for in our

employees so that everyone on the team comes to work motivated and prepared to help our customers

conduct business more profitably



We engage with our customers to understand business

from their perspectives then configure our unrivaled

consumer property and financial information along

with sophisticated predictive-analytics technology to

produce tailored solutions that make lasting impact

How did the Data and Analytics segment perform in 2010

We had solid year Our revenue rose percent despite significant drop in mortgage originationsa

primary source of demand for our property reports MLS products and automated-valuation products We
were able to overcome the headwinds of the declining origination climate by introducing new products

based on customer-specified needs especially in fraud detection where revenues increased 30 percent

and by capitalizing on rising demand for our analytical and advisory servicesfor example due diligence

advisory services to lenders

We also successfully expanded the number of customers we serve and increased the amount of business

we conduct with the nations top mortgage originators and servicers while at the same time signing new

contracts with government agencies and regulators

How important is innovation to Data and Analytics

Our growth stems from innovation rooted in customer engagement We focus on the real-world needs

of our customers and we work hard to develop innovative ways to help them As result were often

able to provide answers that no one else can Put another way we succeed when our customers do As

an outcome of our customer focus we launched 30 new products in 2010 and were awarded six new

patents including new methodologies that improve our ability to monitor consumer credit and other risks

associated with an individual property or neighborhood or specific loan security or portfolio

Can you give an example of recent innovation and how it helps customers make

better decisions

Sure One example comes from the risk-management area where we are

transitioning from snapshot profile to surveillance model that

dynamically monitors the factors affecting risk at the level of an

individual loan property or mortgage-backed security

Instead of supplying customers periodic reports we can

alert them in realtime whenever an event impacts

the risk profile of particular asset such as

when the market value of property declines

or borrower takes out second mortgage

This is new way of solving an old problem

that we recently made possible by marrying

our comprehensive data including contributory

data from our customers with our advanced

business-intelligence technology In this way

were making it possible for our customers

to accurately assess their risk exposure at

any moment which empowers them to make

smarter asset-allocation decisions



How will Data and Analytics contribute to the growth of CoreLogic in 2011 and beyond

We will focus on innovation that satisfies needs we jointly identify with our customers execute on

strategic international expansion initiatives and implement new more efficient business practices

that increase profitability Were particularly excited about our recent decision to acquire PP Data

the leading provider of residential and commercial property data and analytics in Australia and New

Zealand As minority shareholder and partner with PP Data for four years this action represents

significant expansion for us into the Asia-Pacific region Our plans also call for expanding our

presence in the United Kingdom and we look forward to serving more customers across the globe

These actions will allow CoreLogic to weather the current market conditions and will enable us to

operate from position of strength as we emerge from the current instability in the U.S mortgage

market The quality of our data caliber of our people pursuit of innovation and commitment to

ongoing engagement with customers are the foundation on which our success in Data and

Analytics rests

BUSINESS AND INFORMATION SERVICES

We take the time to understand our customers so that we provide

services that help them gain the insight needed to better manage
their businesses

The Business and Information Services segment serves U.S lenders

servicers and insurers as well as customers in the energy oil and gas

telecommunications and utility industries As leading provider of

mortgage services Business and Information Services is trusted partner

to lenders who need to quickly and accurately value properties process and

service loans collect and pay property taxes understand flood risk manage default-

related vendors and reduce asset-management costs We also help property and casualty

insurance companies assess natural hazard risk and assist oil and gas companies utilities and

telecommunications companies with accurate and sophisticated geospatial and regulatory information

Conversation with Barry Sando Group Executive for Business and In formation Services

Barry how has Business and Information Services secured and retained so many major customers

We have long-standing relationships with many of our customers and serve them reliably and effectively

We improve their business outcomes by delivering insight that helps them identify risk and add flexibility

that helps them reduce costs

Lenders who process tens of thousands of loan transactions month need instant access to accurate

up-to-date information every day no exceptions They know we can provide that seamlessly in format

best suited for their needs Because we provide tools that help lenders and servicers throughout the

mortgage life cycle we understand the entire process from their points of view These close partnerships

enable us to adapt to each customers changing needs And in volatile and difficult times such as weve

seen in the past few years that flexibility has served our customers well

TI/il



Because we provide tools that help lenders and servicer

throughout the mortgage life cycle we understand the

entire process from their points of view

For example mortgage default rates have soared burdening many servicers with unprecedented work

volumes and risk levels When borrower struggles to pay loan servicers rely on our decision tools

to develop the best path of assistance through loan modification process And if borrower defaults

on loan lenders depend on our default-management tools such as Vendorscape to identify

manage and understand the services and vendors theyll use during the default process

We also are building strong customer relationships in new marketinsuranceusing the same

approach we developed with mortgage lenders and servicers working side by side to understand

their business needs and respond with relevant reliable and precise information The success of this

approach is illustrated by the solid demand weve seen for our natural hazard risk products

2010 HIGHLIGHTS

Industry leader in flood and tax mortgage services

Significant growth in BPO and REQ businesses

Growing demand for default-management technologies

Created national earthquake analytic

Awarded patent for GIS-based population assessment methodology

Describe some of the innovations coming from your team in 2010

One example is in the area just mentioned loan modifications Our default and technology group

developed lntellimodsTM an industry-first system that automates how lenders make loan modification

decisions based on customized set of business rules Intellimods makes this process faster and

easier compared to existing methods that may require manual data lookup from traditional

spreadsheets Our customers have been quick to adopt this tool and we expect that level of interest

to continue in 2011

Our geospatial business launched several new natural hazard products in 2010 including state

of-the-art national earthquake model We also were awarded patent for GIS-based population

assessment methodologyan important technology with variety of applications in number

of industries These additions to our already-strong flood product line offer unique geospatial

suite to our insurance energy and utility customers one that enables more accurate granular and

simultaneous risk assessment of an individual property for projected natural hazards



How did Business and Information Services perform in 2010

The word that best summarizes our performance in 2010 is resilience While mortgage originations were

down about 22 percent from 2009 our revenues declined by only about percent We benefited from

strong market share among the largest lenders solid performance from our default-technology products

and services and healthy mix of mortgage application-related product revenue In addition we enjoyed

solid growth in markets unrelated to mortgage driven by our geospatial products

What will drive the segments growth in 2011 and beyond

Business and Information Services will grow over the long term by building market share in our

origination and default-servicing businesses Well do that by continuing to serve our customers needs

better than the competition Its important to note that as mortgage originations volumes return lenders

may be hesitant to ramp up their internal operations We are prepared to respond with technologies and

services to meet growing demand for those companies who choose to partner with us In addition we

expect to benefit from our investments in geospatial innovation in markets outside the mortgage industry

such as insurance And we are making it priority to streamline and improve our cost structure to keep

prices competitive while providing customers with higher quality and more choices

We also expect to benefit from revenue improvements in the default business where we believe were

especially well positioned CoreLogic is one of the top three suppliers of broker price opinions and our

real estate owned REO services group provides asset-management disposition for three of the top four

servicers Our recent acquisition of RealtyBidTM leading online REO bidding site will further bolster

this position We are also developing new technologies that we believe will increase our footprint in the

default-services market

Is international expansion an important part of your growth strategy

We see opportunity in Latin America where economic growth has created rising asset values and

growing middle class that demands better government services which consequently require improved

property tax records and collection rates We are currently operating tax-program trial in Mexico and

we are looking for opportunities to expand throughout Latin America

In Europe our geospatial team is increasing its revenue from European reinsurers who

need U.S natural hazard information and we are actively seeking new customers

and potential new markets there as well

Finally Barry what is it that makes you most optimistic about

Business and Information Services prospects

Our people In the end everything weve discussedcustomer

relationships unique analytics innovation and expansionoccurs

because of the hard work and dedication of our employees Everyone

within the Business and Information Services segment shares passion

for excellence and enabling customer insights

10



CoreLogic Profile

CoreLogic is leading provider of consumer financial and property information analytics

and services to business and government The company combines public contributory and

proprietary data to develop predictive decision analytics and provide business services that bring

dynamic insight and transparency to the markets it serves CoreLogic has built among the most

comprehensive U.S real estate mortgage application fraud and loan-performance databases

and is recognized leading provider of mortgage and automotive credit reporting property

tax valuation flood determination and geospatial analytics and services More than one million

users rely on CoreLogic to assess risk support underwriting investment and marketing decisions

prevent fraud and improve business performance in their daily operations

We began operating as CoreLogic Inc on June 2010 following the spin-off of our financial

services businesses including our title insurance business into separate publicly traded

company Before June 2010 we operated as The First American Corporation We changed our

name to CoreLogic Inc effective June 2010 and began trading under the ticker symbol CLGX
on the New York Stock Exchange on June 2010

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
in thousands

2008 2009 2010

Data and Analytics

Revenue $724442 $677636 $704878

Pretax income 124199 143368 125133

Equity in earnings of affiliates 6205 8569 8298

Business and Information Services

$892063

143540

61650

CoreLogic consolidated

Revenue

Pretax income

Equity in earnings of affiliates

$1542988

22234

23640

$1700692

100728

48719

$1623272

85050

41641

Total debt $613685 $570457 $720889

Cash on balance sheet 287076 467510 447145

Diluted shares outstanding 92516 95478 112363

Employer Legal and Marketing Services segment was discontinued as of 12/31/2010

to reflect the sale of the employer and litigation consulting businesses and inclusion of

the marketing business into the corporate and eliminations group

Revenue

Pretax income

$751087

Equity in earnings of affiliates

$911030

113389 150041

40858 69602

11



UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington D.C 20549

FORM 10-K

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15d OF THE SECURITIES

EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31 2010

OR

fl TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15d OF THE SECURITIES

EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission file number 001-13585

CoreLogic Inc
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

Delaware 95-1068610

State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization I.R.S Employer Identification No
First American Way Santa Ana California 92707-5913

Address of principal executive offices Zip Code

714 250-6400

Registrants telephone number including area code

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12b of the Act

Common New York Stock Exchange
Title of each class Name of each exchange on which registered

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12g of the Act

None

Indicate by check mark if the
registrant is well-known seasoned issuer as defined in Rule 405 of the

Securities Act Yes E1 No fl

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15d of

the Act Yes fl No E1

Indicate by check mark whether registrant has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15d
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months or for such shorter period that the

registrant was required to file such reports and has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90

days Yes No fl

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web
site if any every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T

p232.405 of this chapter during the preceding 12 months or for such shorter period that the registrant was

required to submit and post such files Yes No fl

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K 229.405 is

not contained herein and will not be contained to the best of registrants knowledge in definitive proxy or

information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form
10-K fl

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is large accelerated filer an accelerated filer

non-accelerated filer or smaller reporting company See definitions of large accelerated filer accelerated

filer and smaller reporting company in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act

Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer

Non-accelerated filer fl Do not check if smaller reporting company Smaller reporting company

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is shell company as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the

Act Yes LI No NI

The aggregate market value of voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates of the registrant

as of June 30 2010 was $2052290343

On March 2011 there were 1156529olshares of common stock outstanding

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the registrants definitive proxy statement with respect to the 2011 annual meeting of the

stockholders are incorpnrated by reference in Part III of this repnrt
The definitive proxy statement or an

amendment to this Form 10-K will be filed no later than 120 days after the close of registrants fiscal year



PART

Item Business

The Company

Before June 2010 we operated as The First American Corporation First American or FAC
On June 2010 we completed transaction as more fully described below the Separation that

spun-off our financial services businesses including our title insurance business into new publicly

traded New York Stock Exchange-listed company called First American Financial Corporation

FAFC In connection with the Separation we transferred ownership of the First American name
trademarks and trading symbol FAF to FAFC We then changed our name to CoreLogic Inc and

our trading symbol to CLGX

We were originally incorporated in California in 1894 and were reincorporated the

Reincorporation in Delaware on June 2010 immediately following the Separation As used

herein the terms CoreLogic the Company we our and us refer to FAC at all times
prior to the

Reincorporation and CoreLogic Inc Delaware corporation as successor to FAC at all times

subsequent to the Reincorporation The terms also include our consolidated subsidiaries except where

it is clear that the terms mean only FAC or CoreLogic Inc and excludes our subsidiaries Our

executive offices are located at First American Way Santa Ana California 92707-5913 our telephone

number is 714 250-6400 and our website is www.corelogic.com

The Separation

On June 2010 FAC cumpleted the Separation by which it separated into two independent

publicly traded companies through distribution the Distribution of all of the outstanding shares

of FAFC to the holders of FACs common shares par value $1.00 per share as of May 26 2010 the
Record Date Shareholders After the Distribution FAFC owned the businesses that comprised

FACs financial services businesses and FAC retained its information solutions businesses

On May 18 2010 the shareholders of FAC approved separate transaction pursuant to which

FAC changed its place of incorporation from California to Delaware The Reincorporation became

effective June 2010 To effect the Reincorporation FAC and CoreLogic which was wholly-owned

subsidiary of FAC incorporated in Delaware entered into an agreement and plan of merger the

Merger Agreement Pursuant to the Merger Agreement FAC merged with and into CoreLogic with

CoreLogic continuing as the surviving corporation

To effect the Separation the Company and FAFC entered into Separation and Distribution

Agreement the Separation and Distribution Agreement that governs the rights and obligations of

the Company and FAFC regarding the Distribution The Separation and Distribution Agreement also

governs the relationship between the Company and FAFC subsequent to the completion of the

Separation and provides for the allocation between the Company and FAFC of FACs assets and

liabilities In connection with the Separation the Company and FAFC also entered into Tax Sharing

Agreement the Tax Sharing Agreement as described in Note 10 -Income Taxes Restrictive

Covenants Agreement the Restrictive Covenants Agreement and CoreLogic issued promissory

note to FAFC the Promissory Note relating to certain pension liabilities

While we are party to the Separation and Distribution Agreement and various other agreements

relating to the Separation we have determined that we have no material continuing involvement in

FAFCs operations As result of the Separation we reflect the FAFC businesses in our consolidated

financial statements as discontinued operations The results of the FAFC businesses in prior years have

been reclassified to conform to the 2010 classification See Note 19 Discontinued Operations for

additional disclosures



As part of the Separation we are responsible for portion of FAFCs contingent and other

corporate liabilities There were no amounts outstanding at December 31 2010

As part of the Distribution on May 26 2010 we issued to FAFC approximately $250.0 million of

our issued and outstanding common shares or 12933265 shares Based on the closing price of our

stock on June 2010 the value of the equity issued to FAFC was $242.6 million As result we paid

FAFC $7.4 million to arrive at the full value of $250.0 million As condition to the Separation FAFC is

expected to dispose of the shares by June 2015

Other Corporate Events

On December 30 2010 we completed the sale of the employer and litigation services businesses of

our employer legal and marketing services segment to Symphony Technology Group for all-cash

proceeds of $265.0 million

In April 2010 we exercised our call option related to Experian Information Solutions Inc.s

ownership interest in the CoreLogic Real Estate Solutions LLC formerly First American Real Estate

Solutions LLC joint venture We completed the $313.8 million cash buy-out of the noncontrolling

interest on December 31 2010

In March 2010 we entered into an agreement to acquire the 18% redeemable noncontrolling

interest in CoreLogic Information Solutions Holdings Inc formerly First American CoreLogic

Holdings Inc. On March 29 2010 we acquired half of the noncontrolling interests approximately 9%

of the total outstanding noncontrolling interests in exchange for cash payment of $72.0 million and

agreed to acquire the remaining half of the noncontrolling interests in 2011 in exchange for additional

consideration of $72.0 million The remaining $72.0 million of the noncontrolling interests is classified

as mandatorily redeemable noncontrolling interests in the liabilities section of our consolidated

balance sheets In February 2011 we agreed to pay all of the additional consideration in cash and we

closed the transaction

Overview

We are leading provider of property financial and consumer information analytics and services

to mortgage originators
and servicers financial institutions and other businesses government and

government-sponsored enterprises
Our data query analytical and business outsourcing services help

our customers to identify manage and
mitigate

credit and interest rate risk We have more than one

million users who rely on our data and predictive decision analytics to reduce risk enhance

transparency and improve the performance of their businesses

We believe that we offer our customers among the most comprehensive databases of public

contributory and proprietary data covering real property and mortgage information judgments and

liens parcel and geospatial data motor vehicle records criminal background records national

coverage eviction information non-prime lending records credit information and tax information

among other data types Our databases include over 700 million historical property transactions over

93 million mortgage applications and property-specific data covering approximately 99% of U.S

residential properties exceeding 145 million records We believe that the quality of the data we offer is

distinguished by our broad range of data sources and our core expertise in aggregating organizing

normalizing processing and delivering data to our customers

With our data as foundation we have built strong analytics capabilities and variety of value

added business services to meet our customers needs for mortgage and automotive credit reporting

property tax property valuation flood plain location determination and other geospatial data data

analytics and related services



Our Data

Our data is the foundation of our products analytics and services Our data can generally be

categorized as real property information mortgage information and consumer information and

includes the following

Real Property Information

Land Property Characteristic

Information

Property Ownership
Information

Property Tax Payment Status

History

Property Sales Information

History

Flood Hazard Information

Involuntary Liens Judgments

Geo-coded Parcel Maps
Legal Descriptions

Recorded Document Images

MLS Listing Information

History

Mortgage Information

Recorded Mortgages Juniors

Private party

Loans w/ detailed mortgage

type purpose

Mortgage Modifications

Assigiunents Satisfactions

Preforeclosures

Foreclosures

Mortgage Applications

Mortgage Servicers

Delinquency Prepayment
Performance Information

Non Agency MBS/ABS
Securities Delinquency

Pre-payment Performance

Information

Consumer Information

Multi-Family Resident

Screening Information

Landlord/Tenant Court

Records

Property Rental Auto

Loan Applications

Consumer Credit

Information History

Under-banked credit

payments history

Criminal records

Bankruptcy Records

Involuntary Liens and

Judgments
SSN Income Verifications

Sex Offender Registry

Consumer Lead Information

We obtain our data from variety of sources including data contributed by our customers data

purchased from data aggregators and data gathered from public sources We generally enter into

agreements with our customers that govern our use of the data they contribute These contractual

arrangements often permit our customers to use our solutions which incorporate their data We
structure our agreements with our customers to specify the particular uses of the data they contribute

and to provide the levels of data privacy and protection required by the contributing party Our

contributed data includes loan performance information from loan servicers trustees securitizers

issuers and others mortgage auto property rental and under-banked loan applications from various

loan originators landlords and property owners We gather property listing and tenant/

landlord rental information from Boards of Realtors real estate agents brokers landlords and

owners of multi-tenant properties We collect appraisals broker price opinions and property

valuations from appraisers brokers and real estate agents We receive consumer credit history

information from lenders auto dealers and other customers

We also gather variety of data from public sources including data and documents from federal

state and local governments We enhance our public record information with the data we collect from

other public and non-public sources to create comprehensive textual and geospatial views of each

property within our coverage areas including physical property characteristics boundaries and tax

values current and historical ownership voluntary and involuntary liens tax assessments and

delinquencies environmental flood and hazard information criminal data local trends summary
statistics and household demographics

We also purchase or license data from data aggregators under contracts that we believe reflect

prevailing market pricing for the data elements purchased We enter into data purchase agreements

which govern the terms of our use of the data Generally these agreements have multi-year terms

which may or may not automatically renew



Products and Services

Following the Separation and through the end of 2010 we operated our business in three reporting

segments business and information services data and analytics and employer legal and

marketing services On December 30 2010 we completed the sale of the employer and litigation

services businesses of the employer legal
and marketing services segment to Symphony Technology

Group See further discussion under the heading Employer Legal and Marketing Services below Since

the sale our continuing operations are comprised of the remaining two segments The business and

information services and data and analytics segments generated approximately 55% and 43% of our

consolidated operating revenue for the year ended December 31 2010 The following table sets forth

the key products and services we offer in each of these two reporting segments

Reporting Segment Key Products and Services

Business and
Information Services

Mortgage Origination Services Tax services

Flood data services

Appraisal services

National
joint ventures providing appraisal credit and

other settlement services to loan originators

Default and Technology Services Loss mitigation services

Real Estate Owned REO asset management
Default technology

Claims management
Broker price opinions BPOs
Field services property preservation

Data and Analytics

Risk and Fraud Analytics Information and analytics products including property

and mortgage securities information

Tenancy data and analytics products

Under-banked credit services

Specialty Finance Solutions Credit solutions

Realtor solutions Multiple Listing Services MLS

We believe that we hold the leading market share position for many of our products and services

including

tax services based on the number of loans under service

flood zone determinations based on the number of flood zone certification reports issued

credit reporting services to the United States mortgage lending industry based on the

number of credit reports issued

tn-bureau specialty merged credit reports focusing on mortgage borrowers in the United

States based on the number of credit reports issued

property data services based on the number of inquiries

automated appraisals based on the number of reports sold and

MLS based on the number of active desktops

Our mortgage origination services default and technology services and risk and fraud analytics

lines of business are our three largest businesses together accounting for over approximately 79% of



our 2010 consolidated operating revenues We derived approximately 56.0% of our 2010 operating

revenues from businesses whose volumes are related to mortgage originations and non-default

servicing Traditionally the greatest volume of mortgage and real estate activity particularly

residential resale has occurred in the spring and summer months

Financial information regarding each of the Companys business segments is included in Item

Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and Item Financial

Statements and Supplementary Data of Part II of this report

Business and Information Services Segment

Our business and information services segment provides tax monitoring flood zone certification

and monitoring mortgage default management services mortgage loan administration and

production services mortgage-related business process outsourcing and property valuation and

management services We are also provider of geospatial proprietary software and databases

combining geographic mapping and data The segments primary customers are large national

mortgage lenders and servicers but we also serve regional mortgage lenders and brokers credit

unions commercial banks government agencies and property and casualty insurance companies For

the year ended December 31 2010 this segment generated approximately 55% of our consolidated

operating revenue

The products and services we provide in this segment typically fall into two lines of business

mortgage origination services and default and technology services

Mortgage Origination Services

We provide loan origination and closing-related services to mortgage originators including tax

services flood data services and appraisal services We are also member in several joint ventures that

provide settlement services in connection with residential mortgage loans

Tax Services We believe that we are currently the largest provider of property tax services in

the United States We procure and aggregate property tax information from over 20000 taxing

authorities to advise mortgage originators and servicers of the property tax payment status on

their loans and to monitor that status for the life of the loans If mortgage lender requires tax

payments to be impounded on behalf of its borrowers we can also monitor and oversee the

transfer of these funds to the taxing authorities and provide the lender with payment
confirmation Under typical tax service contract we on behalf of the mortgage originators and

servicers monitor the real estate taxes owing on properties securing such originators and

servicers mortgage loans for the life of such loans In general we indemnify mortgage lenders

against losses resulting from failure to monitor delinquent taxes We also may indemnify

mortgage lenders against losses for any failure to make transfers to taxing
authorities

Flood Data Services We believe that we are currently the largest provider of flood zone

determinations in the United States Federal legislation passed in 1994 requires that most

mortgage lenders obtain determination of the current flood zone status at the time each loan is

originated and obtain updates during the life of the loan We provide flood zone determinations

and geospatial data to mortgage lenders and insurance companies We typically furnish

mortgage originator or servicer with report as to whether property lies within

governmentally delineated flood hazard area and then monitor the property for flood hazard

status changes for as long as the loan is active

Appraisal Services We provide appraisals and other property valuation products to

mortgage lenders real estate agents investors and other businesses requiring real property



valuations These services generally consist of traditional appraisals which
require physical

inspection and human analysis or hybrid valuation products which incorporate elements of

automated valuation models AVM5 BPOs and traditional appraisals

National Joint Ventures We are party to several joint ventures that provide products used in

connection with loan
originations including title insurance appraisal services and other

settlement services These
joint

ventures are reflected as investments in affiliates on our

consolidated balance sheets and our share of the income is reflected as equity in earnings of

affiliates in our consolidated statement of operations

Default and Technology Services

We provide analytical and outsourcing services primarily relating to defaulting and foreclosed

mortgage loans to financial institutions government and governmental-sponsored enterprises and

other companies

Loss Mitigation Services We provide software and services that assist mortgage servicers and

financial institutions with loss mitigation activities on mortgages in default primarily related to

loan modifications and short sale management Our loss mitigation services include data

augmentation and portfolio analysis retention campaign management and document preparation

and fulfillment Additionally we provide flexible staffing models that give our customers the

ability to respond more efficiently to fluctuations in delinquency volumes

REO Asset Management We provide services to help shorten mortgage servicers

time-to-market for REO properties which are designed to optimize returns and mitigate fraud

We cure title issues determine property tax status and resolve any homeowners association and

municipal code violations We provide property recovery services including eviction logistics We
value the asset using one or more of our full range of products including AVMs BPOs and

appraisals We also offer marketing and closing services Our automated asset management

system is designed to be available 24 hours day seven days week to our customers

Default Technology We provide mortgage servicers with suite of hosted default

management servicing applications that enable them to more efficiently manage the default

process Our component-based solution provides modules for loss mitigation foreclosure

bankruptcy collateral valuations property preservation REO asset management and claims

processing Through combination of advanced workflow and documentmanagement

capabilities vendor transaction management services and heavy integration
with our data and

analytics products this platform enables our customers to more effectively manage the default

servicing process

Claims Management We provide mortgage insurance claims processing and investor billings

solutions including Federal Housing Administration mortgage loan conveyances and claims

Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac billings Veterans Administration home loan conveyances and

claims conventional mortgage insurance claims and
private

investor
servicing

advance billings

Our flexible and scalable claims management solutions help reduce our mortgage servicing

customers financial exposure minimize staffing costs expedite claims processing

Broker Price Opinions Through our BPO business we offer mortgage servicers and investors

cost-saving alternative to traditional appraisals BPOs validate property information with

visual external inspection by qualified licensed local real estate professionalso-called eyes on

the property supplemented by recent sales activity and competitive listing information

Field Services Property Preservation We inspect preserve maintain and where required

register vacant properties with local authorities on behalf of our mortgage servicer customers



The following table sets forth our revenues for the last three
years

from our mortgage origination

services and default and technology services groups in the business and information services segment

in thnusandc 2010 2009 2008

Mortgage origination services $463020 $494588 $383259

Default and technology services 429043 416442 367828

Total segment revenues $892063 $911030 $751087

Data and Analytics Segment

Our data and analytics segment offers access to data assets including loan information criminal

and eviction records employment verification property characteristic information images of publicly

recorded documents relating to real property and information on mortgage-backed securities We
license our data directly to our customers and provide our customers with analytical products and

services for risk management collateral assessment and fraud prediction Our primary customers are

commercial banks mortgage lenders and brokers investment banks fixed-income investors real

estate agents property and casualty insurance companies title insurance companies and government-

sponsored enterprises For the year ended December 31 2010 this segment generated approximately

43% of our operating revenue

The products and services we provide in this segment typically fall into two lines of business

risk and fraud analytics and specialty finance solutions

Risk and Fraud Analytics

We provide collateral and mortgage data and analytics and real estate and mortgage-backed

securities information to commercial banks mortgage lenders and brokers investment banks fixed-

income investors real estate agents property and casualty insurance companies and title insurance

companies and government-sponsored enterprises Our risk and fraud analytics group

licenses and analyzes data relating to mortgage-backed securities loans and real property

offers risk management and collateral assessment analytics

provides database access tools and

provides automated valuation models which use data and sophisticated mathematical models

and analytic tools to arrive at property valuation

We also provide consumer screening and risk management for the multifamily housing and

under-banked credit services industries

Information and Analytics We are leading provider of fraud detection collateral and

mortgage performance analytics and real estate and mortgage-backed securities information We
use our data to link property location and characteristics real estate transactions consumer and

loan information to provide useful insights and analysis for our customers Our customers span

many industries including mortgage lending government capital markets consumer-direct

property and casualty insurance direct marketing utilities and retail Our products and services

include

Property valuation analytics and services We offer our customers host of property

valuation services in an effort to assist them in assessing their risk of loss with alternative

forms of property valuations depending upon their needs and regulatory requirements

These include among others automated valuation models collateral risk scores appraisal

review services and valuation reconciliation services



Data and information We obtain normalize and aggregate real estate property and loan

data and make such data available to our customers with standard format over the web or

in bulk data form Additionally using our data and proprietary technology we offer

number of value-added services that help our customers make risk assessments determine

property values and track market performance

Fraud detection analytics and services We provide solutions designed to assist our

customers in detecting and preventing mortgage fraud and managing risk through

combination of patented predictive analytics and proprietary and contributed data We also

provide verification of applicant income and identity against Internal Revenue Service and

Social Security Administration databases as well as provide employment verification services

Other predictive analytics and mortgage-backed securities analytics and advisory services We
offer tools that enable our customers to take proactive steps with respect to their mortgage-

backed securities loan and real property portfolins We also provide advisory services that

allow holders of mortgage-backed securities loan and real property portfolios to gain insight

on the value quality and attributes of those assets For example we provide prepayment and

default propensity tools as well as due diligence and property valuation services in

connection with the marketing and sale of loan portfolios in the secondary market

Tenancy Data and Analytics We are leading provider of screening and risk management
services for the multifamily housing industry We conduct applicant screening and generate

consumer reports containing information that may include landlord-tenant court records lease

and payment performance history credit history and criminal records history primarily for

residential property managers and owners throughout the U.S We believe that we have the

largest landlord-tenant court record database in the U.S and we access criminal records databases

to create customer-configured criminal background decision analytics We provide statistically-

validated applicant scoring models which assess the risk of payment default by prospective

renter based on statistical scoring model developed exclusively for the multifamily housing

industry

Under-Banked Credit Services We are leading provider of credit reports for under-banked

consumer and specialty borrowers Our customers range in size from single proprietorships to

major credit card issuers

Specialty Finance Solutions

We provide credit reports and credit-related services to mortgage arid aufomotive lenders and

also license real estate listing software systems to MLS customers and real estate brokers and agents

Credit Solutions We believe that we are leading provider of credit services in the U.S

mortgage and transportation markets providing comprehensive solutions that help our customers

meet their lending leasing and other consumer credit automation needs We also provide merged
credit

reports
with information from each of the three U.S primary credit bureaus

Realtor Solutions We believe that we are the leading provider of real estate listing software

systems with more than 50% of all U.S real estate agents having access to our product Our

software is customizable to meet our customers needs while maintaining single code base We

integrate customer data with our robust property information resulting in comprehensive

historical record on almost all residential
properties

in the U.S



The following table sets forth our revenues for the last three years from our risk and fraud

analytics and specialty finance solutions groups in the data and analytics segment

in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Risk and fraud analytics $394428 $385194 $408562

Specialty finance solutions 310450 292442 315880

Total segment revenues $704878 $677636 $724442

Employer Legal and Marketing Services Segment

Our employer legal and marketing services segment consisted of three principal business lines

employer services litigation support and marketing services The employer services business provided

employment screening occupational health and tax incentive services as well as applicant tracking

software recruitment marketing and variety of other screening and recruiting tools and services The

litigation support business assisted customers in electronic discovery for litigation and investigations

computer forensics and other due diligence and investigative support The marketing services business

provides performance-based internet marketing solutions and lead generation primarily in the

specialty and personal financial markets

On December 30 2010 we sold the employer services and litigation services businesses of this

segment to Symphony Technology Group for all-cash proceeds of $265.0 million Those businesses are

reflected as discontinued operations for all periods presented in our consolidated financial statements

Our marketing services business is now included as component of our corporate and eliminations

group

Corporate and Eliminations

In addition to our two reporting segments we also have corporate and eliminations group
which includes costs and expenses not allocated to other segments as well as certain smaller

investments and operations including our marketing services business which focuses on core lead

generation

Customers

We focus our marketing efforts on the largest U.S mortgage originafors ahd servicers We also

provide our services to financial institutions investment banks fixed-income investors title insurance

companies commercial banks government agencies and government-sponsored enterprises property

and casualty insurers credit unions and real estate agents and other real estate professionals

Our most significant customer relationships tend to be long-term in nature and we typically

provide number of different services to each customer Because of the depth of these relationships

we derive significant portion of our aggregate revenue from our largest customers with 37.5% of our

2010 operating revenues being generated by the ten largest U.S mortgage originators During the year

ended December 31 2010 we had one customer JPMorgan Chase Co which accounted for

approximately 10.6% of our consolidated operating revenues 14.5% of the operating revenues in our

business and information services segment and 5.9% in our data and analytics segment

Competition

We offer diverse array of specialized products and services which compete directly and

indirectly with similar products and services offered by national and local providers We believe there
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is no single competitor which offers the same combination of products and services that we do and

therefore we compete with broad range of entities

Our business and information services segment competes with third-party providers such as

Lender Processing Services Inc LPS which provides multiple product lines as well as with niche

players like Safeguard Properties provider of field services or Clear-Capital.com Inc provider of

valuation services With these services we compete largely based on the quality of the products and

services we provide our ability to provide scalable services at competitive prices and our ability to

provide integrated platforms We also compete with departments within financial institutions that

utilize internal resources to provide similar services on captive basis We generally compete with

captive providers based on the quality of our product and services the scalability of our services cost

efficiencies and our ability to provide some level of risk mitigation Larger-scale business process

outsourcers also present an emerging competitive factor for some of our service-based businesses

Our data and analytics segment competes with entities that provide access to data data-based

analytical products and services or credit-reporting services as part of their product offerings

including Equifax Inc Experian plc Fair Isaac Corporation Lexis-Nexis LPS the property

information assets of the TPG Capital formerly the property information assets of MacDonald

Dettwiler Trans Union LLC and Verisk Analytics Inc We compete based on the breadth and quality

of our data sets the exclusive nature of some of our key data sets the quality and effectiveness of our

products and the integration of our platforms into customer systems We believe that the quality of the

data we offer is distinguished by the broad range of our data sources including non-public sources

which are not widely available the volume of records we maintain and our ability to provide data

spanning historical period of time that we believe with respect to certain data sets exceeds

comparable data sets of most of our competitors

Sales and Marketing

Our sales strategy is primarily customer-focused and is structured around customer size For our

largest customers we assign sales executive to the customer and that sales executive is responsible

for exclusively managing that overall customer relationship For our remaining large and mid-sized

customers sales executive will have responsibility for multiple customers depending on the size of

that sales executives customer portfolio Our sales executives have key contacts within each

customers business units and play an important role in maintaining current business relationships as

well as prospecting for new business The sales executives understand the current marketplace

environment and have extensive knowledge of our customers internal oeratfng structure and

business needs This relationship creates strategic partnership between us and our customers which

allows us to develop and implement customized solutions responsive to our customers needs in

prompt and efficient manner

Our national sales and service group is centralized sales group that primarily manages
customers through telesales This group is responsible for working with mortgage and real estate

brokers correspondents lenders and other small lenders This group is also responsible for our data

resellers and specialized service groups such as appraisers and real estate agents

Several of our business units have sales teams and subject matter experts that specialize in specific

products and services These sales teams and subject matter experts work collaboratively with our

sales executives and our national sales and service group to assist with customer sales by combining

our data products and services to meet the specific needs of each of our customers They may be

assigned to assist with sales in targeted markets for certain categories of customers or for particular

service groups Our marketing activities include direct marketing print advertising media relations

public relations tradeshow and convention activities seminars and other targeted activities Our
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strategy is to use the most efficient delivery system available to successfully target and engage new

customers and build awareness of our services

Acquisitions

Historically our growth into new products and services was facilitated and accelerated through

acquisitions Although the pace of acquisitions slowed considerably from 2007 through the

consummation of the Separation we expect to devote significant efforts to enhancing and diversifying

our products and services in the future through acquisitions

In connection with the Separation we bought out minority investors in the following subsidiaries

the November 2009 purchase of the publicly held shares of First Advantage Corporation for

$311.3 million

the December 31 2010 purchase of Experian Information Solutions Incs 20% ownership

interest in CoreLogic Real Estate Solutions LLC for $313.8 million and

the purchase of 50% of the noncontrolling ownership of the former minority investors of

CoreLogic Information Solutions Holdings Inc with the remaining portion purchased in the

first
quarter

of 2011 Total consideration paid for the non-controlling ownership interest was

$144 million

We believe that these transactions together with the completion of the December 30 2010 sale of

our employer and litigation services businesses positions us to commence more active acquisition

program in 2011

Intellectual Property

We own significant number of intellectual property rights including patents copyrights

trademarks and trade secrets We consider our intellectual property to be proprietary and we rely on

combination of
statutory e.g copyright trademark trade secret and patent and contractual

safeguards in an intellectual property enforcement program to protect our intellectual property rights

We have 13 issued patent covering business methods software and systems patents principally

relating to automated valuation fraud detection data gathering flood detection MLS technology and

property monitoring We also have approximately 60 patent applications pending in these and other

areas We believe the protection of our proprietary technology is important tQ our success and we

intend to continue to seek to protect those intellectual property assets for which we have expended

substantial research and development capital and which are material to our business

In addition we own more than 200 trademarks in the U.S and foreign countries including the

names of our products and services and our logos and tag lines many of which are registered We
believe many of our trademarks trade names service marks and logos are material to our business as

they assist our customers in identifying our products and services and the quality that stands behind

them

We own more than 100 registered copyrights in the U.S covering computer programs reports

and manuals We also have other literary works including marketing materials handbooks

presentations and website contents that are protected under common law copyright We believe our

written materials are essential to our business as they provide our customers with insight into various

areas of the financial and real estate markets in which we operate

Our research and development activities are focused on the design and development of our

analytical tools software applications and data sets by which we mean new sources data derived by
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linking across existing sources or metadata We
expect to continue our practice of investing an

appropriate
level of resources to maintain enhance and extend the functionality of our analytical tools

proprietary systems and existing software applications to develop new software
applications

and

systems in response to the needs of the markets and our customers and to enhance our infrastructure

Our research and development activities are designed to address customer input
which we collect

through in-person meetings phone calls and web surveys We also assess opportunities to cross-link

existing data sets to enhance the effectiveness of our products Our operating units are responsible for

developing reviewing and enhancing our various products and services and we work with our

customers to determine the appropriate timing and approach to introducing technology or

infrastructure changes to our applications and services

In order to maintain control of our intellectual property we enter into license agreements with our

customers granting
each customer license to use our products and services including our software

and databases This helps to maintain the integrity of our proprietary intellectual property and to

protect the embedded information and technology contained in our solutions As general practice

employees contractors and other parties with access to our proprietary information sign agreements

that prohibit the unauthorized use or disclosure of our proprietary rights information and technology

Information Technology

Technology Our technology infrastructure combines flexible on-demand cloud computing
secure unified network dual purpose-built data centers and enterprise-level service operations We
use our systems to store process access and deliver our data and our propriety technology that forms

the foundation of our business and the development and
delivery

of our customer solutions We

operate virtualized multi-tenant cloud-computing information technology environment that allows

us to operate multiple systems as one and that is designed to deliver increased
capacity on demand

Virtualization is also intended to optimize business
processes by pooling server resources allocating

them dynamically increasing availability of end-user self-service and focusing network operational

incident and compliance management tools services and systems Additionally our unified network

architecture allows us to operate multiple systems as single resource capable of routinely providing

flexibility transparency scalability and expandability This architecture is designed to streamline our

operational technology capabilities by integrating speed flexibility extensibility control and

convenience for our customers

Data Centers We operate two data centers-one in California and one in Texas Our data centers

are designed to provide our customers uninterrupted connectivity even in the event of catastrophic

regional outage In addition we have several smaller data centers dedicated to certain business units

located in other states

Security We have adopted wide range of physical and digital measures designed to ensure the

security of our information technology infrastructure and data For physical security both of our

primary data centers are located on Company campuses and are managed by information technology

managers all of whom are ITIL-certified As it relates to digital measures our digital security system

provides layered protection designed to secure both active and inactive virtual machines in our cloud

environment This virtual security process employs dedicated virtual machines that regularly scan all

of our systems These measures are designed to detect and prevent intrusions monitor firewall

integrity inspect logs catch and quarantine malware and prevent data breaches As our physical and

virtual security solutions run in tandem we are better able to identify suspicious activities and

implement preventive measures if either environment is compromised

Regulation

Various aspects of our businesses are subject to federal and state regulation Our failure to comply

with any applicable laws and regulations could result in restrictions on our ability to provide certain
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services as well as the possible imposition of civil fines and criminal
penalties In addition

independent auditors annually review several of our operations to provide reports on internal controls

for our customers auditors and regulators

Among the more significant areas of regulation for our business are the following

Privacy and Protection of Consumer Data

Because our business involves the collection processing and distribution of personal public and

non-public data certain of our solutions and services are subject to regulation under federal state and

local laws in the United States and to lesser extent foreign countries These laws impose

requirements regarding the collection protection use and distribution of some of the data we have

and provide for sanctions and penalties in the event of violations of these requirements

The Fair Credit Reporting Act FCRA governs the practices of consumer reporting agencies that

are engaged in the business of collecting and analyzing certain types
of information about consumers

including credit eligibility infonnation The FCRA also governs the submission of information to

consumer reporting agencies the access to and use of information provided by consumer reporting

agencies and the ability of consumers to access and dispute information held about them number

of our databases and services are subject to regulation under the FCRA The Fair and Accurate Credit

Transactions Act of 2003 FACTAct amended the FCRA to add number of additional

requirements These included requirements concerning free annual credit reports consumers rights to

include fraud alerts on their credit files the development of procedures to combat identity theft

procedures for the accuracy and integrity of the information reported to consumer reporting agencies

notices in connection with credit pricing decisions based on credit report information and restrictions

on the use of information shared among affiliates for marketing purposes Certain of the FACT Act

requirements are applicable to our businesses

The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act GLBA regulates the sharing of non-public personal financial

information held by financial institutions and applies indirectly to companies that provide services to

financial institutions In addition to regulating the sharing of information the GLBA requires that

non-public personal financial information be safeguarded using physical administrative and

technological means Certain of the non-public personal information we hold is subject to protection

under the GLBA

The Drivers Privacy Protection Act prohibits the public disclosure use or resale by any states

department of motor vehicles of personal information about an individual that was obtained by the

department in connection with motor vehicle record except for permissible purpose

Other federal and state laws also impose requirements relating to the privacy of information held

by us Certain state laws require consumer reporting agencies to implement credit file freezes at an

individuals request which allows those individualsparticularly victims of identity theftto place

and lift freeze on access to the credit file number of states also have enacted security breach

notification legislation which requires companies to notify affected consumers in the event of security

breaches

The
privacy

and
protection of consumer information remains developing area and we continue

to monitor legislative and regulatory developments at the federal state and local level As noted

below the newly formed Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection may enact additional requirements

in this area

Regulation of Settlement Services

The Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act RESPA which is currently enforced by the U.S

Department of Housing and Urban Development and related regulations generally prohibits the
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payment or receipt of fees or any other item of value for the referral of real estate-related settlement

services RESPA also prohibits fee shares or splits or unearned fees in connection with the provision of

residential real estate settlement services such as mortgage brokerage and real estate brokerage

Notwithstanding these prohibitions RESPA permits payments for goods furnished or for services

actually performed so lotig as those payments bear reasonable relationship to the market value of

the goods or services provided Our national joint venture relationships are structured and operated in

manner intended to comply with RESPA and related regulations RESPA may also affect or restrict

our other mortgage origination-related businesses

Regulation of Property Valuation Activities

Real estate appraisals appraisal management companies BPOs and AVMs are all subject to

federal and or state regulation The Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of

2010 Dodd-Frank Act and
regulations in various states of development and implementation

thereunder will expand regulation of these activities Among the ways these activities are regulated

are the following

Appraisers and appraisals are typically subject to state regulation

Increasingly states are also regulating and requiring licensure of appraisal management

companies such as our valuation business and the Dodd-Frank Act subjects appraisal

management companies to new minimum requirements to be set by regulation

The Dodd-Frank Act imposes more stringent requirements on appraiser independence and on

the nature and disclosure of appraisal management company AMC fees and activities

including ensuring the fees the AMC pays to appraisers are customary and reasonable The

Dodd-Frank Act also provides for replacement of the Federal Housing Finance Agencys
Home Valuation Code of Conduct with new regulations promulgated by the Federal Reserve

AVMs will be subject to more explicit and detailed quality control requirements and copies of

AVM reports will be required to be provided by creditors to loan applicants and

The use of BPOs will be restricted somewhat

Regulation of Loss Mitigation Collection and other Mortgage Default-related Activity

Our default and technology services group assists mortgage loan servicers in handling various

stages of the default and loss mitigation process Tncreasingly these activities
require licensure or are

otherwise regulated For example some loss mitigation services which assist in the evaluation and

completion of loan modifications may be subject to the Secure and Fair Enforcement for Mortgage

Licensing Act and analogous state statutes and may require state licensure of our entities or personnel

which we are currently in the process of obtaining Likewise the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and

similar state laws apply to loss mitigation activities as well Lien release statutes affect some document

processing we conduct on behalf of servicers Similarly our field services operations must comply

with applicable state and local rules regarding securing and preserving properties code enforcement

and in some circumstances even eviction and unlawful detainer

Regulation and Potenti$ Examination by Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

The Dodd-Frank Act created new Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection Bureau to serve

as the principal federal consumer protection regulator for financial products and services The Bureau

will not assume its full powers until July 2011 At that time it will have significant rulemaking

authority under existing federal statutes including the FCRA the GLBA and RESPA as well as the

authority to conduct examinations of and bring enforcement actions against certain providers of
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financial products and services Currently the Federal Trade Commission FTC is the Companys

primary federal regulator in this area However the Bureau may also have authority over the

Company both because of the services we perform directly and the services we provide to other

companies Enhanced regulation in the area of financial privacy which could significantly impact

some of our business practices is possible as this is an area where both the FTC and the Bureau will

have jurisdiction It is too early to assess the impact to our business of this heightened regulation

In addition to the foregoing areas of regulation several of our other businesses are subject to

regulation including the following

Our tenant screening business is subject to certain landlord-tenant laws

Our marketing services business may be subject to laws regulating internet marketing lead

generation and even various types of loan brokering or credit services

Our loan document business must monitor state laws applicable to our customers relating to

loan documents and fee limitations as well as Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac requirements to

develop and maintain compliant loan documents and other instruments and

Our activities in foreign jurisdictions are subject to the requirements of the Foreign Corrupt

Practices Act and comparable foreign laws

Although we do not believe that compliance with current and future laws and regulations related

to our businesses including future consumer protection laws and regulations will have material

adverse effect on us enactment of new laws and regulations may increasingly affect the operations of

our business directly or indirectly which could result in substantial regulatory compliance costs

litigation expense adverse publicity and or loss of revenue

Employees

As of December 31 2010 we had approximately 10084 employees of which approximately 5924

were employed in the U.S and 4127 in India

Available Information

We maintain website www.corelogic.com which includes financial information and other

information for investors Our Annual Reports on Form 10-K Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q
Current Reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to

Section 13a or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended are available free of charge

through the Investors page of the website as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically

file such material with or furnishes it to the Securities and Exchange Commission Our website and

the information contained therein or connected thereto are not intended to be incorporated into this

Annual Report on Form 10-K or any other filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission unless

the Company expressly incorporates such materials Materials that we file or furnish to the Securities

and Exchange Commission may also be read and copied at the Securities and Exchange Commissions

Public Reference Room at 100 Street N.E Washington DC 20549 Information on the operation of

the Public Reference Room may be obtained by calling the Securities and Exchange Commission at

1-800-SEC-033ft Also the Securities and Exchange Commission maintains an Internet site

at www.sec.gov that contains reports proxy and information statements and other information that we
file electronically with Securities and Exchange Commission
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Item 1A Risk Factors

Risks Relating to Our Business

TI We are dependent on our ability to access data from external sources to maintain and grow our

businesses If we are unable to access needed data from these sources the quality and availability of our

products and services may be harmed which could have material adverse impact on our business

financial condition and results of operations

We rely extensively upon data from external sources to maintain our proprietary and

non-proprietary databases including data from third-party suppliers and various government and

public record sources Our data sources could withdraw their data from us or limit our use of their

data for variety of reasons including legislatively or judicially imposed restrictions on use If

number of suppliers are no longer able or are unwilling to provide us with certain data or if our public

record sources of data become unavailable or uneconomical we may need to find alternative sources

If we are unable to identify and contract with suitable alternative data suppliers and effectively

integrate these data sources into our service offerings we could experience service disruptions

increased costs and reduced quality of our services Additionally if one or more of our suppliers

terminates our existing agreements there is no assurance that we will obtain new agreements with

third-party suppliers on terms favorable to us if at all Loss of such access or the availability of data in

the future on commercially reasonable terms or at all may reduce the quality and availability of our

services and products which could have material adverse effect on our business financial condition

and results of operations

Failure to comply with government regulations or changes in government regulation could result in

regulatory penalties or prohibit or limit our or our customers operations or make it more burdensome

to conduct such operations which could have an adverse effect on revenues earnings and cash flows

Many of our and our customers businesses are subject to various federal state local and foreign

laws and regulations Our failure to comply with any applicable laws and regulations could result in

restrictions on our ability to provide certain services imposition of civil fines and criminal penalties

substantial regulatory and compliance costs litigation expense adverse publicity and loss of revenue

In addition independent auditors annually review several of our operations to provide reports on

internal controls for our customers auditors and regulators For example since we provide variety
of

key services to federally regulated financial institutions it appears more likely that federal financial

institution regulators will also seek to perform compliance examinations on various
parts

of our

operations Changes in the applicable regulatory environment or interpretations of existing regulations

or statutes or enhanced governmental oversight of us or our customers could negatively affect our

operations These changes may compel us to increase our prices in certain situations or decrease our

price in other situations may restrict our ability to implement price increases may limit the manner in

which we conduct our business or otherwise may have negative impact on our ability to generate

revenues earnings and cash flows

In addition the Dodd-Frank Act and the extensive regulations being promulgated thereunder

materially alter consumer and financial markets regulation The Dodd-Frank Act expands regulation of

real estate appraisals appraisal management companies BPOs and AVMs We also believe it is likely

that some of our activities will be subject to examination and more active oversight by the Consumer

Financial Protection Bureau created by the Dodd-Frank Act If we are unable to adapt our products

and services to conform to the new laws and regulations or if these laws and regulations have

negative impact on our customers our business and results of operations could be negatively affected

Regulatory developments with
respect to use of consumer data and public records could have material

adverse effect on our businessfinancial condition and results of operations
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Because our databases include certain personal public and non-public personal information

concerning consumers we are subject to government regulation and potential adverse publicity

concerning the use of consumer data We provide many types of consumer data and related services

that already are subject to regulation under the FCRA the GLBA and the Drivers Privacy Protection

Act and to lesser extent various other federal state and local laws and regulations These laws and

regulations are designed to protect
the privacy of the public and to prevent the misuse of personal

information in the marketplace Failure to comply with these laws by us could result in substantial

regulatory penalties litigation expense and loss of revenue The suppliers of data to us face similar

regulatory requirements and consequently they may cease to be able to provide data to us or may
substantially increase the fees they charge us for this data which may make it financially burdensome

or impossible for us to acquire data that is necessary to offer our products and services Further many
consumer advocates privacy advocates and government regulators believe that

existing
laws and

regulations
do not adequately protect privacy As result they are seeking further restrictions on the

dissemination or commercial use of personal information to the public and private sectors Any such

restrictions may reduce the quality and availability of our products and services which could have

material adverse effect on our business financial condition and results of operations

If we are unable to protect our information systems against data corruption cyber-based attacks or

network security- breaches or if we are unable to provide adequate security in the electronic

transmission of sensitive data it could have material adverse effect on our businessflnancial

condition and results of operations

We are highly dependent on information technology networks and systems including the

Internet to securely process transmit and store electronic information In particular we depend on our

information technology infrastructure for business-to-business and business-to-consumer electronic

commerce Security
breaches of this infrastructure including physical or electronic break-ins

computer viruses attacks by hackers and similar breaches can create system disruptions shutdowns

or unauthorized disclosure of confidential information If we are unable to prevent such
security or

privacy breaches our operations could be disrupted or we may suffer loss of reputation financial loss

and other regulatory penalties because of lost or misappropriated information including sensitive

consumer data

Likewise our customers are increasingly imposing more stringent contractual obligations on us

relating to our information security protections If we are unable to maintain protections and processes

at level commensurate with that required by our large customers it could negatively affect our

relationships with those customers and harm our business

Systems interruptions may impair
the

delivery of our products and services causing potential

customer and revenue loss

System interruptions may impair the delivery of our products and services resulting in loss of

customers and corresponding loss in revenue We depend heavily upon computer systems located in

our data centers including our centers in Santa Ana California and Westlake Texas Certain events

beyond our controL including natural disasters and telecommunications failures could temporarily or

permanently interrupt the delivery of products and services These
interruptions also may interfere

with our suppliers ability to provide necessary data and our employees ability to attend work and

perform their responsibilities Such
interruptions

and intrusions may cause loss of customers and

loss in revenue

Declines in the mortgage and consumer credit market may materially adversely affect our business and

results of operations

substantial portion of our revenues are affected by mortgage origination and residential real

estate transaction volumes particularly in our mortgage origination services risk and fraud analytics
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and
specialty

finance solutions groups Projections
from the Mortgage Bankers Association Fannie

Mae and Freddie Mac point to decline in mortgage originations
in 2011 compared to 2010

worsening of these conditions could materially adversely affect our business financial condition and

results of operations These conditions have also had an impact on and continue to impact the

performance and financial condition of some of our customers in many segments in which we operate

Should these parties
continue to encounter material issues those issues may lead to negative impacts

on our revenue earnings and liquidity

Increases in the size of our mortgage industry customers enhance their negotiating position with

respect to pricing and terms may decrease their need for our services and may increase our exposure

to loss or consolidation of such customers

Many of our mortgage industry customers are increasing in size as result of consolidation or the

failure of their competitors For example we believe that three lenders collectively originate more than

50% of mortgage loans in the United States During the year ended December 31 2010 we had one

customer JPMorgan Chase Co that accounted for approximately 10.6% of our consolidated

operating revenues 14.5% of the operating revenues in our business and information services segment
and 5.9% in our data and

analytics segment As result we may derive higher percentage of our

revenues from smaller base of larger customers which would enhance the ability of these customers

to negotiate more favorable terms for our products and services including more favorable pricing

These larger customers may also begin performing internally some or all of the services we provide

and consequently their demand for our products and services may decrease Any of these

developments could adversely affect our revenues and profitability In addition changes in our

relationship
with one or more of our largest customers or the loss of all or substantial portion of the

business we derive from these customers could have material adverse effect on our business and

results of operations

We rely upon proprietary technology and information rights and if we are unable to protect our rights

our businessfinancial condition and results of operations could be harmed

Our success depends in part upon our intellectual property rights We rely primarily on

combination of patents copyrights trade secrets and trademark laws and nondisclosure and other

contractual restrictions on copying and distribution to protect our proprietary technology and

information This protection is limited and our intellectual property could be used by others without

our consent In addition patents may not be issued with respect to our pending or future patent

applications and our patents may not be upheld as valid or may not prevent the development of

competitive products Any infringement disclosure loss invalidity of or failure to protect our

intellectual property could negatively impact our competitive position and ultimately our business

Moreover litigation may be necessary to enforce or protect our intellectual property rights to protect

our trade secrets or to determine the validity and scope of the proprietary rights of others Such

litigation could be time-consuming result in substantial costs and diversion of resources and could

harm our business financial condition results of operations and cash flows

If our products or services are found to infringe on the proprietary rights of others we may be required

to change our business practices and may also become subject to significant costs and monetary

penalties

As we continue to develop and expand our products and services we may become increasingly

subject to infringement claims from third parties such as software providers or suppliers of data

Likewise if we are unable to maintain adequate controls over how third-party software and data are

used we may be subject to claims of infringement Any claims whether with or without merit could

be expensive and time-consuming to defend
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cause us to cease making licensing or using applications that incorporate the challenged

intellectual property

require us to redesign our applications if feasible

divert managements attention and resources and

require us to enter into royalty or licensing agreements in order to obtain the right to use

necessary technologies

10 The agreement governing our credit facility subjects us to various restrictions that could limit our

operating flexibility

The agreement governing our credit facility imposes operating and financial restrictions on our

activities These restrictions include compliance with certain financial tests and ratios including

minimum interest coverage ratio and maximum leverage ratio and limit or prohibit our ability to

among other things

create incur or assume additional debt

create incur or assume certain liens

redeem and or prepay certain subordinated debt we might issue in the future

pay dividends on our stock or repurchase stock

make certain investments and acquisitions including joint ventures

enter into or permit to exist contractual limits on the ability of our subsidiaries to pay
dividends to us

enter into new lines of business

engage in consolidations mergers and acquisitions

engage in specified sales of assets and

enter into transactions with affiliates

These restrictions on our ability to operate our business could impact our business by among
other things limiting our ability to take advantage of financing merger and acquisition and other

corporate opportunities that might otherwise be beneficial to us

11 We
operate

in
competitive business environment and ifwe are unable to compete effectively our

results of operations and financial condition may he adversely affected

The markets for our products and services are intensely competitive Our competitors vary in size

and in the scope and breadth of the services they offer We compete for existing and new customers

against both third
parties and the in-house capabilities of our customers Some of our competitors

such as the credit bureaus have substantial resources Some have widely used technology platforms

that they seek to use as competitive advantage to drive sales of other products and services In

addition we expect that the markets in which we compete will continue to attract new competitors and

new technologies These competitors and new technologies may render our existing technology

obsolete resulting in operating inefficiencies and increased competitive pressure There can be no

assurance that we will be able to compete successfully against current or future competitors or that

competitive pressures we face in the markets in which we operate will not materially adversely affect

our business financial condition and results of operations

12 We may not be successfully able to consummate or integrate acquisitions which may harm our ability

to develop and grow our business and operations

Our business
strategy

includes growth through acquisitions
of businesses products and

technologies We may not be able to identify suitable acquisition candidates obtain the capital
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necessary to pursue acquisitions or complete acquisitions on satisfactory terms number of our

competitors also have adopted the strategy of expanding and diversifying through acquisitions We

likely will experience competition in our efforts to execute on any proposed acquisitions and we

expect the level of competition to increase As result we may be unable to continue to make

acquisitions or may be forced to pay more for the companies we are able to acquire which could slow

the growth of our business and operations

Additionally the obligations imposed on us to avoid certain transactions in respect of our capital

stock and or assets in order to preserve the planned tax-free nature of the Separation may limit our

ability to pursue our acquisition strategy without adversely impacting our financial condition results

of operations and cash flows

Likewise if we fail properly to integrate acquired businesses products technologies and

personnel it could impair relationships with employees customers and
strategic partners distract

management attention result in control failures and otherwise
disrupt our ongoing business and harm

our results of operations

13 Our international operations subject us to additional risks which could have an adverse effect on our

results of operations

Over the last few years we have reduced our costs by utilizing lower cost labor in foreign

countries such as India and the Philippines For example at December 31 2010 4127 of our employees

were based in India These countries are subject to relatively higher degrees of political and social

instability and may lack the infrastructure to withstand political unrest or natural disasters Such

disruptions can decrease efficiency and increase our costs in these countries Weakness of the U.S

dollar in relation to the currencies used in these foreign countries may also reduce the savings

achievable through this strategy Furthermore the practice of utilizing labor based in foreign countries

has come under increased scrutiny in the United States and as result some of our customers may

require us to use labor based in the United States We may not be able to pass on the increased costs of

higher-priced United States-based labor to our customers which ultimately could have an adverse

effect on our results of operations

In many foreign countries particularly in those with developing economies it is common to

engage in business practices that are prohibited by laws and regulations applicable to us such as the

Foreign Corrupt Practices Act FCPA Any violations of the FCPA or local anti-corruption laws by

us our subsidiaries or our local agents could have an adverse effect on our business and reputation

and result in substantial financial penalties or other sanctions

14 We may not be able to attract qualified management or develop current management to keep pace
with

company growth which could have an adverse effect on our ability to maintain or increase our product

and service offerings

We rely on skilled management and our success depends on our ability to attract train and retain

sufficient number of such individuals If our attrition rate increases our operating efficiency and

productivity may decrease We compete for talented individuals not only with other companies in our

industry but also with companies in other industries such as software services engineering services

and financial services companies and there is limited pool of individuals who have the skills and

training needed to grow our company If our business continues to grow the number of individuals

we will need to develop and hire will increase We will also need to increase our hiring if we are not

able to maintain our attrition rate through our current recruiting and retention policies Increased

competition for qualified management could have an adverse effect on our ability to expand our

business and product offerings as well as cause us to incur greater personnel expenses and training

costs
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15 We have substantial investments in recorded goodwill as result of prior acquisitions and an

impairment of these investments would require write-down that would reduce our net income

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles GAAP existing goodwill is not

amortized but instead is required to be assessed annually for impairment or sooner if circumstances

indicate possible impairment Factors that could lead to impairment of goodwill include significant

underperformance relative to historical or projected future operating results significant decline in

our stock price and market capitalization and negative industry or economic trends In the event that

the book value of goodwill is impaired any such impairment would be charged to earnings in the

period of impairment In the event of significant volatility in the capital markets or worsening of

current economic conditions we may be required to record an impairment charge which would

negatively impact our results of operations Possible future impairment of goodwill under accounting

guidance may have material adverse effect on our business financial condition and results of

operations

Risks Relating to the Separation of FAFC

Our historical financial information may not be indicative of our future results as stand-alone

company

The historical financial information we have included in prior filings for periods ending prior to

June 2010 and the unaudited pro forma consolidated financial statements as of and for the twelve

months ended December 31 2009 filed on Form 8-K on March 22 2010 may not reflect what our

results of operations financial condition and cash flows would have been had we been stand-alone

company during the periods presented and may not be indicative of what our results of operations

financial condition and cash flows may be in the future now that we are stand-alone company
Specifically the pro forma financial information and the financial information does not reflect any
increased costs associated with being stand-alone company including changes in our cost structure

and personnel needs Any difficulty in successfully integrating or managing the operations of the

businesses on stand-alone basis could have material adverse effect on our business financial

condition results of operations and liquidity and could lead to failure to realize any anticipated

synergies

The Separation could give rise to liabilities increased operating expense or other unfavorable effects

that may not have otherwise arisen

The Separation may lead to increased operating and other expenses both of non-recurring and

recurring nature and changes to certain operations which expenses or changes could arise pursuant to

arrangements made with FAFC or the triggering of rights and obligations to third parties In addition

FAFC may provide more competition in our lines of business than it would have if the companies

remained together For example FAFC has small offering of appraisal-related services that may

compete with certain of our products and services With the exception of noncompetition agreement

related to the tax services business there will be no prohibition on either us or FAFC competing with

the other party Litigation with FAFC or other third parties could also arise out of the transaction and

we could experience unfavorable reactions to the Separation from customers employees ratings

agencies or other interested parties

We will be responsible for portion of FAFCs contingent and other corporate liabilities primarily

those relating to stockholder litigation

Under the Separation and Distribution Agreement and other agreements subject to certain

exceptions contained in the Tax Sharing Agreement each of us and FAFC is responsible for 50% of

certain of FACs contingent and other corporate liabilities All external costs and expenses associated
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with the management of these contingent and other corporate liabilities will be shared equally These

contingent and other corporate liabilities primarily relate to consolidated securities litigation and any
actions with

respect to the separation plan or the distribution brought by any third party Contingent

and other corporate liabilities that are specifically related to only the information solutions business

will generally be fully allocated to us and those that are specifically related to only the financial

services business will generally be fully allocated to FAFC

If any party responsible for such liabilities were to default on its payment of any of these assumed

obligations the non-defaulting party may be required to pay the amounts in default Accordingly

under certain circumstances we may be obligated to pay amounts in excess of the agreed-upon share

of the assumed obligations
related to such contingent and other corporate liabilities including

associated costs and expenses

We will share responsibility for certain income tax liabilities for tax periods prior to and including the

date of the Distribution

Under the Tax Sharing Agreement we are generally responsible for all taxes that are attributable

to members of the informalion sblutions group of companies or the assets liabilities or businesses of

the information group of companies and FAFC is generally responsible for all taxes attributable to

members of the FAFC group of companies or the assets liabilities or businesses of the FAFC group of

companies Generally any liabilities arising from adjustments to prior year or partial year with

respect to 2010 consolidated tax returns will be shared in proportion to each companys percentage of

the tax liability for the relevant year or partial year with respect to 2010 unless the adjustment is

attributable to either party in which case the adjustment will generally be for the account of such

party In addition to this potential liability associated with adjustments for prior periods if FAFC were

to fail to pay any tax liability it is required to pay under the Tax Sharing Agreement we could be

legally liable under applicable tax law for such liabilities and required to make additional tax

payments Accordingly under certain circumstances we may be obligated to pay amounts in excess of

our agreed-upon share of tax liabilities

If the Distribution or certain internal transactions undertaken in anticipation of the Separation are

determined to be taxable for U.S federal income tax purposes we our stockholders that are subject to

U.S.federal income tax and FAFC will incur significant U.S.federal income tax liabilities

In connection with the Separation we received private letter ruling from the IRS to the effect that

among other things certain internal transactions undertaken in anticipation of the Separation will

qualify for favorable treatment under the Code the contribution by us of certain assets of the financial

services businesses to FAFC and the pro-rata distribution to our shareholders of the common stock of

FAFC will except for cash received in lieu of fractional shares qualify as transaction that is tax-free

for U.S federal income tax purposes under Sections 355 and 368a1D of the Code In addition we
received opinions of tax counsel to similar effect The ruling and opinions rely on certain facts

assumptions representations and undertakings from us and FAFC regarding the past
and future

conduct of the companies respective businesses and other matters If any of these facts assumptions

representations or undertakings are incorrect or not otherwise satisfied we and our stockholders may
not be able to rely on the ruling or the opinions of tax counsel and could be subject to significant tax

liabilities Notwithstanding the
private letter ruling and opinions of tax counsel the IRS could

determine on audit that the Separation is taxable if it determines that any of these facts assumptions

representations or undertakings are not correct or have been violated or if it disagrees with the

conclusions in the opinions that are not covered by the
private

letter ruling or for other reasons

including as result of certain significant changes in the stock ownership of us or FAFC after the
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Separation If the Separation is determined to be taxable for U.S federal income tax purposes we and

our stockholders that are subject to U.S federal income tax could incur significant U.S federal income

tax liabilities

In addition under the terms of the Tax Sharing Agreement in the event the Distribution were

determined to be taxable and such determination were the result of actions taken after the Distribution

by us or FAFC the party responsible for such failure would be responsible for all taxes imposed on us

or FAFC as result thereof

In connection with the Separation we entered into number of agreements with FAFC setting forth

rights and obligations of the parties post Separation In addition certain provisions of these agreements

provide protection to FAFC in the event of change of control of us which could reduce the likelihood

of potential change of control that our stockholders may consider favorable

In connection with the Separation we and FAFC entered into number of agreements that set

forth certain rights and obligations of the parties post-Separation including the Separation and

Distribution Agreement the Tax Sharing Agreement the Restrictive Covenants Agreement certain

transition services agreements and leases for our data center and headquarters facilities in Santa Ana
We possess certain rights under those agreements including without limitation indemnity rights from

certain liabilities allocated to FAFC The failure of FAFC to perform its obligations under the

agreements could have an adverse effect on our financial condition results of operations and cash

flows

In addition the Separation and Distribution Agreement gives FAFC the right to purchase the

equity or assets of our entity or entities directly or indirectly owning the real property databases that

we currently own upon the occurrence of certain triggering events The triggering events include the

direct or indirect purchase of the databases by title insurance underwriter or its affiliate or an entity

licensed as title insurance underwriter including transaction where title insurance underwriter

or its affiliate acquires 25% or more of us Such triggering event also triggers the ability of FAFC to

terminate our data center and headquarters leases upon 30 days notice The purchase right expires

June 2020 Until the expiration of the purchase right this provision could have the effect of limiting

or discouraging an acquisition of us or preventing change of control that our stockholders might

consider favorable Likewise if triggering event occurs the loss of ownership of our real property

database and our need to move our headquarters and data center very abruptly could have material

adverse effect on our financial condition business and results of operations

As stand-alone publicly traded company we may not enjoy the same benefits that we did when we

were part of larger organization that included the FAFC businesses

As part of the FAC organizational structure our businesses were able to enjoy certain benefits

from the operating diversity purchasing power available capital for investments flexibility in tax

planning and opportunities to pursue integrated strategies with FACs other businesses After the

Separation of FAFC we do not have similar diversity or integration opportunities and may not have

similar purchasing power credit rating flexibility in tax plarming or access to capital markets

Conflicts of interest may arise because certain of our directors and officers are also directors and officers

of our related parties

Because of their current or former positions with FAC prior to the Separation several of our

executive officers including our executive chairman our president and chief executive officer and

most of our directors beneficially own common shares of FAFC that they received in the Separation

Our executive chairman who also serves as FAFCs executive chairman continues to own options to
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purchase common shares of FAFC and FAFC restricted stock units These dual roles and equity

interests in FAFC may create or create the appearance of conflicts of interest when these individuals

are faced with decisions that do not benefit us and FAFC in the same manner

We might not be able to
engage

in desirable
strategic

transactions and
equity

issuances following the

Separation
because of restrictions relating to U.S federal income tax

requirements for tax free

distributions

Our ability to engage in significant equity transactions could be limited or restricted in order to

preserve for U.S federal income tax purposes the tax-free nature of the Distribution by FAC Even if

the Distribution otherwise qualified for tax-free treatment under Sections 368a1D and 355 of the

Code it may result in corporate level taxable gain to us under Section 355e of the Code if 50% or

more by vote or value of our common stock or FAFCs common stock are acquired or issued as part

of plan or series of related transactions that includes the Distribution For this purpose any

acquisitions or issuances of shares of FACs common stock within two years before the Distribution

and any acquisitions or issuances of our common stock or FAFCs common stock within two years

after the Distribution generally are presumed to be
part

of such plan although FAFC or we may be

able to rebut that presumption

Prior to the Distribution FAC issued to FAFC and FAFCs principal title insurance subsidiary

total of approximately 13 million shares which represented approximately 11% of FACs shares

outstanding at the time of the issuance In addition in November 2009 FAC issued approximately

9.5 million shares of common stock in connection with its acquisition of the minority interest shares of

its then publicly traded subsidiary First Advantage Corporation This represented approximately 9%

of FACs shares currently outstanding Both of these issuances could count towards the 50% limitation

which could hinder our ability to issue additional shares during the two year period following the

Distribution If an acquisition or issuance of our common stock or FAFCs common stock triggers the

application of Section 355e of the Code we would recognize taxable gain for which FAF could be

wholly or partially liable as described above

Under the Tax Sharing Agreement there are restrictions on our ability and FAFCs ability to take

actions that could cause the Distribution to fail to qualify as tax-free transaction including

redemption of equity securities sale or other
disposition of substantial portion of assets and an

acquisition
of business or assets with equity securities These restrictions will apply for 25 months

following the Distribution unless the party seeking to engage in such
activity obtains the consent of

the other party or obtains
private letter ruling from the IRS or an unqualified opinion of nationally

recognized firm that such action will not cause the Distribution to fail to qualify as tax-free

transaction and such letter
ruling or opinion as the case may be is acceptable to each party

Moreover the Tax Sharing Agreement generally provides that each party thereto is responsible for

any taxes imposed on the other party as result of the failure of the distribution to qualify as tax-free

transaction under the Code if such failure is attributable to post-Distribution actions taken by or in

respect of the responsible party or its stockholders regardless of when the actions occur after the

Distribution the other party consents to such actions or such party obtains favorable letter ruling or

opinion of tax counsel as described above For example we would be responsible for third partys

acquisition of us at time and in manner that would cause failure of the Distribution to qualify as

tax-free transaction under the Code These restrictions may prevent us from entering into transactions

which might be advantageous to our stockholders

10 If there are substantial sales of our common stock our stock price could decline

The market price of our common stock could decline as result of sales of large number of

shares of common stock in the market or the perception that these sales could occur These sales or
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the possibility that these sales may occur also might make it more difficult for us to sell equity

securities in the future at time and at price that we deem attractive

Pursuant to the private letter ruling received from the IRS in connection with the Separation

FAFC and its wholly-owned subsidiary First American Title Insurance Company FATICOwill be

required respectively to dispose of the retained shares of our common stock by June 2015 As

result FAFC and FATICO respectively may be required to sell some or all of its retained shares of our

common stock at time when it might not otherwise choose to do so Furthermore any such

disposition by FAFC or FATICO respectively of its shares of our common stock in the public market

or the perception that such dispositions could occur could adversely affect
prevailing

market
prices of

our common stock

Item lB Unresolved Staff Comments

None

Item Properties

We maintain our execu live offices at First American Way in Santa Ana California We lease

approximately 107000 rentable square feet in this facility from FAFC under lease that expires on

December 31 2012

Our business and information services segment maintains most of its national operations in

facility in Westlake Texas Our lease on the Westlake Texas facility which comprises approximately

662000 square feet expires
in 2017

We own two office buildings in Poway California which total approximately 153000 square feet

and are located on 17 acre parcel of land

One of our subsidiaries has leased approximately 127000 square feet of multi-tenant facility in

the Bagmane Technology Park in Bangalore India The lease
expires at the end of 2011

The office facilities we occupy are in all material respects in good condition and adequate for

their intended use

Item Legal Proceedings

We have been named in various lawsuits In cases where we have determined that loss is both

probable and reasonably estimable we have recorded liability representing our best estimate of our

financial exposure based on known facts While the ultimate disposition of each such pending lawsuit

is not
yet determinable we do not believe that the ultimate resolution of these cases either

individually or in the aggregate will have material adverse effect on our financial condition results

of operations or cash flows

In addition we may from time to time be subject to audit or investigation by governmental

agencies Currently governmental agencies are auditing or investigating certain of our operations

With
respect

to matters where we have determined that loss is both probable and reasonably

estimable we have recorded liability representing our best estimate of the financial exposure based

on known facts While the ultimate
disposition of each such audit or investigation is not yet

determinable we do not believe that the ultimate resolution of these matters either
individually or in

the aggregate will have material adverse effect on our financial condition results of operations or

cash flows
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As part
of the Separation we are responsible for portion of FAFCs contingent and other

corporate liabilities There were no amounts recorded at December 31 2010

In the Separation and Distribution Agreement we agreed with FAFC to share equally in the cost

of resolution of small number of corporate-level lawsuits including the consolidated securities

litigation Responsibility to manage each case has been assigned to either FAFC or us with the

managing party required to update the other party regularly and consult with the other party prior to

certain important decisions such as settlement The managing party will also have primary

responsibility for determining the ultimate total liability if any related to the applicable case We will

record our share of any such liability when the responsible party determines reserve is necessary in

accordance with GAAP At December 31 2010 management determined that no reserves were

necessary

In addition the Separation and Distribution Agreement provides for cross-indemnities principally

designed to place financial responsibility for the obligations and liabilities of FACs financial services

business with FAFC and financial responsibility for the obligations and liabilities of FACs information

solutions business with the Company Specifically each party will and will cause its subsidiaries and

affiliates to indemnify defend and hold harmless the other party its respective affiliates and

subsidiaries and each of ifs respective officers directors employees and agents for any losses
arising

out of or otherwise in connection with

the liabilities each such party assumed or retained pursuant to the Separation and

Distribution Agreement and

any breach by such party of the Separation and Distribution Agreement

Item Removed and Reserved
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PART II

Item Market for Registrants Common Equity Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer

Purchases of Equity Securities

Common Stock Market Prices and Dividends

Concurrently with the Separation we changed our trading symbol to CLGX and changed the

names of several of our operating subsidiaries to replace the reference to First American with the

name CoreLogic Inc Our common stock prior to the Separation had traded on the New York Stock

Exchange licker symbol FAF The approximate number of record holders of common stock on

January 30 2011 was 3152

High and low stock prices and dividends declared for the last two years were as follows

2010 2009

High Low Dividends High Low Dividends

Quarter ended March 31 $35.69 $29.57 $0.22 $28.56 $19.59 $0.22

Quarter ended June30 $21.15 $17.66 $29.96 $21.65 $0.22

Quarter ended September 30 $20.19 $17.27 $33.57 $25.08 $0.22

Quarter ended December 31 $18.86 $17.48 $33.88 $30.39 $0.22

On June 2010 we completed the Separation which included the
spin-off of our former financial

services business In the table above market prices
include the value of the financial services

businesses through June 2010 We do not expect to pay regular quarterly cash dividends and any

future dividends will be dependent on future earnings financial condition compliance with debt

covenants and capital requirements

Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans

The information required by Item of this report will appear in the sections entitled Securities

Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans in our definitive proxy statement filed

with the Securities and Exchange Commission SEC in connection with our 2011 annual meeting of

stockholders and is hereby incorporated in this report and made part hereof by reference If the

definitive proxy statement is not filed within 120 days after the close of the fiscal year we will file an

amendment to this Annual Report on Form 10-K to include the information required by Item

Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities

During the quarter ended December 31 2010 we did not issue any unregistered shares of our

common stock

Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Affiliated Purchasers

The following table describes purchases of shares of our common stock which settled during each

period set forth in the table Prices in column include commissions Purchases described in column

were made pursuant to the share repurchase program initially announced by the Company on

May 18 2004 which was amended to add additional amounts to the repurchase authorization as

subsequently announced on May 19 2005 June 26 2006 and January 15 2008 The amounts in column

reflect the effect of these amendments Under this plan which has no expiration date we may
repurchase up to $800 million of shares of our issued and outstanding common stock In 2010 we

repurchased 1637093 shares under this plan and cumulatively we have repurchased $469.8 million
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including commissions of our shares and have the authority to repurchase an additional $330.2

million including commissions under the plan

Period

October to October 31

2010

November to November 30

2010

December to December 31

2010
________ _____ ________ ___________

Stock Performance Graph

The following performance graph and related information shall not be deemed soliciting material or filed

with the SEC nor shall such information be incorporated by reference into anyfuture filing under the Securities

Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 each as amended except to the extent that it is specfically

incorporated by reference into such filing

The following graph compares the yearly percentage change in the cumulative total stockholder

return on our common stock with corresponding changes in the cumulative total returns of the

Standard Poors Midcap 400 index the Standard Poors Midcap 400 Data Processing Outsourced

Services Index and peer group index The comparison assumes an investment of $100 on

December 31 2005 and reinvestment of dividends This historical performance is not indicative of

future performance For purposes of calculating the cumulative total return on our stock it is assumed

that each share of FAFC received in the Distribution on June 2010 was immediately sold for its

market value and the proceeds reinvested in additional shares of our common stock The value of our

common stock in periods subsequent to the Distribution therefore includes the value of the distributed

shares but not the separate performance of those securities since June 2010

Maximum
Total Number of

Shares Purchased as

Approximate Dollar

Value of Shares that

Total Number of

Shares Purchased
Average Price Paid

per Share

Part of Publicly

Announced Plans or

Programs

May Yet Be

Purchased Under the

Plans or Programs

1637093

Total 1637093

$18.43 1637093

$18.43 1637093

$360369939

330198315

330198315

$330198315
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COMPARISON OF YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
Among CoreLogic Inc the SP Midcap 400 Index the SP 500 Index

the SP Midcap 400 Data Processing Outsourced Services and Two Peer Groups

$160

$140

$120

$100

$80

$60

$40

$20

$0

12/05 12/10

CoreLogic Inc

SP Midcap 400

--0- -SP500

SP Midcap 400 Data Processing Outsourced Services

Current Peer Group

Legacy Peer Group

$100 invested on 12/31/05 in stock or index including reinvestment of dividends

Fiscal year ending December 31

Copyright 2011 SP division of The McGraw-Hill Companies Inc All
rights reserved

As result of the Separation the nature of our business and composition of our assets has

changed Therefore we believe that it is appropriate to change the broad based market index against

which we measure our total cumulative return Given the size and nature of our Company we believe

that the Standard Poors Midcap 400 Index is more relevant market index For comparative

purposes we have included the total cumulative return on the Standard Poors 500 Composite

Index the broad-based market index previously utilized in our current year analysis of cumulative

total return

Additionally in connection with the Separation the Compensation Committee of the Board of

Directors changed the peer group companies the current peer group used as benchmarks in setting

compensation for our executive officers to reflect companies of comparable industry size and with

similar business models The current peer group consists of Alliance Data Systems Corp Broadridge

Financial Solutions Cognizant Technology Solutions Convergys Corp DST Systems Inc Dun

Bradstreet Corp Equifax Inc Fidelity National Information Services Fiserv Inc Global Payments

Inc Lender Processing Services Paychex Inc Total System Services Inc and Verisk Analytics Inc

each of which operates in business similar to business operated by the Company For comparative

purposes we have included the cumulative total return on the previously utilized peer group the

legacy peer group in our current year analysis of cumulative total returns

12/06 12/07 12/08 12/09
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Item Selected Financial Data

The selected consolidated financial data for the Company for the five-year period ended December 31 2010

has been derived from the consolidated financial statements The selected consolidated financial data should be

read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and Notes thereto Item Business

Acquisitions and Item Managements Discussion and Analysis Results of Operations The

consolidated statements of operations data for the
years

ended December 31 2007 and 2006 and the consolidated

balance sheet data as of December 31 2008 2007 and 2006 have been derived from financial statements not

included herein

Before June 2010 we operated as The First American Corporation First American or FAC
On June 2010 we completed transaction that spun-off our financial services businesses including

our title insurance business the Separation into new publicly traded New York Stock Exchange

listed company called First American Financial Corporation FAFC In connection with the

Separation we transferred ownership of the First American name trademarks and trading symbol

FAF to FAFC We then changed our name to CoreLogic Inc and our trading symbol to CLGX
and changed the names of several of our operating subsidiaries to replace the reference to First

American with the name CoreLogic
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The results of FAFCs businesses operations are reflected in our consolidated statements of

operations as discontinued operations Additionally the results of our employer and litigation services

businesses which we sold in December 2010 are reflected as discontinued operations The results of

those businesses operations in prior years have been reclassified to conform to the 2010 classification

See Note 119 Discontinued Operations for additional disclosures Historical background information

related to FAFC was included in the previously filed Registration Statement on Form 10 and is not

included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K

For the year ended December 31

in thousands except per share amounts 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Income Statement Data

Operating revenue $1623272 $1700692 $1542988 $1622808 $1508217

Equity in earnings of affiliates net of tax 41641 48719 23640 29664 18701

Income loss from continuing operations

attributable to CoreLogic Inc stockholders

net of tax 53708 63165 9205 67076 41915

Loss income from discontinued operations

attributable to CoreLogic Inc stockholders

net of tax 102053 136486 17115 70194 245761

Loss on sale of discontintied operations net of

tax 18985

Net loss income attributable to CoreLogic

Inc 67330 199651 26320 3118 287676

Balance Sheet Data
Total assets including discontinued

operations $3219832 $8831719 $8799495 $8677132 $8225434

Long-term debt excluding discontinued

operations 720889 570457 613685 637925 512149

Total CoreLogic Incs stockholders equity $1544340 $3154295 $2697650 $2975398 $3202281

Dividends on common shares 22657 84349 81542 82833 69213

Per Share Information

Basic

Income loss from continuing operations

attributable to CoreLogic Inc

stockholders net of tax 0.49 0.67 0.10 0.71 0.44

Loss income from discontinued

operations attributable to CoreLogic Inc

stockholders net of tax 0.92 1.44 0.18 0.74 2.55

Loss on sale of discontinued operations 0.17

Net loss income attributable to

CoreLogic Inc 0.60 2.11 0.28 0.03 2.99

Diluted

Income loss from continuing operations

attributable to CoreLogic Inc

stockholders net of tax 0.48 0.66 0.10 0.70 0.43

Loss income from discontinued

operations attributable to CoreLogic Inc

stockholders net of tax 0.91 1.43 0.18 0.73 2.49

Loss on sale of discontinued operations 0.17

Net loss income attributable to

CoreLogic Inc 0.60 2.09 0.28 0.03 2.92

Weighted average
shares outstanding

Basic 111529 94551 92516 94649 96206

Diluted 112363 95478 92516 96154 98653

Total shares outstanding at December 31 115499 103283 92963 91830 96484
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Item Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Armual Report on Form 10-K and certain information incorporated herein by reference

contain forward-looking statements within the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities

Litigation Reform Act of 1995 All statements included or incorporated by reference in this Annual

Report other than statements that are purely historical are forward-looking statements Words such as

anticipate expect intend plan believe seek estimate will should would
could may and similar expressions also identify forward-looking statements The forward-

looking statements include without limitation statements regarding our future operations financial

condition and prospects operating results revenues and earnings liquidity our estimated income tax

rate unrecognized tax positions amortization expenses impact of recent accounting pronouncements
our acquisition strategy

in 2011 the Companys share repurchases the level of aggregate U.S

mortgage originations
and inventory of delinquent mortgage loans and loans in foreclosure

assumptions related to long-term rate of return of our supplemental benefit plans and the

reasonableness of the carrying value related to specific
financial assets and liabilities

Our expectations beliefs objectives intentions and strategies regarding future results are not

guarantees of future performance and are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause actual

results to differ materially from results contemplated by our forward-looking statements These risks

and uncertainties include but are not limited to

limitations on access to data from external sources including government and public record sources

changes in applicable government legislation regulations and the level of regulatory scrutiny affecting

our customers or us including with respect to consumer financial services and the use of public records

and consumer data

compromises in the security of our data transmissions including the transmission of confidential

information or systems interruptions

dfficult conditions in the mortgage and consumer credit industry the state of the securitization

market increased unemployment and the economy generally

our ability to bring new products to market and to protect proprietary technology rights

our ability to identify purchasers and complete the sale of certain businesses on satisfactory terms or to

identify suitable acquisition targets obtain
necessary capital and complete such transactions on

satisfactory terms

risks related to our international operations

consolidation among our significant customers and competitors

impairments in our goodwill or other intangible assets and

the inability to realize the benefits of the Separation as result of the factors described immediately

above as well as among other factors increased borrowing costs competition between the resulting

companies increased operating or other expenses or the triggering of rights and obligations by the

transaction or any litigation arising out of or related to the Separation

We assume no obligation to update any forward-looking statements whether as result of new

information future events or otherwise You are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward

looking statements which speak only as of the date of the filing of this Annual Report on Form 10-K

These risks and uncertainties along with the risk factors above under Item 1A Risk Factors should be

considered in evaluating any forward-looking statements contained herein
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Introduction

This Managements Discussion and Analysis contains certain financial measures in particular

presentation of certain balances excluding the impact of acquisitions and other non-recurring items

that are not presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles GAAP We

present these non-GAAP financial measures because they provide our management and readers of this

Report with additional insight into our operational performance compared to earlier periods and

relative to our competitors performance We do not intend for these non-GAAP financial measures to

substitute for any GAAP financial information Readers should use these non-CAAP financial

measures only in conjunction with the comparable GAAP financial measures

We use earnings before interest taxes depreciation and amortization EBITDA to evaluate our

operating performance and to compute certain management bonuses and compliance with covenants

in our revolving credit facility We believe that EBITDA is an important indicator of operating

performance because EBITDA excludes the effects of financing and investing activities by eliminating

the effects of interest depreciation and goodwill impairment costs Investors should not use EBITDA

as the sole basis for formulating investment decisions as it excludes number of important items and

has inherent limitations We compensate for these limitations by also using GAAP financial measures

to manage our business

Business Overview

Corporate Update

Separation On June 2010 FAC completed the Separation by which it separated into two

independent publicly traded companies through the Distribution of all of the outstanding shares of

FAFC to the holders of FACs common shares par value $1.00 per share as of May 26 2010 After the

Distribution FAFC owned the businesses that comprised FACs financial services businesses and FAC

retained its information solutions businesses

On May 18 2010 the shareholders of FAC approved separate transaction pursuant to which

FAC changed its place of incorporation from California to Delaware The Reincorporation became

effective June 2010 To effect the Reincorporation FAC and CoreLogic which was wholly-owned

subsidiary of FAC incorporated in Delaware entered into Merger Agreement Pursuant to the

Merger Agreement FAC merged with and into CoreLogic with CoreLogic continuing as the surviving

corporation

To effect the Separation the Company and FAFC entered into Separation and Distribution

Agreement that governs the rights and obligations of the Company and FAFC regarding the

Distribution The Separation and Distribution Agreement also governs the relationship between the

Company and FAFC subsequent to the completion of the Separation and provides for the allocation

between the Company and FAFC of FACs assets and liabilities In connection with the Separation the

Company and FAFC also entered into Tax Sharing Agreement as described in Note 110 Income

Taxes Restrictive Covenants Agreement and CoreLogic issued promissory note to FAFC relating

to certain pension liabilities

While we are party to the Separation and Distribution Agreement and various other agreements

relating to the Separation we have determined that we have no material continuing involvement in

FAFCs operations As result of the Separation we reflect the FAFC businesses in our consolidated

financial statements as discontinued operations The results of the FAFC businesses in prior years have

been reclassified to conform to the 2010 classification See Note 19 Discontinued Operations for

additional disclosures

As part of the Separation we are responsible for portion of FAFCs contingent and other

corporate liabilities There were no amounts outstanding at December 31 2010
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As
part

of the Distribution on May 26 2010 we issued to FAFC approximately $250.0 million of

our issued and outstanding common shares or 12933265 shares Based on the closing price of our

stock on June 2010 the value of the equity issued to FAFC was $242.6 million As result we paid

FAFC $7.4 million to arrive at the full value of $250.0 million As condition to the Separation FAFC is

expected to dispose of the shares by June 2015

Acquisition of Experians Interest in CoreLogic Real Estate Solutions LLC Joint Venture In April

2010 we exercised our call option related to Experian Information Solutions Inc.s ownership interest

in the CoreLogic Real Estate Solutions LLC formerly First American Real Estate Solutions LLC joint

venture We completed the $313.8 million cash buy-out of the noncontrolling interest on December 31

2010

Acquisition of CoreLogic Information Solutions Holdings Inc Minority Interest In March 2010

we entered into an agreement to acquire the 18% redeemable noncontrolling interest in CoreLogic

Information Solutions Holdings Inc formerly First American CoreLogic Holdings Inc. On

March 29 2010 we acquired half of the noncontrolling interests approximately 9% of the total

outstanding noncontrolling interests in exchange for cash payment of $72.0 million and agreed to

acquire the remaining half of the noncontrolling interests in 2011 in exchange for additional

consideration of $72.0 million The remaining $72.0 million of the noncontrolling interests is classified

as mandatorily redeemable noncontrolling interests in the liabilities section of our consolidated

balance sheets In February 2011 we agreed to pay all of the additional consideration in cash and we
closed the transaction

Sale of Employer and Litigation Services On December 22 2010 the Company and STG-Fairway

Holdings LLC the Purchaser which is owned by affiliates of Symphony Technology Group
entered into Purchase Agreement pursuant to which we sold our employer and litigation services

businesses to the Purchaser for all cash proceeds of $265.0 million We have also agreed to provide

certain transition services to the Purchaser for up to one year following the December 30 2010 closing

As result of the sale we recognized loss on the sale of $19.0 million net of tax benefit on the

transaction of $34.5 million The businesses are reflected in our consolidated financial statements as

discontinued operations and the results of those businesses in the prior years have been reclassified to

conform to the 2010 classification See Note 19Discontinued Operations for additional disclosures

Reportable Segments

In connection with the Separation and the subsequent sale of the employer and
litigation services

businesses we reorganized our reportable segments into two reportable segments

Business and Information Services Our business and information services segment provides tax

monitoring flood zone certification and monitoring mortgage default management services

mortgage loan administration and production services mortgage-related business process

outsourcing and property valuation and management services We are also provider of

geospatial proprietary software and databases combining geographic mapping and data The

segments primary customers are large national mortgage lenders and servicers but we also serve

regional mortgage lenders and brokers credit unions commercial banks government agencies

and property and casualty insurance companies

Our business and information services segment has two components mortgage origination

services which is focused on the mortgage origination
and servicing industry and default and

technology services which is primarily oriented toward services required by owners servicers of

troubled mortgage assets and toward providing custom outsourcing solutions for wide range of

customers
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Most of the businesses included in the mortgage origination services group have relatively high

proportion of fixed costs due to the ongoing servicing nature of the operations The groups

appraisal businesses in contrast have higher level of variable costs The businesses within the

default and technology Services group typically have high level of variable costs Revenues for

the mortgage originations services group are primarily dependent on the level of mortgage

origination and servicing activity while default and technology services group revenues are

generally tied to the level of troubled loan activity in the United States

Data and Analytics Our data and analytics segment offers access to data assets including loan

information criminal and eviction records employment verification property characteristic

information images of publicly recorded documents relating to real property and information on

mortgage-backed securities We license our data directly to our customers and provide our

customers with analytical products and services for risk management collateral assessment and

fraud prediction Our primary customers are commercial banks mortgage lenders and brokers

investment banks fixed-income investors real estate agents property and casualty insurance

companies title insurance companies and government-sponsored enterprises

Our data and analytics segment has two components risk and fraud analytics which is primarily

oriented toward utilizing our property mortgage and other data assets in custom and packaged

risk management solutions and specialty finance solutions which provides our credit broker and

multiple listing services products

Most of the businesses included in the risk and fraud analytics group are database intensive and

have relatively high proportion of fixed costs As result profit margins generally decline as

revenues decrease The specialty finance solutions group has more variable cost structure and

therefore has margins that typically perform more consistently Revenues for the data and

analytics segment are dependent on real estate activity in part but are less cyclical because the

data and analytics segment has more diversified customer base and greater percentage of

subscription-based revenue

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

We consider the accounting policies described below to be critical in preparing our consolidated

financial statements These policies require us to make estimates and judgments that affect the

reported amounts of certain assets liabilities revenues expenses and related disclosures of

contingencies Our assumptions estimates and judgments are based on historical experience current

trends and other factors that we believe to be relevant at the time we prepare the consolidated financial

statements Although we believe that our estimates and assumptions are reasonable we cannot

determine future events and their effects cannot be determined with certainty and actual results could

differ materially from our assumptions and estimates

Our
significant accounting policies are discussed in Note Significant Accounting Policies of the

Notes to consolidated financial statements included in Item Financial Statements and Supplementary

Data of this Annual Report on Form 10-K

Basis of Presentation and Consolidation Our discussion and analysis of financial condition and

results of operations is based upon our audited consolidated financial statements which have been

prepared in accordance with GAAP Our operating results for the years ended December 31 2010
2009 and 2008 include results for any acquired entities from the applicable acquisition

date forward

and all
prior periods have been adjusted to properly reflect discontinued operations

We record the eliminations of inter-company revenue and cost-of-service revenue at the corporate

level
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Revenue recognition Revenues earned by most of our products are recognized at the time of

delivery or performance of service as we have no material ongoing obligation after delivery

Subscription-based revenues are recognized ratably over the contractual term of the subscription Our

tax service division in our business information services segment defers the tax service fee on lifeof-

loan contracts and recognizes that fee as revenue ratably over the expected service period The

amortization rates applied to recognize the revenues assume 10-year contract life and are adjusted to

reflect prepayments We review the tax service contract portfolio quarterly to determine if there have

been changes in contract lives and or changes in the number and or timing of prepayments

Accordingly we may adjust the rates to reflect current trends

External cost of revenues External cost of revenues represents
the direct incremental costs paid to

outside parties to obtain information and or services necessary to generate specific revenues

representing the variable costs associated with our revenues We do not include any component of

depreciation and amortization in our external cost of revenues

Purchase accounting The purchase method of accounting requires companies to assign values to

assets and liabilities acquired based upon their fair values In most instances there is not readily

defined or listed market price for individual assets and liabilities acquired in connection with

business including intangible assets The determination of fair value for assets and liabilities in many
instances requires high degree of estimation The valuation of intangible assets in particular is very

subjective We generally obtain third party valuations to assist us in estimating fair values The use of

different valuation techniques and assumptions could change the amounts and useful lives assigned to

the assets and liabilities acquired including goodwill and other identifiable intangible assets and

related amortization expense

Goodwill and other intangible assets We are required to perform an annual impairment test for

goodwill and other indefinite-lived intangible assets for each reporting unit This annual test which

we have elected to perform every fourth quarter using September 30 data utilizes variety of

valuation techniques all of which require us to make estimates and judgments Fair value is

determined by employing an expected present value technique which utilizes multiple cash flow

scenarios that reflect range of possible outcomes and an appropriate discount rate The use of

comparative market multiples the market approach compares the reporting unit to other

comparable companies if such comparables are present in the marketplace based on valuation

multiples to arrive at fair value We also use certain of these valuation techniques in accounting for

business combinations primarily in the determination of the fair value of acquired assets and

liabilities In assessing the fair value we utilize the results of the valuations including the market

approach to the extent comparables are available and consider the range of fair values determined

under all methods and the extent to which the fair value exceeds the book value of the equity After the

Separation and the sale of the employer and litigation services businesses our reporting units are

mortgage origination services default and technology services risk and fraud analytics specialty

finance solutions and marketing services Our policy is to perform an annual impairment test for each

reporting unit in the fourth quarter or sooner if circumstances indicate possible impairment

Managements impairment testing process includes two steps The first step Step compares
the fair value of each reporting unit to its book value The fair value of each reporting unit is

determined by using discounted cash flow analysis and market approach valuations If the fair value

of the reporting umt exceeds its book value then goodwill is not considered impaired and no

additional analysis is required However if the book value is greater than the fair value second step

Step must be completed to determine if the fair value of the goodwill exceeds the book value of

the goodwill

Step involves calculating an implied fair value of goodwill for each reporting unit for which the

Step indicated impairment The implied fair value of goodwill is determined in manner similar to
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the amount of goodwill calculated in business combination by measuring the excess of the estimated

fair value of the reporting unit as determined in the Step over the aggregate estimated fair values of

the individual assets liabilities and identifiable
intangibles as if the reporting unit was being acquired

in business combination If the implied fair value of goodwill exceeds the carrying value of goodwill

assigned to the reporting unit there is no impairment If the carrying value of goodwill assigned to

reporting unit exceeds the implied fair value of the goodwill an impairment loss is recorded for the

excess An impairment loss cannot exceed the carrying value of goo4will assigned to reporting unit

and the loss establishes new basis in the goodwill Subsequent reversal of goodwill impairment

losses is not permitted The valuation of goodwill requires assumptions and estimates of many critical

factors including revenue growth cash flows market multiples and discount rates Forecasts of future

operations are based in part on operating results and our expectations as to future market conditions

These types of analyses contain uncertainties because they require us to make assumptions and to

apply judgments to estimate industry economic factors and the profitability of future business

strategies However if actual results are not consistent with our estimates and assumptions we may
be exposed to an additional impairment loss that could be material Due to current volatility in the

markets in which we operate our operations may be negatively impacted in the future to the extent

that exposure to impairment charges may be required We completed the required annual impairment

testing for goodwill and other intangible assets for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

in the fourth quarter of each year using September 30 data In each year we concluded that based on

our assessment of the reporting units operations the markets in which the reporting units operate and

the long-term prospects for those reporting units that the more-likely-than not threshold for decline in

value had not been met and that therefore no triggering events requiring an earlier analysis had

occurred except as it relates to the employer and litigation services reporting units in 2010 We

performed an interim analysis on goodwill related to these reporting units in the third quarter of 2010

based on the indicative values we received in the process of marketing those businesses See further

discussion in Note 7Goodwill

As of the date of our 2010 annual impairment review the marketing services reporting unit

included $123.3 million of goodwill The fair value of this reporting unit under the income value

approach was below the carrying value of the reporting units book value by approximately 10% and

the fair value under the market value approach exceeded the reporting units book value by 11% In

assessing
the

realizability of goodwill management considered the results of both analyses and

weighed them accordingly given market conditions and expectations Determining the fair value of

reporting unit is judgmental in nature and requires the use of significant estimates and assumptions

including revenue growth rates and operating margins discount rates and future market conditions

among others Key assumptions used to determine the fair value of the marketing services reporting

unit in our 2010 annual testing were expected cash flow for the period from 2011 to 2019

discount rate of 18.5% which was based on managements best estimate of the after-tax weighted

average cost of capital
and 25% control premium It is reasonably possible

that changes in the

judgments assumptions and estimates we made in assessing
the fair value of our goodwill could cause

these or other reporting units to become impaired There were no other reporting units that

management deemed to have reasonable risk of material impairment charge at this time

Our 2008 evaluation resulted in an impairment loss of $19.7 million in the marketing services

reporting unit in the fourth quarter based primarily upon diminished earnings and cash flow

expectations
for the lead generation business and lower residual valuation multiples existing in the

present market conditions The 2008 evaluation did not indicate impairment in any other reporting

units

We use estimated future cash flows undiscounted and excluding interest to measure the

recoverability of long-lived assets held and used whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate

that the carrying value of an asset may not be fully recoverable At such time that an impairment in
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value of an intangible or long-lived asset is identified the impairment is measured as the amount by
which the carrying amount of the

long-lived asset exceeds its fair value

Income taxes We account for income taxes under the asset and liability method whereby we

recognize deferred tax assets and liabilities for the future tax consequences attributable to differences

between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective

tax bases We measure deferred tax assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates we expect to apply in

the years in which we expect to recover or settle those temporary differences We recognize in income

the effect of change in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities in the period that includes the

enactment date We evaluate the need to establish deferred tax asset valuation allowance based upon
the amount of existing temporary differences the period in which we expect to recover them and

expected levels of taxable income We establish valuation allowance to reduce deferred tax assets

when it is more-likely-than-not that we will not realize some or all of the deferred tax assets

We recognize the effect of income tax positions only if sustaining those positions is more likely

than not We reflect changes in recognition or measurement of uncertain tax positions in the period in

which change in judgment occurs We recognize interest and penalties if any related to uncertain tax

positions in tax expense

Useful lives of assets We are required to estimate the useful lives of several asset classes including

capitalized data internally developed software and other intangible assets The estimation of useful

lives requires significant amount of judgment related to matters such as future changes in

technology legal issues related to allowable uses of data and other matters

Stock-based compensation We measure the cost of employee services received in exchange for an

award of equity instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award The cost is recognized

over the period during which an employee is required to provide services in exchange for the award

We used the binomial lattice option-pricing model to estimate the fair value for any options granted

after December 31 2005 through December 31 2009 For the options granted in 2010 we used the

Black-Scholes model to estimate the fair value We utilize the straight-line single option method of

attributing the value of stock-based compensation expense unless another expense attribution model is

required As stock-based compensation expense recognized in the results of operations is based on

awards ultimately expected to vest it has been reduced for estimated forfeitures Forfeitures are

estimated at the time of grant and revised if necessary in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures

differ from those estimates We apply the long-form method for determining the pool of windfall tax

benefits

Currently our primary means of stock-based compensation is granting restricted stock units

RSUs The fair value of any RSU grant is based on the market value of our shares on the date of

grant and is generally recognized as compensation expense over the vesting period RSUs granted to

certain key employees have graded vesting and have service and performance requirement and are

therefore expensed using the accelerated multiple-option method to record stock-based compensation

expense All other RSU awards have graded vesting and service is the only requirement to vest in the

award and are therefore generally expensed using the straight-line single option method to record

stock-based compensation expense

In addition to stock options and RSUs we have an employee stock purchase plan that allows

eligible employees to purchase common stock of the Company at 85% of the closing price on the last

day of each month We recognize an expense in the amount equal to the discount

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2010 the FASB issued updated guidance related to fair value measurements and

disclosures which requires reporting entity to disclose separately the amounts of material transfers
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in and out of Level and Level fair value measurements and to describe the reasons for the transfers

The updated guidance also requires that an entity should provide fair value measurement disclosures

for each class of assets and liabilities and disclosures about the valuation techniques and inputs used to

measure fair value for both
recurring

and non-recurring fair value measurements for Level and Level

fair value measurements This updated guidance became effective for interim or annual financial

reporting periods beginning after December 15 2009 Except for the disclosure requirements the

adoption of this statement did not have an impact on our consolidated financial statements

In February 2010 the FASB issued updated guidance which amended the subsequent events

disclosure requirements to eliminate the requirement for SEC filers to disclose the date through which

it has evaluated subsequent events clarify the period through which conduit bond obligors must

evaluate subsequent events and refine the scope of the disclosure requirements for reissued financial

statements The updated guidance was effective upon issuance Except for the disclosure requirements

the adoption of the guidance had no impact on our consolidated financial statements

Pending Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2010 the FASB issued updated guidance related to fair value measurements and

disclosures which requires reporting entity to disclose separately reconciliation for fair value

measurements using maferial unobservable inputs Level information about purchases sales

issuances and settlements that is on gross
basis rather than one net number The updated guidance

is effective for interim or annual financial reporting periods beginning after December 15 2010 and for

interim periods within the fiscal year Management does not expect the adoption of this standard will

have material impact on our consolidated financial statements

Results of Operations

Overview

The majority of our revenues are associated with U.S residential real estate and mortgage

transactions and servicing For the year ended December 31 2010 56.0% of our revenues related to real

estate mortgage origination and non-default related servicing Approximately 37.0% of our operating

revenues in 2010 were generated by the ten largest United States mortgage originators
Based on

statistics published by the Mortgage Bankers Association MBA and data from significant

mortgage originators we estimate that total mortgage originations decreased approximately 22.5% in

2010 compared to 2009 and increased 26.1% in 2009 compared to 2008 Moreover MBA estimates that

mortgage applications declined 10.5% in 2010 compared to 2009 and increased 14.5% in 2009 compared
to 2008 Given that many of our origination-related products and services are provided early in the

origination cycle application volumes are leading demand indicator Due to the continued economic

weakness uncertainty on interest rates and factors such as the cessation of the first-time homebuyers
tax credit we expect the level of aggregate United States mortgage originations to remain under

pressure for the foreseeable future

We believe that the volume of real estate transactions is primarily affected by real estate prices the

availability of funds for mortgage loans mortgage interest rates and the overall state of the U.S

economy Additionally measures taken by the federal government to stimulate the purchase of

residential property helped increase transaction levels in early 2010 The first-time homebuyers tax

credit expired in April 2010 and there has been decrease in residential sales activity since that

expiration

Based on our internal estimates the level of loans seriously delinquent loans delinquent 90 days

or more or in foreclosure was approximately 16.2% higher on December 31 2010 compared to

December 31 2009 and was 65.9% higher on December 31 2009 compared to December 31 2008

Notwithstanding the prospect for short-term declines due to moratoria and the resolution by mortgage
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servicers of foreclosure documentation issues based on our internal analysis and market estimates we
believe that the inventory of seriously delinquent mortgage loans and loans in foreclosure will

continue to grow which we believe will have positive effect on our default-related revenues

Business and information services segment operating revenues decreased 2.1% in 2010 compared
to 2009 due to lower loan origination activity partially offset by the increase in default-related activity

in the same period Data and analytics segment operating revenues increased 4.0% in 2010 compared
to 2009 as result of higher levels of credit and risk management-related activity Business and

information segment operating revenues improved 21.3% in 2009 compared to 2008 due primarily to

higher mortgage loan origination activity in 2009 Data and analytics segment operating revenues

declined by 6.5% in 2009 compared to 2008 mainly due to lower property information and risk

subscription revenues stemming from weakness in the residential real estate and securitization

markets

Our total operating expense decreased 4.2% in 2010 compared to 2009 and increased 6.0% in 2009

compared to 2008 GAAP requires that we include all of the corporate costs of FAC up to the

Separation date in our income statement For 2010 those net expenses totaled approximately $69.0

million including Separation-related expenses of approximately $29.3 million as compared to $95.9

million in 2009 including Separation-related expenses totaling approximately $8.6 million and $122.3

million in 2008 Included in operating expenses for 2008 was goodwill impairment charge of $19.7

million related to our marketing services reporting unit recorded due to declines in the fair value of

that business group

The effective income tax rate total income tax expense related to income from continuing

operations as percentage of income from continuing operations before income taxes was 41.2% for

2010 33.6% for 2009 and 44.9% for 2008 The change in the effective rate in 2010 is primarily related to

non-deductible transaction costs incurred in connection with the Separation Income taxes included in

equity in earnings of affiliates were $27.7 million for 2010 $32.4 million for 2009 and $15.8 million for

2008 with the changes driven by changes in the profitability of the investments in affiliates For

purposes of segment reporting these amounts are not reflected at the segment level but are recorded

as component of corporate and eliminations in equity in earnings of affiliates

As discussed above in 2010 we sold our employer and litigation services businesses and the

results of operations for those businesses are included as discontinued operations for all years

presented The pre-tax loss from operations for these businesses was $168.8 million in 2010 which

includes $174 million goodwill impairment charge compared to pre-tax income of $11.9 million in

2009 and $44.8 million in 2008 Global economic conditions including domestic and international

hiring levels affect these businesses According to the U.S Department of Labor the U.S

unemployment rate stood at approximately 9.4% at December 31 2010 compared to 9.9% at

December 31 2009 and 5.8% at December 31 2008

Net income from continuing operations was $91.4 million for 2010 $120.8 million for 2009 and

$34.0 million for 2008 Net income from continuing operations attributable to the Company was $53.7

million or $0.48 per diluted share for 2010 $63.2 million or $0.66 per diluted share for 2009 and net

loss from continuing operations attributable to the Company was $9.2 million or $0.10 per diluted

share for 2008 Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests was $37.7 million for 2010 $57.6

million for 2009 and $43.2 million for 2008 Our net income from continuing operations for 2010 was

primarily function of the impact of legacy FAC corporate costs totaling $69.0 million ii $14.5

million impairment charge on an investment in affiliate and iii the tax impact of the $15.9 million

non-deductible Separation-related items

The ongoing tightening of mortgage credit delays in the default cycle and the general economic

uncertainty continue to affect negatively the demand for many of our products and services These

conditions also continue to affect many of our customers If these challenges persist for us and our

customers in 2011 they could negatively affect our revenue earnings and liquidity For additional
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information related to our results of operations for each of our two reportable segments please see the

discussions under Business and Information Services and Data and Analytics below

As mentioned above our historical consolidated financial statements have been recast to account

for FAFC and our employer and litigation services businesses as discontinued operations for all

periods presented Accordingly we have reflected the results of operations of both as discontinued

operations in the consolidated statements of operations and the consolidated statements of cash flows

The assets liabilities and noncontrolling interests related to these businesses were reclassified and

reflected as discontinued operations in the 2009 consolidated balance sheet

Unless otherwise indicated the Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition

and Results of Operations in this Annual Report on Form 10-K relate solely to the discussion of our

continuing operations

Business and Information Services

in thousands except percentages
____________

Operating revenue

External cost of

revenues 305519
Salaries and benefits 207868
Other operating

expenses

Depreciation and

amortization

Total operating

expenses
Income from

operations

Total interest expense

Income loss from

continuing operations

before equity in earnings of

affiliates

Equity in earnings of

affiliates

Income from continuing

operations

Income from continuing

operations

Depreciation and

amortization

Total interest net

EBITDA

2009 vs 2008

_______ Change %Change

-2.1% $159943 21.3%

87020 39.4%

680 -0.3%

-1.0% 18777 9.4%

-9.7% 2002 8.7%

-1.4% 107119 16.3%

-5.5% 52824 55.5%

10056 -55.2%

6116 -19729.0%

2010 2009 2008

$892063 $911030 $751087

2010 vs 2009

Change %Change

$18967

307979 220959 2460 -0.8%

211668 212348 3800 -1.8%

216177 218327 199550 2150

22656 25096 23094 2440

752220 763070 655951 10850

139843 147960 95136 8117

net 1527 8166 18222 6639
Gain loss on investment .. 2170 6085 31 8255

Income loss from

continuing operations

before income taxes

Provision for income taxes

-81.3%

135.7%

$143540 $150041 $113389 o501

$143540 $150041 $113389 6501

61650 69602 40858 7952

$205190 $219643 $154247 $14453

$205190 $219643 $154247 $14453

-4.3% 36652 32.3%

-4.3% 36652 32.3%

-11.4% 28744 70.4%

-6.6% 65396 42.4%

-6.6% 65396 42.4%

22656

1527

$226319

25096 23094 2440
8166 18222 6639

$236573 $159119 $10254

-9.7%

-81.3%

-4.3%

2002

10056

77454

8.7%

-55.2%

48.7%
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Operating Revenues

Business and information services segment operating revenues declined 2.1% in 2010 compared to

2009 and increased 21.3% in 2009 compared to 2008 Acquisition activity contributed $22.3 million in

2010 and $88.4 million in 2009 to the segments total operating revenues

Mortgage origination services group operating revenues totaled $463.0 million for 2010 $494.6

million for 2009 and $383.3 million for 2008 representing decrease of $31.6 million 6.4% in 2010

compared to 2009 and an increase of $111.3 million 29.0% in 2009 compared to 2008 Acquisition

activity contributed $21.2 million in 2010 and $88.4 million in 2009 to the groups total operating

revenues The 2010 revenue decrease resulted primarily from lower overall mortgage originations

which reduced flood certification appraisal and tax servicing volumes Flood certification volumes

declined further due to loss of large customer to competitor partially offset by growth in sales of

flood data to the insurance and oil gas industries Appraisal volumes were also negatively affected

by market consolidations and increased internal
capacity

at one of our major customers partially offset

by the addition of several new customers within that business Lastly group operating revenues were

impacted by 2.9% increase in loans under tax service contract that are under periodic billing model

For 2009 compared to 2008 revenue increases primarily reflected market share
gains in many lines of

business including appraisal and tax services combined with increased volumes due to higher loan

origination volumes primarily from refinancing

Default and technology services group operating revenues totaled $430.0 million for 2010 $416.4

million for 2009 and $367.8 million for 2008 increases of $13.7 million 3.3% in 2010 compared to

2009 and of $48.6 million 13.2% in 2009 compared to 2008 Acquisition activity contributed $1.1

million to the groups 2010 total operating revenues Increases in foreclosures and seriously delinquent

loan volumes drove 2010 and 2009 revenue growth by increasing demand for default-related products

including valuation field and default services In 2010 these improvements were partially offset by
declines in default-related valuation volumes from two of our major customers ii our decision to

exit some lower-margin relationships and iiirevenue decreases in our second lien outsourcing

business due to its lower servicing volumes

External Cost of Revenues

Business and information services external cost of revenues were $305.5 million for 2010 $307.9

million for 2009 and $220.9 for 2008 decrease of $2.5 million 0.8% in 2010 compared to 2009 and

an increase of $87.0 million 39.4% in 2009 compared to 2008 Acquisition activity contributed $13.2

million in 2010 and $61.4 million in 2009 to external cost of revenues

Mortgage origination services group external cost of revenues totaled $95.5 million for 2010

$101.1 million for 2009 and $37.5 million for 2008 decrease of $5.6 million 5.6% in 2010 compared
to 2009 and an increase of $63.6 million 169.6% in 2009 compared to 2008 Acquisition activity

generated external cost of revenues of $13.2 million in 2010 and $61.4 million in 2009 Excluding the

impact of acquisition-related volumes the decline in external cost of revenues in 2010 compared to

2009 mainly reflects appraisal service volume declines and improved pricing for outside services For

2009 compared to 2008 excluding the impact of
acquisition activity the increase in demand for

appraisal services due to the increase in mortgage originations was the primary driver of this increase

Default and technology services group external cost of revenues were $210.1 million for 2010

$206.9 million for 2009 and $183.5 million for 2008 increases of $3.2 million 1.5% for 2010 compared
to 2009 and $23.4 million 12.8% for 2009 compared to 2008 Both annual increases stemmed primarily

from field service business revenue growth offset partially by improved pricing for these services in

2010 These increases were further offset by decline in outside fees related to default-related

valuations due to the decline in volumes in that business in 2010 In 2009 increased volumes for

default-related valuations due to the increase in market
activity

also contributed to the overall increase

in external cost of revenues
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Salaries and Benefits

Business and information services segment salaries and benefits expenses were $207.9 million for

2010 $211.7 million for 2009 and $212.3 million for 2008 decreases of $3.8 million 1.8% for 2010

compared to 2009 and $0.7 million 0.3% for 2009 compared to 2008 Acquisition activity generated

salaries and benefits expense of $3.2 million in 2010 and $7.6 million in 2009

Mortgage origination services group salaries and benefits were $152.3 million in 2010 $154.8

million in 2009 and $151.2 in 2008 decrease of 1.6% for 2010 compared to 2009 and an increase of

2.4% for 2009 compared to 2008 Acquisition activity generated $3.0 million in 2010 and $7.6 million in

2009 of salaries and benefits Additionally severance included in salaries and benefits totaled $1.3

million for 2010 $1.4 million for 2009 and $2.7 million for 2008 The overall net decreases excluding

the impact of severance and acquisition activity are due to volume changes in certain businesses and

overall efficiency improvements

Default and technology services group salaries and benefits totaled $55.6 million for 2010 $56.8

million for 2009 and $61.2 million for 2008 decreases of $1.1 million 2.0% for 2010 compared to 2009

and $4.3 million 7.1% for 2009 compared to 2008 Severance included in salaries and other personnel

expense totaled $0.2 million in 2010 $0.4 million in 2009 and $0.6 million in 2008 The 2010 and 2009

decreases reflected lower headcount at our second lien outsourcing business due to lower volumes

and ii lower domestic headcount from continued off-shoring and other cost-containment initiatives

Other Operating Expenses

Business and information services other operating expenses were $216.2 million for 2010 $218.3

million for 2009 and $199.6 million for 2008 decrease of $2.2 million 1.0% for 2010 compared to

2009 and an increase of $18.8 million 9.4% for 2009 compared to 2008 Acquisition activity generated

$4.3 million in 2010 and $8.9 million in 2009 of other operating expenses

Mortgage origination services group other operating expenses were $137.9 million for 2010 $136.8

million for 2009 and $124.3 million for 2008 increases of $1.2 million 0.9% for 2010 compared to 2009

and $12.4 million 10.0% for 2009 compared to 2008 Acquisition activity accounted for $3.7 million

and $8.9 million of other operation expenses for 2010 and 2009 After consideration of other operating

expenses contributed by acquisition activity the decline in other operating expenses was primarily due

to lower tax service loss experience levels and lower operating costs due to efficiency improvements

partially offset by higher costs for increased use of off-shore services For 2009 compared to 2008 the

increase mainly related to higher bad debt expense and higher tax service loss experience which offset

the impact of lower costs due to efficiency improvements throughout the group

Default and technology services group other operating expenses totaled $78.8 million for 2010

$81.6 million for 2009 and $75.2 million for 2008 decrease of 3.4% for 2010 compared to 2009 and an

increase of 8.4% for 2009 compared to 2008 The 2010 decrease stemmed primarily from margin and

efficiency improvement initiatives The 2009 increase resulted from higher operating costs incurred to

meet the increased volume of default-related transactions

Depreciation
and Amortization

Depreciation and amortization expense is not meaningful balance for the business and

information services segment

Gain Loss on Investment

The 2010 gain on investments primarily represents $3.4 million gain associated with the

acquisition of controlling interest in an investment that was previously accounted for as an
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investment in an affiliate and was offset by $1.9 million loss associated with the dissolution of an

investment in an affiliate The 2009 loss primarily related to $5.4 million of impairment losses on

investments in affiliates

Equity in Earnings of Affiliates

Business and information services segment equity in earnings of affiliates totaled $61.6 million for

2010 $69.6 million for 2009 and $40.9 million for 2008 the majority of which was earned by the

mortgage origination
services group Changes in loan

origination activity as several of our larger

investments in affiliates are national joint ventures which are involved in loan settlement services

were the primary drivers of the decrease in 2010 compared to 2009 and the increase in 2009 compared

to 2008 Equity in earnings of affiliates is not meaningful balance for the default and technology

services group

Data and Analytics

in thousands except percentages
__________ __________ __________ __________ __________ __________ __________

Operating revenue

External cost of

revenues

Salaries and benefits

Other operating

expenses

Depreciation and

amortization

Impairment loss

Total operating

expenses
Income from

operations

Total interest expense net

Gain loss on investment

Income loss from continuing

operations before income

taxes

Provision for income taxes

Income loss from continuing

operations before equity in

earnings of affiliates
________ ________ ________ _______ ________ _____

Equity in earnings of

affiliates
_________ _________ _________ _________ _________ ______

Income from continuing

operations

Income from continuing

operations

Depreciation and

amortization

Total interest net
_______

EBITDA

1.3%

0.0%

6179
600

2010

$704878

2009

$677636

2008

$724442

2010 vs 2009 2009 vs

Change

$46806

2008

Change

-6.5%

Change

27242

Change

4.0%

164446

211572

143832

209834

150721

238444

20614

1738

14.3%

0.8%

6889
28610

-4.6%

-12.0%

149037 126660 140449 22377 17.7% 13789 -9.8%

54644 53943 60122
600

701

579699 534269 590336 45430 8.5% 56067 -9.5%

125179

326
280

143367

2541
2542

134106

3004
6903

18188
2215

2262

-12.7%

-87.2%

-89.0%

9261
463

9445

6.9%

-15.4%

136.8%

$125133 $143368 $124199 $18235 -12.7% 19169 15.4%

$125133 $143368 $124199 $18235 -12.7% 19169 15.4%

-10.3%

-100.0%

8298 8569 6205 271 -3.2% 2364 38.1%

$133431 $151937 $130404 $18506 -12.2% 21533 16.5%

$133431 $151937 $130404 $18506 -12.2% 21533 16.5%

54644 53943 60722 701 1.3% 6779 -11.2%

326 2541 3004 2215 -87.2% 463 -15.4%

$188401 $208421 $194130 $20020 -9.6% 14291 7.4%
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Operating Revenues

Data and analytics segment operating revenues increased 4.0% in 2010 compared to 2009 and

decreased 6.5% in 2009 compared to 2008 Acquisition activity contributed $2.6 million in 2010 and $1.0

million in 2009 to the segments total operating revenues

The risk and fraud analytics group operating revenues totaled $394.4 million in 2010 $385.2

million in 2009 and $408.6 million in 2008 an increase of $9.2 million 2.4% for 2010 compared to

2009 and decrease of $23.4 million 5.7% for 2009 compared to 2008 Acquisition activity contributed

$2.6 million in 2010 and $1.0 million in 2009 to the groups total operating revenues For 2010

compared to 2009 the increase in operating revenues reflected an increase in sales of existing product

offerings due to market acceptance and demand including fraud-related offerings and 36% growth in

our services revenues primarily related to risk management activities These increases were offset by
decrease in legacy product lines that are at the end of their product lifecycles decline of 4% in

licensing revenues driven by lower demand and higher customer cancellations due to the impact of

negative market conditions on our customers and decrease in analytics revenues due to lower

mortgage originations For 2009 compared to 2008 the decrease in revenues reflected declines in

revenues from sales of property information including custom fulfillment projects driven

predominantly by the impact of market conditions on the groups mortgage banking and real estate

customers The consolidation several large customers also impacted the groups revenues

Specialty finance solutions group operating revenues totaled $310.4 million for 2010 $292.4

million for 2009 and $315.9 million for 2008 an increase of $18.0 million 6.2% for 2010 compared to

2009 and decrease of $23.4 million 7.4% for 2009 compared to 2008 For 2010 compared to 2009 the

increase in operating revenues reflects higher credit and income verification volumes due to increased

mortgage activity increased risk management activity by servicers and higher membership services

volumes resulting from key customers increased business which were offset by decrease in the

volume of auto credit orders and decline in revenues from MLS services due to the continued impact

of negative market conditions on our realtor customer base For 2009 compared to 2008 lower credit

volumes primarily from the automotive sector as well as decline in MLS-related revenues due to the

downturn in real estate activity
contributed to the decreases in operating revenues

External Cost of Revenues

Data and analytics segment external cost of revenues was $164.4 million for 2010 $143.8 million

for 2009 and $150.7 million for 2008 an increase of $20.6 million 14.3% for 2010 compared to 2009

and decrease of $6.9 million 4.6% for 2009 compared to 2008 The risk and fraud analytics group
external cost of revenues was $36.4 million for 2010 $37.7 million for 2009 and $37.9 million for 2008

decreases of $1.3 million 3.4% for 2010 compared to 2009 and $0.2 million 0.5% for 2009 compared
to 2008 The 2010 decrease compared to 2009 was primarily due to change in the product mix in the

current year to products with lower associated royalty payments partially offset by increased costs

associated with the international expansion of our specialty borrowers credit reporting business The

change in external costs of revenues for the risk and fraud analytics group in 2009 compared to 2008

was not meaningful Specialty finance solutions group external cost of revenues were $128.1 million for

2010 $106.2 million for 2009 and $112.9 million for 2008 an increase of $21.9 million 20.6% for 2010

compared to 2009 and decrease of $6.7 million 5.9% for 2009 compared to 2008 The increase in 2010

compared to 2009 was primarily the result of higher credit membership services and verification

volumes the membership services and verification services have lower overall gross margins than our

traditional credit reporting business The decrease in 2009 compared to 2008 was primarily related to

the lower overall volumes of credit
activity primarily automobile-related credit

inquiries

Salaries and Benefits

Data and analytics segment salaries and benefits were $211.6 million for 2010 $209.8 million for

2009 and $238.4 million for 2008 an increase of $1.7 million 0.8% in 2010 and decrease of

$28.6 million 12.0% in 2009 Acquisition activity contributed $1.9 million in 2010 and $2.1 million in
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2009 to total salaries and benefits for the segment Risk and fraud analytics group salaries and benefits

were $140.2 million for 2010 $135.4 million for 2009 and $142.0 million for 2008 Acquisition activity

contributed $1.9 million in 2010 and $2.1 million in 2009 to salaries and benefits expense Additionally

severance included in salaries and other personnel expense totaled $1.3 million for 2010 $0.4 million

for 2009 and $1.9 million for 2008 The 2010 increase for the risk and fraud analytics group primarily

reflects an increase in headcount due to new product development and product enhancement The

2009 decrease primarily reflects lower headcount in response to lower transaction volumes and reflects

the results of cost containment initiatives undertaken by management in response to negative market

conditions Specialty finance solutions group salaries and benefits were $71.4 million for 2010 $74.5

million for 2009 and $96.5 million for 2008 Severance expense included in salaries and benefits totaled

$0.6 million for 2010 $0.7 million for 2009 and $2.8 million for 2008 Lower headcount at the domestic

credit solutions and MLS businesses in response to managements cost containment initiatives and

lower transaction volumes drove the 2010 and 2009 decreases

Other Operating Expenses

Data and analytics segment other operating expenses were $149.0 million for 2010 $126.7 million

for 2009 and $140.4 million for 2008 an increase of $22.4 million 17.7% for 2010 compared to 2009

and decrease of $13.8 million 9.8% for 2009 compared to 2008 Acquisition activity
contributed $0.4

million in 2010 and $0.6 million in 2009 The risk and fraud analytics group had other operating

expenses of $104.2 million for 2010 $85.2 million for 2009 and $91.5 million for 2008 an increase of

$19.0 million 22.3% for 2010 compared to 2009 and decrease of $6.3 million 6.9% for 2009

compared to 2008 Acquisition activity contributed $0.4 million in 2010 and $0.6 million in 2009 of

other operating expenses For 2010 compared to 2009 the increase in operating expenses reflects

increased levels of outside services attributed to ongoing litigation higher off-shoring costs as we

moved more of our development and operations overseas and increased costs associated with higher

rebranding and product costs for certain businesses The results of managements cost containment

initiatives in response to negative market conditions in 2007 and 2008 drove the decrease in operating

expenses for 2009 Other operating expenses related to the specialty finance solutions group were $44.8

million for 2010 $41.5 million for 2009 and $48.9 million for 2008 an increase of $3.3 million 8.0% for

2010 compared to 2009 and decrease of $7.5 million 15.3% for 2009 compared to 2008 The change in

2010 compared to 2009 was due to higher costs incurred related to servicing
the higher levels of

volumes of transactions as well as costs to further develop new products particularly our income and

employment verification products and higher litigation
fees The decrease in 2009 compared to 2008

was result of cost containment initiatives within the credit services businesses due to the decline in

mortgage origination activity as well as restructuring charges in 2IJUS totaling $2.8 million

Depreciation and Amortization

Data and analytics segment depreciation and amortization expense totaled $54.6 million for 2010

$53.9 million for 2009 and $60.1 million for 2008 Acquisition activity contributed $0.2 million in 2010

and $0.3 million in 2009 Fraud and risk solutions group depreciation and amortization expense totaled

$42.1 million for 2010 $40.8 million for 2009 and $43.5 million for 2008 an increase of $1.4 million

3.4% for 2010 compared to 2009 and decrease of $2.8 million 6.4% for 2009 compared to 2008 The

increase in 2010 related to higher levels of amortization of software capitalized data and purchase

accounting intangibles relative to the prior year while the decrease in 2009 compared to 2008 is

primarily due to $2.0 million software write-off in 2008 Specialty finance solutions group

depreciation and amortization expense totaled $12.5 million for 2010 $13.2 million for 2009 and $16.6

million for 2008 decrease of $0.7 million 5.2% for 2010 compared to 2009 and decrease of $3.4

million 20.4% for 2009 compared to 2008 Lower levels of asset write-offs in 2010 compared to 2009

contributed to the 2010 decrease while lower levels of depreciable assets in 2009 compared to 2008

contributed to the 2009 decrease
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Gain Loss on Investment

The data and analytics segment gain on investments in 2010 was not significant The gain on

investments in 2009 primarily relates to the $2.9 million gain from the
acquisition of controlling

interest in an investment previously accounted for as an investment in an affiliate The 2008 losses of

$3.6 million on investment securities in the fraud and risk solutions group and losses of $3.3 million in

the credit services group related to the sale of an investment asset in 2008

Equity in Earnings of Affiliates

Data and analytics segment equity in earnings of affiliates was $8.3 million for 2010 $8.6 million

for 2009 and $6.2 million for 2008 Risk and fraud analytics group equity in earnings of affiliates was

$4.2 million for 2010 $0.4 million for 2009 and $0.8 million for 2008 The increase in 2010 compared to

2009 was driven by stronger profitability of our investment in RP Data Limited as well as improved

performance by one of our investments that provides valuation-related services The change in 2009

compared to 2008 is not meaningful The specialty finance group equity in earnings of affiliates totaled

$4.1 million for 2010 $8.2 million for 2009 and $5.5 million for 2008 The changes in both years were

related to changes in the profitability of our credit-related investment in affiliates due to changes in

market demand for credjt-rel4ted products

Corporate and Eliminations

in thousands except percentages

Operating revenue

External cost of revenues

Salaries and benefits

Other operating expenses

Depreciation and

amortization

Impairment loss

Total operating

expenses

Income from operations

Total interest expense net

Loss on investment

Income loss from continuing

operations before income

taxes

Provision for income taxes

Income loss from continuing

operations before equity in

earnings of affiliates

Equity in earnings of affiliates

Income from continuing

operations

Income from continuing

operations

Depreciation and amortization

Total interest net

EBITDA

26331 112026 67459 85695
36883 80748 50715 43865

159313 187177 189951 27864
60110 46137 83875 13973

28919 44943 53430 16024
19134

165005 266731 229355 101726
138674 154705 161896 16031

31614 35586 54032 3972

13335 2390 574 10945

$183623 $192681 $215354 9058

28919 44943 72564 16024
31614 35586 54032 3972

$123090 $112152 88758 10938

2009 vs 2008

Change Change

44567 66.1%

30033 59.2%

2774 -1.5%

37738 -45.0%

8487
19134

_____

-4.7% 22673
-35.7% 27621
-11.2% 18446

9.8% $23394

2010 vs 2009

2010 2009 2008 Change Change

-76.5%

-54.3%

-14.9%

30.3%

-35.7%

0.0%

-38.1%

-10.4%

-11.2%

457.9%

-4.7%

23.3%

in
/0

-3.9%

-15.9%

-100.0%

16.3%

-4.4%

-34.1%

-516.4%

-10.5%

140.4%

-2.6%

25.7%

$183623 $192681 $215354 9058

35313 28644 11917 6669

$218936 $221325 $227271 2389

28307 29452 23423 1145

37376

7191

18446

2964

22673

16727

5946

6029

$247243 $250777 $250694 3534 -1.4% 83 0.0%

-10.5%

-38.1%

-34.1%

26.4%
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Operating Revenues

Operating revenues for the corporate and eliminations group were $26.3 million for 2010 $112.0

million for 2009 and $67.4 million for 2008 decrease of $85.7 million 76.5% for 2010 compared to

2009 and an increase of $44.6 million 66.1% for 2009 compared to 2008 Intercompany revenue

eliminations related to our operating segments totalled $25.0 million in 2010 $34.0 million in 2009

and $38.0 million in 2008 Offsetting the decline in eliminations the 2010 decrease primarily relates to

decreased revenues in our marketing services business due to change in the mix of marketing

initiatives pursued for customers in order to impfove margins and minimize collection risks and

ii reduced off-shoring services to FAFC subsequent to demerger of our Indian operations prior to

the Separation In addition to the decline in revenue eliminations the 2009 increase primarily relates to

the successful identification and execution of new marketing techniques within the health and beauty

vertical of our marketing services business

External Cost of Revenues

Corporate and eliminations group external cost of revenue was $36.9 million for 2010 $80.7

million for 2009 and $50.7 million for 2008 decrease of $43.9 million 54.3% for 2010 compared to

2009 and an increase of $30.0 million 59.2% for 2009 compared to 2008 The 2010 decrease primarily

relates to decrease in overall levels of lead generation activity This is consistent with revenue

declines in our marketing services business The 2009 increase primarily relates to increases in overall

levels of lead generation activity which is consistent with revenue increases in our marketing services

business

Salaries and Benefits

Corporate and eliminations group salaries and benefits were $159.3 million for 2010 $187.2

million for 2009 and $189.9 million for 2008 decrease of $27.9 million 14.9% for 2010 compared to

2009 and $2.8 million 1.5% for 2009 compared to 2008 The 2010 decrease was primarily attributable

to reduced corporate staffing due to the movement of corporate personnel to FAFC in connection

with the Separation and the integration of legacy First Advantage Corporation FADV corporate

personnel and ii reduced stock-based compensation expense of approximately $9.1 million due to the

accelerated vesting of FADV shares in connection with our tender offer in 2009 The 2009 decrease is

primarily attributable to corporate staffing reductions related to changes in technology initiatives

offset by the incremental stock-based compensation expense associated with the accelerated vesting of

FADV shares in connection with the 2009 tender offer

Other Operating Expenses

Corporate and eliminations group operating expenses were $60.1 million for 2010 $46.1 million

for 2009 and $83.9 million for 2008 decrease of $13.9 million 30.3% for 2010 compared to 2009

and an increase of $37.7 million 45.0% for 2009 compared to 2008 Corporate and eliminations other

operating expenses includes eliminations for internal cost of sales of $25.0 million in 2010 $34.0

million in 2009 and $38.0 million in 2008 and corporate expense allocations to the businesses for

various shared service costs such as executive management and technology infrastructure costs of

$179.8 million in 2010 $202.8 million in 2009 and $204.4 million in 2008 In addition to the changes

in these allocations the 2010 decrease primarily relates to reduced off-shoring services to FAFC

subsequent to demerger of our Indian operations prior to the Separation offset by net incremental

increases in professional fees and services principally due to the Separation totaling $16.8 million The

2009 increase was primarily due to decrease in allocated labor costs higher bad debt expenses in our

lead generation business and incremental professional fees and services associated with the FAFC

Separation and FADV tender offer totaling $13.7 million
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Depreciation and Amortization

Corporate and eliminations group depreciation and amortization expense decreased $16.0 million

35.7% in 2010 compared to 2009 and $8.5 million 15.9% in 2009 compared to 2008 The 2010 decrease

primarily related to corporate software write-off in 2009 The 2009 decrease primarily related

to corporate software write-offs and leasehold improvements associated with restructuring plans

offset by corporate software write-off in 2009

Impairment Loss

The impairment loss of $19.1 million in 2008 relates to goodwill impairment charges taken on our

marketing services group to reflect declines in the estimated fair value of the reporting units goodwill

relative to the book value of the goodwill

As of the date of our 2010 annual impairment review the marketing services reporting unit

included $123.3 million of goodwill The fair value of this reporting unit under the income value

approach was below the carrying value of the reporting units book value by approximately 10% and

the fair value under the market value approach exceeded the reporting units book value by 11% In

assessing the realizability of gpodwill management considered the results of both analyses and

weighed them accordingly given market conditions and expectations Determining the fair value of

reporting unit is judgmental in nature and requires the use of significant estimates and assumptions

including revenue growth rates and operating margins discount rates and future market conditions

among others Key assumptions used to determine the fair value of the marketing services reporting

unit in our 2010 annual testing were expected cash flow for the period from 2011 to 2019

discount rate of 18.5% which was based on managements best estimate of the after-tax weighted

average cost of capital and 25% control premium It is reasonably possible that changes in the

judgments assumptions and estimates we made in assessing the fair value of our goodwill could cause

these or other reporting units to become impaired There were no other reporting units that

management deemed to have reasonable risk of material impairment charge at this time

Total Interest net

Net interest expense was $31.6 million for 2010 $35.6 million for 2009 and $54.0 million for 2008

decrease of $4.0 million 11.2% for 2010 compared to 2009 and $18.4 million 34.1% for 2009

compared to 2008 The 2010 decrease primarily related to the discontinuance of providing interest

income credits and therefore corporate interest expense to our business groups in 2010 partially

offset by higher average external debt balances outstanding for the year The 2009 decrease primarily

related to reduction in interest income allocations to our business groups and reductions in market

interest rates on our variable rate line of credit

Equity in Earnings of Affiliates

Corporate and eliminations group equity in earnings of affiliates increased $1.1 million in 2010

and decreased $6.0 million in 2009 The corporate and eliminations group records income tax expense

on the earnings from our investment in affiliates The 2010 increase is primarily attributable to reduced

income tax expense of $4.7 million on 2010 equity in earnings of affiliates offset by year-over-year

reduction of equity in earnings from corporate joint venture assets The 2009 decrease is primarily

attributable to increased income tax expense of $16.6 million on 2009 equity in earnings of affiliates

offset by year-over-year increase of equity in earnings of affiliates
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Income Taxes

Income taxes differ from the amounts computed by applying the federal income tax rate of 35.0%

reconciliation of this difference is as follows

in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Taxes calculated at federal rate 53526 63649 21572

State taxes net of federal benefit 10511 13982 13574

Tax effect of noncontrolling interests 10521 17633 11015

Foreign taxes less than in excess of federal rate 1088 94 1085

Non-deductible expenses including spin-related 6478 487 749

Impairment of non-deductible goodwill 6778

Dividends received deduction 675 1320
Change in uncertain tax positions 1351 570 8251
Other items net 2798 771 4505

63055 61057 27677

Our effective income tax rate total income tax expense related to income from continuing

operations as percentage of income from continuing operations before income taxes was 41.2% for

2010 33.6% for 2009 and 44.9% for 2008 The change in the effective income tax rate from 2008 to 2009

was primarily due to goodwill impairment charge in 2008 for which no corresponding tax benefit

was recognized The change in the effective income tax rate from 2009 to 2010 was primarily

attributable to non-deductible transaction costs incurred in connection with the Separation Included in

income taxes above are taxes included as component of equity in earnings of affiliates totalling $27.7

million for 2010 $32.4 million for 2009 and $15.8 million for 2008 with the changes driven by changes

in the profitability of the investments in affiliates For purposes of segment reporting these amounts

are not reflected at the segment level but are recorded as component of corporate and eliminations in

the equity in earnings of affiliates

large portion of our net income attributable to noncontrolling interest relates to limited

liability company subsidiary which for tax purposes is treated as partnership Accordingly no

income taxes have been provided for the portion of the partnership income attributable to

noncontrolling interests

Net income from continuing operations and net loss income attributable to CoreLogic

Net income from continuing operations was $91.4 million for 2010 $120.8 million for 2009 and

$34.0 million for 2008 Net loss attributable to the Company was $67.3 million or $0.60 per diluted

share for 2010 compared to net income attributable to the Company of $199.7 million or $2.09 per

diluted share for 2009 and net loss attributable to the Company of $26.3 million or $0.28 per diluted

share for 2008 Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests was $37.7 million for 2010 $57.6

million for 2009 and $43.2 million for 2008 The net impact of errors related to out-of-period expenses

recorded in 2010 totaled incremental expenses of $1.1 million or $0.01 per diluted share We have

evaluated the impact of these errors relative to the current and prior periods individually and in the

aggregate and we do not consider the impact to be material
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Net loss income and per share information are summarized as follows see Note 11-Earnings

Loss Per Share to the consolidated financial statements

in thousands except per share amounts 2010 2009 2008

Income from continuing operations attributable to CoreLogic Inc

CLGX stockholders net of tax 53708 63165 9205
Loss income from discontinued operations attributable to CLGX

stockholders net of tax 102053 136486 17115
Loss on sale of discontinued operations 18985

Net loss income attributable to CLGX 67330 $199651 $26320

Basic income per share

Income from continuing operations attributable to CLGX
stockholders net of tax 0.49 0.67 0.10

Loss income from discontinued operations attributable to CLGX

stockholders net of tax 0.92 1.44 0.18
Loss on sale of discontinued operations 0.17

Net loss income attributable to CLCX 0.60 2.11 0.28

Diluted income per share

Income from continuing operations attributable to CLGX
stockholders net of tax 0.48 0.66 0.10

Loss income from discontinued operations attributable to CLGX
stockholders net of tax 0.91 1.43 0.18

Loss on sale of discontinued operations 0.17

Net loss income attributable to CLGX 0.60 2.09 0.28

Weighted-average shares

Basic 111529 94551 92516

Diluted 112363 95478 92516

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Total cash and cash equivalents decreased $20.4 million in 2010 compared to 2009 and increased

$180.4 million in 2009 compared to 2008 The 2010 decrease was due primarily to purchases of

redeemable noncontrolling interests cash used by discontinued operations capital expenditures

increases in restricted cash and repayment of debt The uses were partially offset by positive
cash flow

from operations which were negatively impacted by legacy FAC corporate costs and the tax impacts

of the Separation and net cash from investments including proceeds of $265.0 million from the sale of

the employer and litigation services businesses Cash generated by operations for the year offset by

purchases of investment securities cash paid for acquisitions and capital expenditures contributed

primarily to the 2009 increase of $180.4 million

Due to our liquid-asset position our ability to generate cash flows from operations and the

capacity under our revolving credit facility we believe that our resources are sufficient to satisfy our

anticipated operational cash requirements debt service and other contractual obligations including

acquisition-related commitments through the next twelve months

We do not expect to pay regular quarterly cash dividends and any future dividends will be

dependent on future earnings financial condition compliance with debt covenants and capital

requirements
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In March 2010 we entered into an agreement to acquire the 18% redeemable noncontrolling

interest in CoreLogic Information Solutions Holdings Inc On March 29 2010 we acquired half of the

noncontrolling interests approximately 9% of the total noncontrolling interests in exchange for cash

payment of $72.0 million and agreed to acquire the remaining half of the noncontrolling interests in

March 2011 in exchange for additional consideration of $72.0 million The remaining $72.0 million of

the noncontrolling interests is classified as mandatorily redeemable noncontrolling interests in the

liabilities section of our consolidated balance sheets In February 2011 we agreed to pay all of the

additional consideration in cash and we closed the transaction

In April 2010 we exercised our call option for Experian Information Solutions Inc.s ownership

interest in the CoreLogic Real Estate Solutions joint venture We paid the remaining cash purchase

price of $313.8 million on December 31 2010 We are required to make final profit distribution of $4.2

million and tax distribution based on the fourth quarter profitability of the joint venture in the first

quarter of 2011

On November 2010 we announced our intention to repurchase up to $100.0 million of our

common stock between November 2010 and December 31 2011 under the terms of our existing

authorized stock repurchase plan During 2010 we repurchased $30.2 million of common stock under

this program and have $69.8 million total remaining authorization under this program In February

2011 we amended our credit facility to remove the annual limitations on stock repurchases and

provide an incremental $100.0 million of repurchase capacity Based on this amendment we now have

the ability to repurchase $320.0 million of our common stock with no annual limits

Credit Agreement

On April 12 2010 we signed and closed third amended and restated credit agreement the

Credit Agreement with JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A JPMorgan Wells Fargo Securities and

syndicate of lenders JPMorgan also served as administrative agent and collateral agent

The Credit Agreement amended and restated our second amended and restated credit agreement

dated as of November 16 2009 We used proceeds from the extensions of credit under the Credit

Agreement for working capital and other general corporate purposes

The Credit Agreement consists of $350.0 million six-year term loan facility expiring April 12

2016 and $500.0 million revolving credit facility with $50.0 million letter of credit sub-facility The

term loan facility was drawn in full as of the closing date and we used the proceeds to settle the cash

tender offers discussed below as well as to pay down amounts owed on the previous revolving credit

facility The revolving loan commitments are scheduled to terminate on July 11 2012

The Credit Agreement provides for the ability to increase the term loan facility by $200 million

provided that the total credit exposure under the Credit Agreement does not exceed $1.05 billion in the

aggregate

At December 31 2010 we had $200.0 million outstanding under our revolving line of credit and

$300.0 million of borrowing capacity available on our revolving line of credit Subsequent to

December 31 2010 we paid down the $200.0 million outstanding balance on the revolving line of

credit The revolving loan commitments are scheduled to terminate on July 11 2012 We pay an annual

commitment fee of 50 basis points on the unused portion of the revolving facility

To secure our obligations
under the Credit Agreement the Company and the Guarantors as

defined below collectively the Loan Parties have granted JPMorgan as collateral agent security

interest over substantially all of their personal property and mortgage or deed of trust over all their

real property with fair market value of $1 million or more In addition our obligations under the
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Credit Agreement are guaranteed by our subsidiaries that comprise at least 95% of our total U.S assets

the Guarantors

The term loan is subject to mandatory repayment that commenced on September 30 2010 and

continues on each three month anniversary thereafter until and including March 31 2016 in an amount

equal to $875000 The outstanding balance of the term loan is due on April 12 2016 The term loan is

subject to prepayment from the net proceeds as defined in the Credit Agreement of certain debt

incurred or issued by any Loan Party as defined in the Credit Agreement ii percentage of excess

cash flow as defined in the Credit Agreement unless our leverage ratio is less than 11 and iiithe

net proceeds received and not reinvested by any Loan Party from certain assets sales and recovery

events

At our election borrowings under the Credit Agreement will bear interest at the alternate base

rate defined as the greatest of JPMorgans prime rate the Federal Funds effective rate plus

0.5% and the reserve adjusted London interbank offering rate for one month Eurodollar

borrowing plus 1.0% the Alternate Base Rate plus the CoreLogic Applicable Rate as defined in the

Credit Agreement or ii the London interbank offering rate for Eurodollar borrowings the LIBO

Rate adjusted for statutory reserves the Adjusted LIBO Rate provided that the minimum LIBO

Rate with respect to any`erm.loan shall not be less than 1.50% plus the CoreLogic Applicable Rate We

may select interest periods of one two three or six months or if all lenders agree nine or twelve

months for Eurodollar borrowings of revolving loans The initial interest period for the term loans is

one month At the end of the initial one-month period we may select interest periods of three or six

months or if all lenders agree one two nine or twelve months for Eurodollar borrowings of term

loans

The Applicable Rate varies depending upon our leverage ratio The minimum Applicable Rate for

Alternate Base Rate borrowings is 1.75% and the maximum Applicable Rate is 2.25% The minimum

Applicable Rate for Adjusted LIBO Rate borrowings is 2.75% and the maximum Applicable Rate is

3.25% As of December 31 2010 the effective rate for the term loans was 4.75%

In October 2010 we entered into an amortizing interest rate swap transaction the Swap that

terminates in April 2016 The Swap was for an initial notional balance of $348.3 million and amortizes

quarterly by $875000 through March 31 2016 with the outstanding notional balance amortizing on

April 12 2016 Under the terms of the Swap we pay fixed interest rate of 2.43% and the

counterparties pay three month LIBOR subject to 1.50% floor interest rate In 2010 we recognized

$5.1 million gain in other comprehensive income related to the Swap It is our policy to execute such

instruments with credit-worthy banks and not to enter into derivative financial instruments for

speculative purposes As of December 31 2010 we believe our interest rate swap counterparties will

be able to fulfill their obligations under our agreements and we believe we will have debt outstanding

through the various expiration dates of the swaps such that the occurrence of future hedge cash flows

remains probable

The Credit Agreement includes representations and warranties as well as reporting covenants

affirmative covenants negative covenants financial covenants and events of default all of which are

customary for financings of this type

At December 31 2010 we had available lines of credit under the Credit Agreement of $300.0

million and were in compliance with the financial covenants of our loan agreements Subsequent to

December 31 2010 we paid down the $200.0 million outstanding under our revolving line of credit

The Tender Offer

On April 12 2010 we announced that we were commencing cash tender offers for our

outstanding $100.0 million 7.55% senior debentures due 2028 our $150.0 million 5.7% senior notes due
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2014 and the $100.0 million 8.5% capital securities of First American Capital Trust due 2012 as well as

the $40 million PREFERRED PLUS 7.55% trust certificates issued by the PREFERRED PLUS Trust

Series Far-i due 2028 collectively the Existing Notes and ii soliciting consents from the holders

of certain of the Existing Notes to amend the indentures under which those
Existing Notes were issued

to expressly affirm that the Separation does not conflict with the terms of the indentures

On April 27 2010 we announced that we had received tenders and accompanying consents from

the holders of 99.0% of our 5.7% senior notes due 2014 and the holders of 64.0% of the 8.5% capital

securities of First American Capital Trust due 2012 On May 10 2010 we announced that the holders

of 50.0% of the 7.55% senior debentures due 2028 tendered valid consents Accordingly we received

the requisite approvals and amended the related indentures

The tender offers expired on May 12 2010 Holders of 99.2% of our 5.7% senior notes due 2014 the

holders of 65.2 of the 8.5% capital securities of First American Capital Trust due 2012 the holders

of 40.35% of the 7.55% senior debentures due 2028 and the holders of 48.5% of the PREFERRED PLUS

7.55% trust certificates tendered their senior notes and capital securities to the Company as of

December 31 2010

We included consent fees in connection with the tender offer totaling $2.7 million in other

operating expenses for the year ended December 31 2010

Availability of Additional Liquidity

Our access to additional capital whether from private capital sources including banks or the

public capital markets fluctuates as market conditions change There may be times when the private

capital markets and the public debt or equity markets lack sufficient liquidity or when our securities

cannot be sold at attractive prices in which case we would not be able to access capital from these

sources Based on current market conditions and our financial condition including our ability to

satisfy the conditions contained in our Credit Agreement that are required to be satisfied to permit us

to incur additional indebtedness we believe that we have the ability to effectively access these

liquidity sources for new borrowings However weakening of our financial condition or strength

including significant decrease in our profitability or cash flows or material increase in our leverage

could adversely affect our ability to access these markets and or increase our cost of borrowings

Contractual Obligations

summary by due date of our total contractual obligations at December 31 2010 is as follows

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter Total

in thousands

Operating leases 48602 40228 $25465 $16912 $14399 15646 161252

Mandatorily redeemable

noncontrolling interests 72000 72000

Distributions to Experian 4200 4200

Long term debt and capital

leases 233845 67947 9178 7568 6528 395823 720889

Interest payments related to

debt 26887 22901 20927 20520 20130 63682 175047

Total $385534 $131076 $55570 $45000 $41057 $475151 $1133388

Mandatorily redeemable noncontrolling interest is payable in cash
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Estimated interest payments are calculated assuming current interest rates over minimum

maturity periods specified in debt agreements

Excludes net tax liability of $5.0 million related to uncertain tax positions due to uncertainty of

payment period

Item 7A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

At December 31 2010 we had approximately $720.9 million in long-term debt outstanding of

which $548.3 million was variable interest rate debt We have entered into interest rate swap
transactions which converted the interest rate exposure on $348.3 million of our floating rate debt from

variable to fixed rate The remainder of our variable-rate borrowings primarily relate to amounts

outstanding under our revolving line of credit of $200.0 million at December 31 2010 which bear

interest at variable rates based on the Alternate Base Rate plus the CoreLogic Applicable Rate as

defined in our Credit Agreement We performed sensitivity analysis based on the amount

outstanding on the revolving line of credit at December 31 2010 assuming no changes in the level of

borrowings outstanding during the year and that the change in interest rates is applicable for the entire

year Based on our analysis we estimate that one percent increase in the LIBOR rate would increase

our annual interest expense by approximately $2.0 million excluding the impact of the interest rate

swap

The Applicable Rate varies depending upon our leverage ratio The minimum Applicable Rate for

Alternate Base Rate borrowings is 1.75% and the maximum is 2.25% The minimum Applicable Rate

for Adjusted LIBO Rate borrowings is 2.75% and the maximum is 3.25%

In October 2010 we entered into interest rate swap agreements with various counterparties to

remove the interest rate floor and convert the variable rate borrowings on our $350.0 million term loan

facility to fixed rate At December 31 2010 the weighted average fixed rate on the swaps was 2.42%

At December 31 2010 there was $348.3 million outstanding on the term loan facility

We currently do not have material market risk from fluctuations in foreign currency exchange

rates or equity prices Also we do not enter into any market risk sensitive instruments for trading

purposes

Item Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

The financial statements and supplementary data included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K

supersede the information included in our press release attached as an exhibit to our Form 8-K

furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 24 2011

We have one significant subsidiary The summary result of our significant subsidiary are

disclosed in Note 6Investment in affiliates The audited financials of our significant subsidiary will be

filed as an exhibit to our Form 10-K prior to the 30 day deadline
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

CoreLogic Inc

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements listed in the accompanying index present fairly in all

material respects the financial position of CoreLogic Inc and its subsidiaries at December 31 2010 and

2009 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended

December 31 2010 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America In addition in our opinion the financial statement schedule listed in the accompanying
index present fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein when read in conjunction with

the related consolidated financial statements Also in our opinion the Company maintained in all material

respects effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2010 based on criteria

established in Internal ControlIntegrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations

of the Treadway Commission COSO The Companys management is responsible for these financial

statements and financial statement schedules for maintaining effective internal control over financial

reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in

the accompanying Managements Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting Our responsibility is

to express opinions on these financial statements on the financial statement schedule and on the

Companys internal control over financial reporting based on our integrated audits We conducted our

audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board United

States Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective internal control

over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects Our audits of the financial statements

included examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management and

evaluating the overall financial statement presentation Our audit of internal control over financial reporting

included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting assessing the risk that

material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal

control based on the assessed risk Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances We believe that our audits provide reasonable basis for our

opinions

As discussed in Note to the consolidated financial statements the Company changed the manner in which

it accounts for noncontrolling interests in 2009

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles companys internal control over

financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
pertain to the maintenance of records that

in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the

company iiprovide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of

management and directors of the company and iii provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or

timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition use or disposition of the companys assets that could have

material effect on the financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect

misstatements Also projections
of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk

that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance

with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Orange County California

March 14 2011
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CoreLogic Inc
Consolidated Balance Sheets

As of December 31 2010 and 2009

in thousands except par oalue 2010 2009

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 447145 467510

Restricted cash 21095
Accounts receivable less allowance for doubtful accounts of $27512 and $26976 in

2010 and 2009 respectively 217351 207371

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 44543 49931

Income tax receivable 30587 69362
Deferred income tax assets current 19835 13810
Marketable securities 75221 77841

Due from First American Financial Corporation FAFCnet 14152

Assets of discontinued operations Note 19 5665562

Total current assets 855777 6565539

Property and equipment net 211450 219864

Goodwill 1444993 1432037

Other identifiable intangible assets net 132689 153545

Capitalized data and database costs net 211331 204180

Investment in affiliates 165709 169900

Deferred income tax assets long-term 17000

Other assets 180883 86654

Total assets $3219832 $8831719

Liabilities and Equity

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 137578 146237

Accrued salaries and benefits 81949 126344

Deferred revenue current 186558 203445

Mandatorily redeemable noncontrolling interests 72000

Current portion of long-term debt 233452 35393

Due to First American Financial Corporation FAFCnet 18097
Liabilities of discontinued operations Note 19 3618515

Total current liabilities 729634 4129934

Long-term debt net of current portion 487437 535064

Deferred revenue net of current portion 350827 356712
Deferred income tax liabilities 994 73946

Other liabilities 104245 107959

Total liabilities 1673137 5203615

Redeemable noncontrolling interests 458847

Commitments and contingencies Note 15 Equity

CoreLogic Inc.s CLGX stockholders equity
Preferred stock $000001 par value 500 shares authorized no shares issued or

outstanding

Common stock $000001 par value 178363 shares authorized 115499 and

103283 shares issued and outstanding as of December 31 2010 and 2009

respectively

Additional paid-in capital 1229806 1104587

Retained earnings 298590 2217505

Accumulated other comprehensive income loss 15943 167798

Total CLGXs stockholders equity 154434u 3154295

Noncontrolling interests 2355 14962

Total equity 1546695 3169257

Total liabilities and equity $3219832 $8831719

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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CoreLogic Inc

Consolidated Statements of Operations

For the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

in thousands except per share amounts 2010 2009 2008

Operating revenue $1623272 $1700692 $1542988
External cost of revenue 506848 532559 422395

Salaries and benefits 578753 608679 640743

Other operating expenses 305104 298850 256124

Depreciation and amortization 106219 123982 136646

Impairment loss 19734

Total operating expenses 1496924 1564070 1475642

Income from
operations 126348 136622 67346

Interest expense income

Interest income 4284 5701 6007
Interest expense 34697 35662 44821

Total interest expense net 30413 29961 38814
Loss on investments 10885 5933 6298

Income from continuing pperajions before equity in earnings of

affiliates and income taxes 85050 100728 22234

Provision for income taxes 35313 28644 11917

Income from continuing operations before equity in earnings of

affiliates 49737 72084 10317

Equity in earnings of affiliates net of tax 41641 48719 23640

Income from continuing operations 91378 120803 33957

Loss income from discontinued operations net of tax 102053 136486 17115
Loss on sale of discontinued operations net of tax 18985

Net loss income 29660 257289 16842

Less Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests 37670 57638 43162

Net loss income attributable to CLGX 67330 199651 26320

Amounts attributable to CLGX stockholders

Income loss from continuing operations net of taxes 53708 63165 9205
Loss income from discontinued operations net of tax 102053 136486 17115
Loss on sale of discontinued operations net of tax 18985

Net loss income 67330 199651 26320

Basic loss income per share

Income loss from continuing operations attributable to CLOX
stockholders net of tax 0.49 0.67 0.10

Loss income from discontinued operations net of tax 0.92 1.44 0.18
Loss on sale of discontinued operations net of tax 0.17

Net loss income attributable to CLGX 0.60 2.11 0.28

Diluted loss income per share

Income loss from continuing operations attributable to

CLGX stockholders net of tax 0.48 0.66 0.10

Loss income from discontinued operations net of tax 0.91 1.43 0.18
Loss on sale of discontinued operations net of tax 0.17

Net loss income attributable to CLGX 0.60 2.09 0.28

Weighted-average common shares outstanding

Basic 111529 94551 92516

Diluted 112363 95478 92516

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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CoreLogic Inc

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Loss Income

For the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Net loss income attributable to CLGX $67330 $199651 $26320
Other comprehensive income loss net of tax

Unrealized gain loss on securities 2086 12348 40979
Unrealized gain on interest rate swap 2990

Foreign currency translation adjustments 547 411 621
Supplemental Benefit Plans adjustments 8302 170 7467

Total other comprehensive income loss net of tax 12831 12929 49067

Comprehensive loss income 54499 212580 75387
Less Comprehensive loss income attributable to the

noncontrolling interests 17 3729 10760

Comprehensive loss income attributable to CLGX $54482 $208851 $64627

The accompanying notes are an integral part
of these consolidated financial statements
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CoreLogic Inc

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity

For the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

in thousands

Balance at January 2008

Net loss income for 2008

Dividends on common
shares

Shares issued in connection

with acquisitions

Shares issued in connection

with share-based

compensation
Tax expense related to stock

options
Share-based compensation
Restricted stock unit dividend

equivalents

Dividends paid deduction

Sale of subsidiary shares to
other increases in

noncontrolling interests

Purchase of subsidiary shares

from other decreases in

noncontrolling interests

Distributions to noncontrolling

interests

Other comprehensive loss

Balance at December 31 2008

Net income for 2009

Dividends on common
shares

Shares issued in connection

with acquisitions

Shares issued in connection

with share-based

compensation
Share-based compensation
Restricted stock unit dividend

equivalents

Dividends paid deduction

Reclassification to redeemable

noncontrolling interests

Purchase of subsidiary shares

from other decreases in

noncontrolling interests

Sale of subsidiary shares to
other increases in

noncontrolling interests

Distributions to noncontrolling

interests

Adjust redeemable

noncontrolling interests to

redemption value

807 807
2329

1146 1146
3695

9497 311264

823 12601

24067

Common Common
Stock Stock

Shares Amount

91830

Additional

Paid-in

Capital

854563

Retained

Earnings

$2205994

26320

Accumulated

Other

Comprehensive Noncontrolling
Income Loss Interests Total

81542

85160 685334 $3660732

54685 28365

$2099654

199651

211035

$296195

81542

125 3588 3588

1008 20753 20753

14479 14479

2329

30006 30006

31241 31241

92963 $1 894190

36002
15201

687581

69525

36002
226236

$3385231

269176

84349

311264

12601

24067

3695

332964 332964

12798 384523 397321

12347 12347

40903 40903

125883 125883

84349
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in thousands

CoreLogic Inc

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders EquityContinued
For the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

Other comprehensive
income

Balance at December 31 2009

Net loss for 2010

Spin-off distribution of

FAFC
Purchase of CLGX shares

Shares and capital issued to

FAFC
Dividends on common

shares

Shares issued in connection

with share-based

compensation
Share-based

compensation

Restricted stock unit

dividend equivalents

Purchase of subsidiary

shares from and other

decreases in

noncontrolling interests

Sale of subsidiary shares to

and other increases in

noncontrolling interests

Distributions to

noncontrolling interests

Adjust redeemable

noncontrolling interests to

redemption value

Tax impact of buy-in of

noncontrolling interest

Transfer of other

comprehensive income to

discontinued operations
Other comprehensive

income

Balance at December 31 2010

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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Common Common Additional

Stock Stock Paid-in

Shares Amount Capital

103283 $1 $1104587

Noncontrolling
Interests Total

163612

128397 3899 132296

$167798 14962 3169257

147 67477

13277 1678270
30171

22657

Accumulated

Other

Retained Comprehensive

________ ________ _________
Earnings Income Loss

______ _________
2217505

67330

1828605
1637 30171

12933

22657

920 6997

19260

323 323

3266

11273

120803

6962

6997

19260

3271 6537

2363 2363

355 355

11273

120803

6962

27091 2080 29171

115499 $1 $1229806 298590 15943 2355 1546695

Excludes amounts related to mandatorily redeemable noncontrolling interests included in current liabilities and

redeemable noncontrolling interests recorded in the mezzanine section of our consolidated balance sheets See Note

16- Redeemable Noncont rolling Interests to the consolidated financial statements for summary of the changes in

redeemable noncontrolling interests



CoreLogic Inc

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Cash flows from operating activities

Net loss income

Loss income from discontinued operations net of tax

Loss from sale of discontinued operations net of tax

29660
102053
18985

257289 16842

136486 17115

Income from continuing operations net of tax

Adjustments to reconcile income from continuing operations to

net cash provided by used in operating activities

Depreciation and amortization

Impairment loss

Provision for bad debts and claim losses

Share-based compensation

Equity in earnings of investee net of taxes

Deferred income tax

Loss on investments

Change in operating assets and liabilities net of acquisitions

Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses and other assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Deferred revenue

Due from FAFC
Income tax accounts

Dividends received from investments in affiliates

Other assets and other liabilities

91378

106219

30328

14091

41641
6149
10885

14525
5250

1039

22772
13278

66785
64603

2456

120803 33957

123982 136646

19734

49961 31836

25893 16039

48719 23640
49629 2548

5933 6298

25157 51640
10933 4078

71 11685

14009 19303
55539 36810
88785 60542
89528 67882

34507 8627
Net cash provided by operating activitiescontinuing

operations 182743 260189 130141

Net cash provided by operating activitiesdiscontinued

operations

Total cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Net cash impact of acquisitions

Purchases of redeemable noncontrolling interests

Purchases of subsidiary shares from and other decreases in

noncontrolling interests

Purchases of capitalized data

Issuance of notes receivable net

Capital expenditures

Cash paid for acquisitions

Cash received from sale of discontinued operations

Purchases of investments

Proceeds from maturities of debt securities

24557
34810

43100
894

6791

Sale of subsidiary shares to and other increases in

noncontrolling interests

Proceeds from sale of investments

Increase in restricted cash

26386

21095

12347

4488

23435

Net cash used in investing activitiescontinuing

operations 254068 115458 86717

167951

$298092

23451

206194

2173

385847

6537
24814
12754
58266
11401
265000

27284
371

298728

558917

62011
25506

37391
10000

10008
12623
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CoreLogic Inc

Consolidated Statements of Cash FlowsContinued

For the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Net cash used in provided by investing activities

discontinued operations 70536 1380 858055

Total cash used in investing activities $324604 $114078 $944772

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from long-term debt 828748 50782 294676

Repayments of long-term debt 713643 102188 318916

Repurchase of Company shares 30171
Proceeds from issuance of stock related to stock options and

employee benefit plans 6997 12601 20753

Distribution to noncontrolling interests 27800 31525 24658
Cash dividends 22657 82054 81291
Tax benefit related to stock options 3423 768 1315

Net cash provided by used in financing activities

continuing operations 44897 151616 108121

Net cash provided by used in financing activities

discontinued operations 29087 198276 527595

Total cash provided by used in financing activities 73984 $349892 419474

Net decrease increase in cash and cash equivalents 44426 94947 227206
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 467510 287076 331464

Change in cash and cash equivalents of discontinued operations 24061 85487 182818

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 447145 467510 287076

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements
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CoreLogic Inc

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information

Cash paid for interest

Cash paid for income taxes net

Non-cash invesling and financing activities

Distribution of First American Financial Corporation FAFC
to stockholders

Adjustment of carrying value of mandatorily redeemable

noncontrolling interest

Promissory Note due to First American Financial Corporation

Note 12
__________ _________ _______

Company acquisitions in exchange for common stock

Tax impact of buy-in of noncontrolling interest

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

2010 2009 2008

37631

25511

38124

79470

$44792

$86341

$1678270

11273 $125883

19900

$311264

120803

3588
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CoreLogic Inc

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

NOTE Description of the Company

On June 2010 The First American Corporation FACcompleted transaction the

Separation by which it separated into two independent publicly traded companies through

distribution the Distribution of all of the outstanding shares of its subsidiary First American

Financial Corporation FAFC to the holders of FACs common shares par value $1.00 per share as

of May 26 2010 After the Distribution FAFC owned the businesses that comprised FACs financial

services businesses immediately prior to the Separation and FAC retained its information solutions

businesses

On May 18 2010 the shareholders of FAC approved separate transaction pursuant to which

FAC changed its place of incorporation from California to Delaware the Reincorporation The

Reincorporation became effective June 2010 To effect the Reincorporation FAC and CoreLogic Inc

which was wholly-owned subsidiary of FAC incorporated in Delaware entered into an agreement

and plan of merger the Merger Agreement Pursuant to the Merger Agreement FAC merged with

and into CoreLogic Inc with CoreLogic Inc continuing as the surviving corporation Concurrent

with the Separation FAC changed its trading symbol to CLGX For purposes of this report

CoreLogic the Company we our us or similar references mean CoreLogic Inc and our

consolidated subsidiaries

To effect the Separation the Company and FAFC entered into Separation and Distribution

Agreement the Separation and Distribution Agreement that governs the rights and obligations of

the Company and FAFC regarding the Distribution It also governs the on-going relationship between

the Company and FAFC subsequent to the completion of the Separation and provides for the

allocation between the Company and FAFC of FACs assets and liabilities In connection with the

Separation the Company and FAFC also entered into Tax Sharing Agreement the Tax Sharing

Agreement as described in Note 10 Income Taxes The Company and FAFC also entered into

Restrictive Covenants Agreement the Restrictive Covenants Agreement pursuant to which FAFC

is restricted in certain respects from competing with the Company in our tax services business within

the United States for period of ten years from the date of the Separation In addition CoreLogic

issued promissory note to FAFC in the principal amount of $19.9 million relating to certain pension

liabilities See Note 12 Employee Benefit Plans

While we are party to the Separation and Distribution Agreement and various other agreements

relating to the Separation we have determined that we have no material continuing involvement in the

operations of FAFC As result of the Separation the FAFC businesses are reflected in our

consolidated financial statements as discontinued operations The results of the FAFC businesses in the

prior year have been reclassified to conform to the 2010 classification See Note 19 Discontinued

Operations

As part of the Separation we are responsible for portion of FAFCs contingent and other

corporate liabilities There were no amounts recorded for FAFC liabilities at December 31 2010

As part of the Distribution on May 26 2010 we issued to FAFC approximately $250.0 million

worth of shares of common stock or 12933265 shares Based on the closing price of our stock on

June 2010 the value of the equity issued to FAFC was $242.6 million As result we made cash

payment to FAFC of $7.4 million to arrive at the full value of $250.0 million FAFC has agreed to

dispose of the shares by June 2015 or to bear any adverse tax consequences arising out of holding

the shares for longer than that period
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CoreLogic Inc

Notes to the Consolidated Financial StatementsContinued
For the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

We are leading provider of property financial and consumer information analytics and services

to mortgage originators
and servicers financial institutions and other businesses government and

government-sponsored enterprises Our data query analytical and business outsourcing services help

our customers to identify manage and mitigate credit and interest rate risk We have more than one

million users who rely on our data and predictive decision analytics to reduce risk enhance

transparency and improve the performance of their businesses

We believe that we offer our customers among the most comprehensive databases of public

contributory and proprietary data covering real property and mortgage information judgments and

liens parcel and geospatial data motor vehicle records criminal background records national

coverage eviction information non-prime lending records credit information and tax information

among other data types Our databases include over 700 million historical property transactions over

93 million mortgage applications and property-specific data covering approximately 99% of U.S

residential properties exceeding 145 million records We believe that the quality of the data we offer is

distinguished by our broad range of data sources and our core expertise in aggregating organizing

normalizing processing and delivering data to our customers

With our data as foundation we have built strong analytics capabilities and variety of value-

added business services to meet our customers needs for mortgage and automotive credit reporting

property tax property valuation flood plain location determination and other geospatial data data

analytics and related services

Generally accepted accounting principles GAAP requires that we include all of the corporate

costs of FAC up to the Separation date in our income statement For the year ended December 31 2010
those net expenses totaled approximately $69.0 million including Separation-related expenses totaling

approximately $29.3 million as compared to $95.9 million including Separation-related expenses

totaling approximately $8.6 million for the year ended December 31 2009 and $122.3 million in 2008

In connection with the Separation we reorganized our reportable segments into three reportable

segments to be consistent with how we view and operate our businesses subsequently on
December 31 2010 we disposed of majority of one of these segments See Note 19 Discontinued

Operations and Note 21 Segment Financial Information

On December 22 2010 the Company and STG-Fairway Holdings LLC the Purchaser which is

owned by affiliates of Symphony Technology Group entered into Purchase Agreement pursuant to

which we sold our employer and litigation services businesses to the Purchaser We also agreed to

provide certain transition services to the Purchaser for up to one year following the closing As result

of the sale the businesses are reflected in our consolidated financial statements as discontinued

operations and the results of the businesses in the prior years were reclassified to conform to the 2010

classification See Note 19 Discontinued Operations

The net impact of errors related to out-of-period expenses recorded in the year ended

December 31 2010 totaled incremental expense of $1.1 million or $0.01 per diluted share The impact

of these errors has been evaluated relative to the current and
prior periods individually and in the

aggregate and the impact is not considered material

NOTE Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and all controlled

subsidiaries All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated Equity

68



CoreLogic Inc

Notes to the Consolidated Financial StatementsContinued

For the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

investments in which we exercise significant influence do not control and are not the primary

beneficiary are accounted for using the equity method Investments in which we do not exercise

significant influence over the investee are accounted for under the cost method

Reclassifications

Certain 2009 and 2008 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2010 presentation

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with CAAP requires management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the financial statements Actual results could differ from the

estimates and assumptions used

Cash equivalents

We consider cash equivalents to be all short-term investments that have an initial maturity of 90

days or less and are not restricted

We administer escrow deposits as service to our customers Escrow deposits totaled $516.2

million at December 31 2010 and $408.0 million at December 31 2009 Escrow deposits held at third-

party financial institutions are not considered our assets and therefore are not included in the

accompanying consolidated balance sheets However we could be held contingently liable for the

incorrect disposition of these assets

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are due from companies in broad range of industries located throughout the

United States and abroad Credit is extended based on an evaluation of the customers financial

condition and generally collateral is not required

The allowance for all probable uncollectible receivables is based on combination of historical

data cash payment trends specific customer issues write-off trends general economic conditions and

other factors These factors are continuously monitored by management to arrive at the estimate for

the amount of accounts receivable that may be ultimately uncollectible In circumstances where we are

aware of specific customers inability to meet its financial obligations we record specific allowance

for doubtful accounts against amounts due to reduce the net recognized receivable to the amount it

reasonably believes will be collected Management believes that the allowance at December 31 2010

and 2009 is reasonably stated

Marketable securities

Debt securities are carried at fair value and consist primarily of investments in obligations of

various corporations and mortgage-backed securities

Equity securities are carried at fair value and consist primarily of investments in marketable

common and preferred stock
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CoreLogic Inc

Notes to the Consolidated Financial StatementsContinued

For the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

We classify our publicly traded debt and equity securities as available-for-sale and carry them at

fair value with unrealized gains or losses classified as component of accumulated other

comprehensive income loss

We determine the fair value of our debt and equity securities using three-level hierarchy for fair

value measurements that distinguishes between market
participant assumptions developed based on

market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity observable inputs and our

own assumptions about market
participant assumptions developed based on the best information

available in the circumstances unobservable inputs The hierarchy level assigned to each
security in

our available-for-sale portfolio is based on managements assessment of the transparency and

reliability of the inputs used in the valuation of such instrument at the measurement date The three

hierarchy levels are defined as follows

Level 1Valuations based on unadjusted quoted market prices in active markets for identical

securities The fair value of equity securities included in the Level category is based on quoted

prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market

Level 2Valuations based on observable inputs other than Level prices such as quoted prices

for similar assets at the measurement date quoted prices in markets that are not active or other

inputs that are observable either directly or indirectly Level includes non-agency mortgage-

backed and asset-backed securities which are currently not actively traded securities When the

value from an independent pricing service is utilized the Company obtains an understanding of

the valuation models and assumptions utilized by the service and has controls in place to

determine that the values provided represent current values Typical inputs and assumptions to

pricing models used to value securities include but are not limited to benchmark yields reported

trades broker-dealer quotes issue spreads benchmark securities bids offers reference data and

industry and economic events For mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities inputs and

assumptions may also include the structure of issuance characteristics of the issuer collateral

attributes prepayment speeds and credit ratings Our non-agency mortgage-backed and asset-

backed securities consist of senior tranches of securitizations and the underlying borrowers are

substantially all prime Our validation procedures include assessing the reasonableness of the

changes relative to prior periods given the prevailing market conditions comparison of the prices

received from the pricing service to quotes received from other third-party sources for securities

with market prices that are readily verifiable changes in the issuers credit-worthiness

performance of any underlying collateral and prices of the instrument relative to similar issuances

To date the Company has not made any adjustments to the results provided by the pricing

service

Level 3Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value

measurement and involve management judgment

If the inputs used to measure fair value fall in different levels of the fair value hierarchy

financial securitys hierarchy level is based upon the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair

value measurement

In the first quarter of 2009 we adopted newly issued accounting guidance that establishes new
method of recognizing and reporting other-than-temporary impairment of debt securities We assess

the unrealized losses in our debt security portfolio under this guidance primarily the non-agency

mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities If we determine that we do not expect to recover the

amortized cost basis of debt security
with declines in fair value even if we do not intend to sell or it

70



CoreLogic Inc

Notes to the Consolidated Financial StatementsContinued
For the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

is not more likely than not that we will be required to sell the debt security before the recovery of the

debt securitys remaining amortized cost basis the credit portion of the other-than-temporary

impairment loss is recognized in earnings and the non-credit portion if any is recognized in other

comprehensive income The credit portion of the other-than-temporary impairment loss is the

difference between the present value of the cash flows expected to be collected and the amortized cost

basis of the debt security Expected future cash flows are based on qualitative and quantitative factors

including the probability of default and the estimated timing and amount of recovery For non-agency

mortgage-backed aa-id asset-backed securities estimated future cash flows are based on the structure of

the security and certain assumptions such as the remaining payment terms of the security

prepayment speeds default rates and loss severity on the collateral supporting the security In

developing the assumptions used in estimating the expected future cash flows we utilized publicly

available information related to individual assets generally available market data such as forward

interest rate curves and our securities data and market analytic tools The expected future cash flows

are discounted using the current accrual rate attributable to the security

When in the opinion of management decline in the fair value of an equity security including

common and preferred stock and prior to the first quarter of 2009 debt security is considered to be

other-than-temporary we write down such security to its fair value When assessing if decline in

value is other-than-temporary the factors we consider include the length of time and extent to which

fair value has been below cost the probability that we will be unable to collect all amounts due under

the contractual terms of the security the seniority and duration of the securities issuer-specific news

and other developments the financial condition and prospects of the issuer including credit ratings

macro-economic changes including the outlook for industry sectors which includes government

policy initiatives and our ability and intent to hold the investment for period of time sufficient to

allow for any anticipated recovery

When an equity security has been in an unrealized loss position for greater than twelve months

our review of the security includes the above-noted factors as well as what evidence if any exists to

support that the security will recover its value in the foreseeable future typically within the next

twelve months If objective substantial evidence does not indicate likely recovery during that

timeframe our policy is that such losses are considered other-than-temporary and therefore we record

an impairment loss

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost Property and equipment includes computer
software acquired or developed for internal use and for use with our products Software development

costs which include capitalized interest costs and certain payroll-related costs of employees directly

associated with developing software in addition to incremental payments to third parties are

capitalized from the time technological feasibility is established until the software is ready for use

Accounting guidance requires that we capitalize interest costs incurred and certain payroll-related

costs of employees directly associated with developing software in addition to incremental payments
to third parties

Depreciation on buildings and on furniture and equipment is computed using the straight-line

method over estimated useful lives of 25 to 40 and to 10 years respectively Capitalized software

costs are amortized using the straight-line method over estimated useful lives of to 10 years

Leasehold improvements are amortized over useful lives that are consistent with the lease terms
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial StatementsContinued

For the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

Capitalized data and database development costs net

Database development costs represent our cost to develop the proprietary databases of

information for customer usage The costs are capitalized from the time technological feasibility is

established until the information is ready for use These costs are amortized using the straight-line

method over estimated useful lives of to 20 years

The carrying value for the flood zone certification database included as geospatial data in Note

Capitalized Data and Database Development Costs Net as of December 31 2010 and 2009 is $52.9 million

Because properly maintained flood zone databases have indefinite lives and do not diminish in value

with the passage of time no provision has been made for depreciation or amortization We continually

analyze our indices for impairment This analysis includes but is not limited to the effects of

obsolescence duplication demand and other economic factors

Purchase accounting

The purchase method of accounting requires companies to assign
values to assets and liabilities

acquired based upon their fair values In most instances there are not readily defined or listed market

price
for individual assets and liabilities acquired in connection with business including intangible

assets The determination of fair value for assets and liabilities in many instances requires high

degree of estimation The valuation of intangible assets in particular
is very subjective We generally

obtain third-party valuations to assist us in estimating fair values The use of different valuation

techniques and assumptions could change the amounts and useful lives assigned to the assets and

liabilities acquired including goodwill and other identifiable intangible assets and related

amortization expense

Goodwill

We are required to perform an annual impairment test for goodwill and other indefinite-lived

intangible assets for each reporting unit This annual test which we have elected to perform every

fourth
quarter using September 30 data utilizes variety of valuation techniques all of which

require us to make estimates and judgments Fair value is determined by employing an expected

present value technique which utilizes multiple cash flow scenarios that reflect range of possible

outcomes and an appropriate discount rate The use of comparative market multiples the market

approach compares the reporting unit to other comparable companies if such comparables are

present in the marketplace based on valuation multiples to arrive at fair value We also use certain of

these valuation techniques in accounting for business combinations primarily in the determination of

the fair value of acquired assets and liabilities In assessing
the fair value we utilize the results of the

valuations including the market approach to the extent comparables are available and consider the

range of fair values determined under all methods and the extent to which the fair value exceeds the

book value of the equity After the Separation and the sale of the employer and litigation services

businesses our reporting units are mortgage origination services default and technology services risk

and fraud analytics specialty finance solutions and marketing services Our policy is to perform an

annual impairment test for each reporting unit in the fourth quarter or sooner if circumstances

indicate possible impairment

Managements impairment testing process includes two steps The first
step Step compares

the fair value of each reporting unit to its book value The fair value of each reporting unit is

determined by using discounted cash flow analysis and market approach valuations If the fair value
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of the reporting unit exceeds its book value then goodwill is not considered impaired and no

additional analysis is required However if the book value is greater than the fair value second step

Step must be completed to determine if the fair value of the goodwill exceeds the book value of

the goodwill

Step involves calculating an implied fair value of goodwill for each reporting unit for which Step

indicated impairment The implied fair value of goodwill is determined in manner similar to the

amount of goodwill calculated in business combination by measuring the excess of the estimated fair

value of the reporting unit as determined in the Step over the aggregate estimated fair values of the

individual assets liabilities and identifiable intangibles as if the reporting unit was being acquired in

business combination If the implied fair value of goodwill exceeds the carrying value of goodwill

assigned to the reporting unit there is no impairment If the carrying value of goodwill assigned to

reporting unit exceeds the implied fair value of the goodwill an impairment loss is recorded for the

excess An impairment loss cannot exceed the carrying value of goodwill assigned to reporting unit

and the loss establishes anew basis in the goodwill Subsequent reversal of goodwill impairment

losses is not permitted The valuation of goodwill requires assumptions and estimates of many critical

factors including revenue growth cash flows market multiples and discount rates Forecasts of future

operations are based in part on operating results and our expectations as to future market conditions

These types of analyses contain uncertainties because they require us to make assumptions and to

apply judgments to estimate industry economic factors and the profitability
of future business

strategies However if actual results are not consistent with our estimates and assumptions we may
be exposed to an additional impairment loss that could be material Due to current volatility in the

markets in which we operate our operations may be negatively impacted in the future to the extent

that exposure to impairment charges may be required We completed the required annual impairment

testing
for goodwill and other intangible assets for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

in the fourth quarter of each year using September 30 data In each year we concluded that based on

our assessment of the reporting units operations the markets in which the reporting units operate and

the long-term prospects for those reporting units that the more- likely-than not threshold for decline in

value had not been met and that therefore no triggering events requiring an earlier analysis had

occurred except as it relates to the employer and litigation services reporting units We performed an

interim analysis on goodwill related to these reporting units in the third quarter of 2010 based on the

indicative values we received in the process of marketing those businesses See further discussion in

Note Goodwill

We use estimated future cash flows undiscounted and excluding interest to measure the

recoverability of long-lived assets held and used whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate

that the carrying value of an asset may not be
fully recoverable At such time that an impairment in

value of an intangible or long-lived asset is identified the impairment is measured as the amount by
which the carrying amount of the long-lived asset exceeds its fair value

Other intangible assets

Our intangible assets consist of covenants not to compete customer lists and trade names Each of

these intangible assets is amortized on straight-line basis over its useful life ranging from to 20

years and is subject to impairment tests on periodic basis

Impairment of long-lived assets

Long-lived assets held and used include investment in affiliates property and equipment

capitalized software and other intangible assets Management uses estimated future cash flows
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undiscounted and excluding interest to measure the recoverability of long-lived assets held and used

whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be

fully recoverable If the undiscounted cash flow analysis indicates long-lived asset is not recoverable

the impairment loss recorded is the excess of the carrying amount of the asset over its fair value

In addition we carry long-lived assets held for sale at the lower of cost or market as of the date

that certain criteria have been met As of December 31 2010 and 2009 no long-lived assets were

classified as held for sale

During the year ended December 31 2010 we recognized $19.5 million of impairment losses on

long-lived assets including $1.9 million related to losses on investments in an affiliate in the business

and information services segment $15.1 million of losses on investments in affiliates at the corporate

level mostly due to the purchase of controlling interest $1.7 million related to write-off of capitalized

software at the business and information services segment and $0.8 million related to write-off of

data center equipment in the data and analytics segment During the year ended December 31 2009

we recognized $18.7 million of impairment losses on long-lived assets including $5.4 million on

investment in affiliates at the business and information services segment $0.6 million on internally

developed software at the data and analytics segment and $12.7 million on internally developed

software at the corporate level During the year ended December 31 2008 we recorded impairments of

long-lived assets totaling $9.6 million consisting primarily of $7.3 million on internally developed

software at the corporate level and $2.3 million on internally developed software in the data and

analytics segment In making the determination as to whether an individual investment or asset was

other than temporarily impaired we assessed the then-current and expected financial condition of

each relevant entity including but not limited to the results of valuation work performed with
respect

to the entity the entitys anticipated ability to generate sufficient cash flows and the market conditions

in the industry in which the entity was operating

Revenue
recognition

Revenues earned by most of our products are recognized at the time of delivery or performance of

service as we have no material ongoing obligation after delivery Subscription-based revenues are

recognized ratably over the contractual term of the subscription Our tax service division in our

business and information services segment defers the tax service fee on lifeof-loan contracts and

recognizes that fee as revenue ratably over the expected service period The amortization rates applied

to recognize the revenues assume 10-year contract life and are adjusted to reflect prepayments We
review the tax service contract portfolio quarterly to determine if there have been changes in contract

lives and or changes in the number and or timing of prepayments Accordingly we may adjust the

rates to reflect current trends

External cost of revenue

External cost of revenue represents the direct incremental costs paid to outside parties to obtain

information and or services necessary to generate specific revenues representing the variable costs

associated with our revenues We do not include any component of depreciation and amortization in

our external cost of revenues

Income taxes

We account for income taxes under the asset and liability method whereby deferred tax assets

and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the
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financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply in the years

in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled The effect on deferred tax

assets and liabilities of change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the

enactment date We evaluate the need to establish valuation allowance for deferred tax assets based

upon the amount of existing temporary differences the period in which they are expected to be

recovered and expected levels of taxable income valuation allowance to reduce deferred tax assets is

established when it is more likely than not that some or all of the deferred tax assets will not be

realized

We recognize income tax positions only if sustaining those positions is more likely than not

Changes in recognition or measurement are reflected in the period in which change in judgment

occurs We recognize interest and penalties if any related to uncertain tax positions in tax expense

Comprehensive income loss

Comprehensive income loss includes all changes in equity except those resulting from

investments by owners and distribution to owners Specifically foreign currency translation

adjustments amounts related to supplemental benefit plans unrealized gains
and losses on interest

rate swap transactions and unrealized gains and losses on investment are recorded in other

comprehensive loss income

Stock-based compensation

We measure the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity

instruments based on the grant-date fair value of the award The cost is recognized over the period

during which an employee is required to provide services in exchange for the award We used the

binomial lattice
option-pricing

model to estimate the fair value for any options granted after

December 31 2005 through December 31 2009 For the options granted in 2010 we used the Black

Scholes model to estimate the fair value We utilize the straight-line single option method of attributing

the value of stock-based compensation expense unless another expense attribution model is required

As stock-based compensation expense recognized in results of operations is based on awards

ultimately expected to vest stock-based compensation expense has been reduced for estimated

forfeitures Forfeitures are estimated at the time of grant and revised if necessary in subsequent

periods if actual forfeitures differ from those estimates We apply the long-form method for

determining the pool of windfall tax benefits

In connection with the Separation we awarded performance-based restricted stock units and stock

options to certain key employees and expect to continue to use these forms of equity-based

compensation for key employees

Currently our primary means of stock-based compensation is granting restricted stock units

RSUs The fair value of any RSU grant is based on the market value of our shares on the date of

grant and is generally recognized as compensation expense over the vesting period RSUs granted to

certain key employees have graded vesting and have service and performance requirement and are

therefore expensed using the accelerated multiple-option method to record stock-based compensation

expense All other RSU awards have graded vesting and service is the only requirement to vest in the

award and are therefore generally expensed using the straight-line single option method to record

stock-based compensation expense
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In addition to stock options and RSUs we have an employee stock purchase plan that allows

eligible employees to purchase common stock of the Company at 85.0% of the closing price on the last

day of each month We recognize an expense in the amount equal to the discount

See Note 14Stock-based Compensation Plans for additional information related to stock options and

restricted stock units

Foreign currency

The functional currencies of our foreign subsidiaries are their respective local currencies The

financial statements of the foreign subsidiaries are translated into U.S dollars for consolidation as

follows assets and liabilities at the exchange rate as of the balance sheet date stockholders equity at

the historical rates of exchange and income and expense amounts at average rates prevailing

throughout the period Translation adjustments resulting from the translation of the subsidiaries

accounts are included in Accumulated other comprehensive income separate component of

stockholders equity Gains and losses resulting from foreign currency transactions are included within

Other operating expenses and are not material to the results of operations

Earnings loss per share

Basic earnings loss per share is computed by dividing net income loss available to our

stockholders by the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding The computation of

diluted earnings per share is similar to the computation of basic earnings per share except that the

weighted-average number of common shares outstanding is increased to include the number of

additional common shares that would have been outstanding if dilutive stock options had been

exercised and RSUs were vested The dilutive effect of stock options and unvested RSUs is computed

using the treasury stock method which assumes any proceeds that could be obtained upon the

exercise of stock options and vesting of RSUs would be used to purchase shares of common stock at

the average market price for the period The assumed proceeds include the purchase price the grantee

pays the hypothetical windfall tax benefit that we receive upon assumed exercise or vesting and the

hypothetical average unrecognized compensation expense for the period We calculate the assumed

proceeds from excess tax benefits based on the as-if deferred tax assets calculated under stock-based

compensation standards

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2007 the FASB issued guidance surrounding noncontrolling interest in consolidated

financial statementsan amendment to existing authoritative literature The newly issued guidance

requires recharacterizing minority interests as noncontrolling interests in addition to classiflying

noncontrolling interest as component of equity The guidance also establishes reporting requirements

to provide disclosures that identify and distinguish between the interests of the parent and the

interests of noncontrolling owners This guidance requires retroactive adoption of the presentation and

disclosure requirements for existing minority interests all other requirements are to be applied

prospectively All periods presented in these consolidated financial statements reflect the presentation

and disclosure required by this guidance All other requirements under the guidance are being applied

prospectively The Company adopted this guidance on January 2009 Except for the presentation and

disclosure requirements required by this guidance there was no impact on the Companys financial

statements
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In January 2010 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued updated guidance

related to fair value measurements and disclosures which
requires reporting entity to disclose

separately the amounts of material transfers in and out of Level and Level fair value measurements

and to describe the reasons for the transfers The updated guidance also requires that an entity should

provide fair value measurement disclosures for each class of assets and liabilities and disclosures

about the valuation techniques and inputs used to measure fair value for both recurring and

non-recurring fair value measurements for Level and Level fair value measurements This updated

guidance became effective for interim or annual financial reporting periods beginning after

December 15 2009 Except for the disclosure requirements the adoption of this statement did not have

an impact on our consolidated financial statements

In February 2010 the FASB issued updated guidance which amended the subsequent events

disclosure requirements to eliminate the requirement for SEC filers to disclose the date through which

it has evaluated subsequent events clarify the period through which conduit bond obligors must

evaluate subsequent evetits and refine the scope of the disclosure requirements for reissued financial

statements The updated guidance was effective upon issuance Except for the disclosure requirements

the adoption of the guidance had no impact on our consolidated financial statements

Pending Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2010 the FASB issued updated guidance related to fair value measurements and

disclosures which requires reporting entity to disclose separately reconciliation for fair value

measurements using material unobservable inputs Level information about purchases sales

issuances and settlements that is on gross basis rather than one net number The updated guidance

is effective for interim or annual financial reporting periods beginning after December 15 2010 and for

interim periods within the fiscal year Management does not expect the adoption of this standard will

have material impact on our consolidated financial statements

NOTE Marketable Securities

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investments in debt securities all of which are

classified as available for sale are as follows

Amortized
Gross unrealized

Estimated

in thousands Cost Gains Losses Fair value

December 31 2010

Non-agency mortgage-backed and asset-

backed securities 1913 $122 1791

1913 $122 1791

December 31 2009

Governmental agency mortgage backed

and asset-backed securities $26574 $897 $27471

Non-agency mortgage-backed and asset

backed securities 2941 718 2223

$29515 $897 $718 $29694
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The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investments in equity securities all of which are

classified as available for sale are as follows

Gross unrealized
Estimated

in thousands Cost Gains Losses Fair Value

December 31 2010

Common stock $27256 $23999 $51255

Preferred stock 21873 302 22175

$49129 $24301 $73430

December 31 2009

Common stock 27256 20730 47986
Preferred stock 161 161

$27417 $20730 $48147

Sales of debt and equity securities resulted in realized gain of $0.3 million in 2010 and $0.2

million in 2009 and loss of $3.6 million in 2008

The following table presents our available-for-sale investments measured at fair value on

recurring basis as of December 31 2010 and 2009 classified using the three-level hierarchy for fair

value measurements

Estimated fair

value as of

December 31
In thousands 2010 Level Level

Debt securities

Non-agency mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities .. 1791 1791

1791 1791

Equity securities

Common stock 51255 51255

Preferred stock 22175 22175

73430 73430

$75221 $73430 1791

Estimated fair

value as of

December 31
in thousands 2009 Level Level

Debt securities

Governmental agency mortgage-backed and asset-backed

securities $27471 $27471

Non-agency mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities 2223 2223

29694 29694

Equity securities

Common stock 47986 47986

Preferred stock 161 161

48147 48147

$77841 $48147 $29694
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NOTE Property and Equipment

Property and equipment as of December 31 2010 and 2009 consists of the following

in thousands 2010 2009

Land 16051 4539

Buildings 32063 32064

Furniture and equipment 99442 111214

Capitalized software 411708 419330

Leasehold improvements 45264 52568

604528 619715

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 393078 399851

Property and equipment net 211450 219864

Depreciation and amortization expense for property and equipment was approximately $59.3

million in 2010 $80.5 million in 2009 and $93.0 million in 2008

NOTE Capitalized Data and Database Development Costs Net

Database development costs for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 are as follows

in thousands 2010 2009

Capitalized data 261074 239044

Geospatial data 52916 52916

Eviction data 18907 16239

332897 308199

Less accumulated amortization 121566 104019

Capitalized data and database costs net 211331 204180

Amortization expense relating to capitalized data and database development costs was

approximately $17.7 million in 2010 $16.1 million in 2009 and $14.0 million in 2008

NOTE Investment in Affiliates

One of our investments in affiliates is
joint venture that provides products and services used in

connection with loan originations in which our subsidiary owns 50.1% interest Based on the terms

and conditions of the
joint

venture agreement we do not have control of or majority voting interest

in the joint venture Accordingly this investment is accounted for under the equity method

Summarized financial information for this investment assuming 100% ownership interest is as

follows

in thousands 2010 2009

Balance sheets

Total assets $67195 $59888

Total liabilities $32272 $27618
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in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Statements of operations

Net revenue $441408 $526505 $337130

Expenses 314141 384165 259357

Income before income taxes $127267 $142340 77773

Net income $127267 $142340 77773

CLGX equity in earnings of affiliate 63761 71312 38964

We record equity in earnings of affiliates net of tax Income tax expense of $27.7 million in 2010

$32.4 million in 2009 and $15.8 million in 2008 was recorded on these earnings Dividends from equity

method investments were $64.6 million in 2010 $89.5 million in 2009 and $67.9 million in 2008

NOTE Goodwill

reconciliation of the changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by operating segment for the

years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 is as follows

Business and Corporate
Information Data and and

in thousands Services Analytics Eliminations Consolidated

Balance at January 2009

Goodwill $705448 $604623 $142483 $1452554

Accumulated impairment losses 6925 600 19134 26659

Goodwill $698523 $604023 $123349 $1425895

Impairment loss

Acquisitions disposals and earnouts 2000 5472 7472

Other/post acquisition adjustments 495 1825 1330

Balance at December 31 2009

Goodwill $707943 $608270 $142483 $1458696

Accumulated impairment losses 6925 600 19134 26659

Goodwill $701018 $607670 $123349 $1432037

Impairment loss

Acquisitions disposals and earnouts 13622 13622

Other/post acquisition adjustments 85 581 666

Balance at December 31 2010

Goodwill $721480 $607689 $142483 $1471652

Accumulated impairment losses 6925 600 19134 26659

Goodwill $714555 $607089 $123349 $1444993

After the Separation our reporting units consisted of mortgage origination services default and

technology services specialty finance solutions risk and fraud analytics employer services litigation

services and marketing services After the sale of the employer and litigation services businesses our

reporting units for purposes of applying the provisions of accounting guidance related to goodwill

are risk and fraud analytics specialty finance solutions mortgage origination services default and

technology services and marketing services
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Recent market conditions and economic events have had an overall negative impact on our

operations and related financial results In accordance with accounting guidance and consistent with

prior years our policy is to perform an annual goodwill impairment test for each reporting unit in the

fourth quarter using the September 30 valuation date Impairment analyses were not performed at

any other time in the year as no triggering events requiring such an analysis occurred except as

discussed below

Our 2010 and 2009 annual evaluations did not indicate impairment in any of our reporting units

Due to significant volatility in the current markets our operations may be negatively impacted in the

future to the extent that exposure to impairment losses may be increased

As of the date of our 2010 annual impairment review the marketing services reporting unit

included $123.3 million of goodwill The fair value of this reporting unit under the income value

approach was below the carrying value of the reporting units book value by approximately 10% and

the fair value under the market-value approach exceeded the reporting units book value by 11% In

assessing the realizability of goodwill management considered the results of both analyses and

weighed them accordingly given market conditions and expectations Determining the fair value of

reporting unit is judgmental in nature and requires the use of significant estimates and assumptions

including revenue growth rates and operating margins discount rates and future market conditions

among others Key assumptions used to determine the fair value of the marketing services reporting

unit as of 2010 our 2010 annual testing date September 30 2010 were expected cash flow for the

period from 2011 to 2019 discount rate of 18.5% which was based on managements best estimate

of the after-tax weighted average cost of capital and 25% control premium It is reasonably

possible that changes in the judgments assumptions and estimates we made in assessing the fair value

of our goodwill could cause these or other reporting units to become impaired There were no other

reporting units that management deemed to have reasonable risk of material impairment charge at

this time

On August 2010 we announced our intent to pursue the sale of our employer and litigation

services businesses which was consummated on December 30 2010 In the third quarter of 2010 as

part of the process of marketing the sale of these businesses and following the announcement we

updated our long-term projections for these businesses and obtained indicative fair market values

from potential acquirers The level of indicative values received as of September 30 2010 was below

the net book value of the businesses being marketed which prompted an interim goodwill impairment

assessment of the two reporting units during the preparation of our consolidated financial statements

as of September 30 2010 We concluded that based on the level of indicative fair market values and the

lower anticipated future profitability of these businesses the fair value of the businesses as determined

did not support the recorded goodwill of the employer services reporting unit and litigation services

reporting unit and therefore that the goodwill was impaired as of September 30 2010 Accordingly we
recorded an impairment charge of $174.0 million at September 30 2010 as component of loss from

discontinued operations We also evaluated the long-lived assets of these businesses for impairment at

September 30 2010 and based on this assessment we determined that there was no impairment

Our 2008 evaluation resulted in an impairment loss of $19.7 million in the marketing services

reporting unit in the fourth quarter based primarily upon diminished earnings and cash flow

expectations for the lead generation business and lower residual valuation multiples existing in the

present market conditions The 2008 evaluation did not indicate impairment in any other reporting

units
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NOTE Other Identifiable Intangible Assets

Other identifiable intangible assets consist of the following

in thousands 2010 2009

Customer lists 241220 240814

Noncompete agreements 15332 12876

Trade names 29913 28352

286465 282042

Less accumulated amortization 153776 128497

Other identifiable intangible assets net 132689 153545

Amortization expense for other identifiable intangible assets was $26.5 million in 2010 $26.6

million in 2009 and $28.9 million in 2008

Estimated amortization expense for other identifiable intangible assets anticipated for the next five

years is as follows

in thousands

Years ending December 31
2011 24140

2012 22940

2013 21036

2014 13358

2015 9433
Thereafter 41782

$132689

NOTE Long-Term Debt

in thousands 2010 2009

Acquisition
related notes

Weighted average interest rate of 5.46% and 5.27% at December 31
2010 and 2009 respectively with maturities through 2013 44624 71867

Notes
5.7% senior debentures due August 2014 1175 149808

7.55% senior debentures due April 2028 59645 100000

8.5% deferrable interest subordinated notes due April 2012 34768 100000

Bank debt

Revolving line of credit borrowings due July 2012 weighted

average interest rate of 3.63% 200000 140000

Term loan facility borrowings due April 2016 weighted average
interest rate of 4.75% 348250

Other debt

6.52% Promissory Note due to FAFC Note 12 18787

Various interest rates with maturities through 2013 13640 8782

Total long-term debt 720889 570457

Less current portion of long-term debt 233452 35393

Long-term debt net of current portion $487437 $535064
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Restricted cash of $21.1 million at December 31 2010 represents cash pledged for various letters of

credit secured by the Company

Credit Agreement

On April 12 2010 we signed and closed third amended and restated credit agreement the

Credit Agreement with JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A JPMorgan Wells Fargo Securities and

syndicate of lenders with JPMorgan also serving as administrative agent and collateral agent

The Credit Agreement amends and restates our second amended and restated credit agreement

dated as of November 16 2009 Proceeds from the extensions of credit under the Credit Agreement

were used for working capital retirement of public debt and other general corporate purposes

The Credit Agreement consists of $350.0 million six-year term loan facility expiring April 12

2016 and $500.0 millionievolkcing credit facility with $50.0 million letter of credit sub-facility The

term loan facility was drawn in full on the closing date and the proceeds were used to settle the cash

tender offers discussed below as well as to pay down amounts owed on the revolving credit facility

The Credit Agreement provides for the ability to increase the term loan facility provided that the

total credit exposure under the Credit Agreement does not exceed $1.05 billion in the aggregate

At December 31 2010 we had $200.0 million outstanding under our revolving line of credit and

$300.0 million of borrowing capacity available on our revolving line of credit At December 31 2010

we were in compliance with the financial covenants contained in our loan agreements Subsequent to

December 31 2010 we paid down the $200.0 million outstanding balance on the revolving line of

credit The revolving loan commitments are scheduled to terminate on July 11 2012 We pay an annual

commitment fee of 50 basis points on the unused portion of the revolving facility

To secure our obligations under the Credit Agreement the Company and the Guarantors as
defined below collectively the Loan Parties have granted JPMorgan as collateral agent security

interest over substantially all of their personal property and mortgage or deed of trust over all their

real property with fair market value of $1.0 million or more In addition our obligations under the

Credit Agreement are guaranteed by our subsidiaries that comprise at least 95% of our total U.S assets

the Guarantors

The term loan is subject to mandatory repayment that commenced on September 30 2010 and

continues on each three-month anniversary thereafter until and including March 31 2016 in an amount

equal to $875000 The outstanding balance of the term loan is due on April 12 2016 The term loan is

subject to prepayment from the net proceeds as defined in the Credit Agreement of certain debt

incurred or issued by any Loan Party as defined in the Credit Agreement ii percentage of our

excess cash flow as defined in the Credit Agreement unless our leverage ratio is less than 11 and

iii the net proceeds received and not reinvested by any Loan Party from certain assets sales and

recovery events

At our election borrowings under the Credit Agreement will bear interest at the alternate base

rate defined as the greatest of JPMorgans prime rate the Federal Funds effective rate plus

1/2% and the reserve adjusted London interbanlc offering rate for one month Eurodollar

borrowing plus 1% the Alternate Base Rate plus the Applicable Rate as defined in the Credit
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Agreement or ii the London interbank
offering rate for Eurodollar borrowings the LIBO Rate

adjusted for
statutory reserves the Adjusted LIBO Rate provided that the minimum LIBO Rate

with
respect to any term loan shall not be less than 1.50% plus the Applicable Rate We may select

interest periods of one two three or six months or if agreed to by all lenders nine or twelve months

for Eurodollar borrowings of revolving loans We may select interest periods of three or six months or

if agreed to by all lenders one two nine or twelve months for Eurodollar borrowings of term loans

The Applicable Rate varies depending upon the Companys leverage ratio The minimum

Applicable Rate for Alternate Base Rate borrowings is 1.75% and the maximum is 2.25% The

minimum Applicable Rate for Adjusted LIBO Rate borrowings is 2.75% and the maximum is 3.25% As

of December 31 2010 the Applicable Rate for the term loans was 4.75%

The Tender Offer

On April 12 2010 we announced that we were commencing cash tender offers for the

outstanding $100.0 million 7.55% senior debentures of the Company due 2028 the $150.0 million 5.7%

senior notes of the Company due 2014 and the $100.0 million 8.5% capital securities of First American

Capital Trust due 2012 as well as the PREFERRED PLUS 7.55% trust certificates issued by the

PREFERRED PLUS Trust Series Far-i due 2028 collectively the Existing Notes and ii soliciting

from the holders of certain of the Existing Notes consents to amend the indentures under which such

Existing Notes were issued to expressly affirm that the Separation does not conflict with the terms of

the indentures

On April 27 2010 we announced that we had received tenders and accompanying consents from

the holders of 99% of the 5.7% senior notes of the Company due 2014 and the holders of 64.0% of the

8.5% capital securities of First American Capital Trust due 2012 On May 10 2010 we announced that

over 50.0% of the 7.55% Senior Debentures due 2028 tendered valid consents Accordingly we
received the

requisite approvals and amended the related indentures

The tender offers expired on May 12 2010 Holders of 99.2% of the 5.7% senior notes of the

Company due 2014 the holders of 65.2 of the 8.5% capital securities of First American Capital Trust

due 2012 the holders of 40.35% of the 7.55% senior debentures due 2028 and the holders of 48.5% of

the PREFERRED PLUS 7.55% trust certificates tendered their senior notes and capital securities to the

Company as of December 31 2010

Consent fees paid in connection with the tender offer totaling $2.7 million are included in other

operating expenses for the year ended December 31 2010

The aggregate annual maturities for long-term debt and capital leases in each of the five years

after December 31 2010 are as follows

in thousands

Year ending December 31

2011 $233845

2012 67947

2013 9178

2014 7568

2015 6528
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Interest Rate Swaps

In October 2010 we entered into an amortizing interest rate swap transaction the Swap that

has termination date of April 2016 The Swap was for an initial notional balance of $348.3 million and

amortizes quarterly by $875000 through April 12 2016 Under the terms of the Swap we pay fixed

interest rate of 2.43% and the counterparties pay three-month LIBOR subject to 1.50% floor interest

rate

We have entered into the Swap in order to convert all of our interest rate exposure on the term

loan facility floating rate borrowings from variable to fixed We have designated these interest rate

swaps as cash flow hedges The estimated fair value of these cash flow hedges resulted in an asset of

$5.1 million which is included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as component of

other assets as of December 31 2010 The inputs used to determine the estimated fair value of the

Swap are Level 2-type measurements We considered our own credit risk when determining the fair

value of our interest rate swaps

For the year ended December 31 2010 $5.1 million of gain was recognized in other

comprehensive income related to the Swap

It is our policy to execute such instruments with credit worthy banlcs and not to enter into

derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes As of December 31 2010 we believe our

interest rate swap counterparties will be able to fulfill their obligations under our agreements and we
believe we will have debt outstanding through the various expiration dates of the swaps such that the

occurrence of future hedge cash flows remains probable

NOTE 10 Income Taxes

Domestic pretax income from continuing operations was $140.1 million in 2010 $174.8 million in

2009 and $58.4 million in 2008 Foreign pretax income was $12.8 million in 2010 $7.1 million in 2009

and $3.2 million in 2008

The amounts shown in the tables below include income taxes included in equity of affiliates of

$27.7 million for 2010 $32.4 million for 2009 and $15.8 million for 2008

Income taxes are summarized as follows

in thousands 2010 2009 2005

Current

Federal $39485 $20432 26434

State 21127 9877 19992

Foreign 634 1631 366

61246 31940 46792

Deferred

Federal 9675 15032 18932
State 4957 11501 764

Foreign 2909 2584 947

1809 29117 19115

Total current and deferred $63055 $61057 27677
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Income taxes differ from the amounts computed by applying the federal income tax rate of 35.0%

reconciliation of this difference is as follows

in thousands
_________ _________

Taxes calculated at federal rate

State taxes net of federal benefit

Tax effect of noncontrolling interests

Foreign taxes less than in excess of federal rate

Non-deductible expenses including spin-related

Impairment of non-deductible goodwill

Dividends received deduction

Change in uncertain tax
positions

Other items net

Our effective income tax rate total income tax expense related to income from continuing

operations as percentage of income from continuing operations before income taxes was 41.2% for

2010 33.6% for 2009 and 44.9% for 2008 The change in the effective income tax rate from 2009 to 2010

was primarily attributable to non-deductible transaction costs incurred in connection with

the Separation The change in the effective income tax rate from 2008 to 2009 was primarily due to

goodwill impairment charge in 2008 for which no corresponding tax benefit was recognized Income

taxes included in equity in earnings of affiliates were $27.7 million for 2010 $32.4 million for 2009 and

$15.8 million for 2008 with the changes driven by changes in the profitability of the investments in

affiliates For purposes of segment reporting these amounts are not reflected at the segment level but

are recorded as component of corporate and eliminations in equity in earnings of affiliates

large portion of our net income attributable to noncontrolling interest relates to limited

liability company subsidiary which for tax purposes is treated as partnership Accordingly no

income taxes have been provided for the portion of the partnership income attributable to

noncontrolling interests

2010 2009

53526 63649

10511 13982

10521 17633

1088 94
6478 487

2008

21572

13574

11015

1085
749

6778

675 1320
1351 570 8251
2798 771 4505

63055 61057 27677
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The primary components of temporary differences that
give

rise to the Companys net deferred

tax assets are as follows

in thousands 2010 2009

Deferred tax assets

Federal net operating loss carryforwards 30746 27011
State tax 891 984

Deferred revenue 128733 104918

Bad debt reserves 11155 10565

Employee benefits 44327 52527
Investment in affiliates 13258

Accrued expenses and loss reserves 19400 15297

Other 2810 554

Less valuation allowance 19058 14692

232262 196056

Deferred tax liabilities

Depreciable and amortizable assets 178334 204101

Investment in affiliates 39898
Marketable equity securities 15024 7913
Other 3063 4280

196421 256192

Net deferred tax asset/liability 35841 $60136

The net change in the deferred tax balance is primarily attributable to the December 31 2010

cash
acquisition

of Experian Information Solutions Inc.s noncontrolling ownership interest in the

CoreLogic Real Estate Solutions LLC formerly First American Real Estate Solutions LLC joint

venture See Note 16 Redeemable
Noncontrolling Interests

The exercise of stock options represents
tax benefit and has been reflected as reduction of taxes

payable and an increase to the additional paid-in capital account The benefits recorded were $3.4

million in 2010 $0.1 million in 2009 and $0.0 million in 2008

At December 31 2010 we had available federal state and foreign net operating loss carryforwards

totaling in aggregate approximately $120.6 million for income tax purposes of which $5.1 million has

an indefinite expiration The remaining $115.5 million expires at various times beginning in 2011

We have
capital loss carryforward of $4.5 million that expires in 2013 We continue to monitor

the realizability of these losses and believe it is more likely than not that the tax benefits associated

with these losses will be realized In making that determination we have identified certain transactions

that we believe will generate capital gains including gain on sale of minority owned investment in

January 2011 However this determination is judgment and could be impacted by transactions we
enter into in the future

The valuation allowance relates to deferred tax assets for federal and state net operating loss

carryforwards relating to acquisitions our foreign operations and state capital losses carryforwards

related to the loss on the sale of the employer and litigation services businesses Utilization of the

pre-acquisition net operating losses is subject to limitations by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as

amended the Code and state jurisdictions We evaluate the realizability of our deferred tax assets

by assessing the valuation allowance and by adjusting the amount of such allowance if necessary The
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factors used to assess the likelthood of realization are the Companys forecast of future taxable income

and available tax planning strategies that could be implemented to realize the net deferred tax assets

Failure to achieve the forecasted taxable income in the applicable taxing jurisdictions could affect the

ultimate realization of deferred tax assets and could result in an increase in our effective tax rate on

future earnings

As of December 31 2010 U.S taxes were not provided on approximately $42.5 million in earnings

of our foreign subsidiaries as we have invested or expect to invest the undistributed earnings

indefinitely If in the future these earnings are repatriated to the U.S or if we determine that the

earnings will be remitted in the foreseeable future additional tax provisions may be required It is not

practical to calculate the deferred taxes associated with these earnings however foreign tax credits

may be available to reduce federal income taxes in the event of distribution

As of December 31 2010 the liability for income taxes associated with uncertain tax positions was

$22.6 million This liability can be reduced by $10.8 million of offsets for amounts subject to

indemnification by FAFC under the Tax Sharing Agreement $4.9 million in tax benefits from

correlative effects of potential transfer pricing adjustments and state income taxes and $1.9 million in

tax benefits from timing adjustments The net amount of $5.0 million if recognized would favorably

affect our effective tax rate

reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits for the years

ended December 31 2010 and 2009 is as follows

2010 2009 2008

in thousands

Unrecognized Tax Benefits Opening Balance $21400 $28200 $33900
Cross Increases tax

positions
in

prior period 2126 200

Cross decreases tax
positions in prior period 439 700 5100

Cross increases current-period tax positions 3027 2600 3900
Settlements with

taxing
authorities 538 800

Expiration of the statute of limitations for the assessment of

taxes 2986 7900 4700

Unrecognized Tax Benefits Ending Balance $22590 $21400 $28200

The majority of the net change in the unrecognized tax benefits related to prior periods resulted

from the expiration of applicable statute of limitations

Our continuing practice is to recognize interest and penalties if any related to uncertain tax

positions in tax expense We had accrued $5.2 million in 2010 and $4.1 million in 2009 of interest net of

tax benefit and penalties related to uncertain tax positions The liability as of December 31 2010 can be

reduced by $3.3 million of offsets subject to indemnification by FAFC under the lax Sharing

Agreement

The Company or one of its subsidiaries files income tax returns in the U.S federal jurisdiction

various state jurisdictions and various non-U.S jurisdictions With few exceptions we are no longer

subject to U.S federal state and non-U.S income tax examinations by taxing
authorities for years

prior to 2005
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It is reasonably possible that the amount of the unrecognized benefit with respect to certain of our

unrecognized tax positions could significantly increase or decrease within the next 12 months These

changes may be the result of items such as ongoing audits competent authority proceedings related to

transfer pricing or the expiration of federal and state statutes of limitation for the assessment of

taxes We estimate that decreases in unrecogized tax benefits within the next 12 months will total

approximately $1.4 million

We record liability for potential tax assessments based on estimates of the
potential

exposure New tax laws and new interpretations of laws and rulings by tax authorities may affect the

liability for potential tax assessments Due to the subjectivity and complexity of the underlying issues

actual payments or assessments may differ from estimates To the extent our estimates differ from

actual payments or assessments income tax expense is adjusted Our income tax returns in several

jurisdictions are being examined by various tax authorities Management believes that adequate

amounts of tax and related interest if any have been provided for any adjustments that may result

from these examinations

We entered into Tax Sharing Agreement with FAFC in connection with the Separation The Tax

Sharing Agreement governs the respective rights responsibilities and obligations of the Company and

FAFC after the Distribution with respect to taxes including ordinary course of business taxes and

taxes if any incurred as result of any failure of the Distribution to qualify as tax-free distribution

for U.S federal income tax purposes within the meaning of Section 355 of the Code and taxes incurred

in connection with certain internal transactions undertaken in anticipation of the Separation

In general pursuant to the Tax Sharing Agreement we will prepare and file the consolidated

federal income tax return and any other tax returns that include both the Company or any of its

subsidiaries and FAFC or any of its subsidiaries for all taxable periods ending on or prior to or

including the date of the Distribution with the appropriate tax authorities and will prepare and file all

separate company tax returns of the Company and its subsidiaries FAFC will prepare and file all tax

returns that include solely FAFC and or its subsidiaries for all taxable periods In general the

Company controls all audits and administrative matters and other tax proceedings relating to the

consolidated federal income tax return of the Companys group and any other tax returns for which it

is responsible except that FAFC has certain participation rights to the extent that it is liable for any

taxes shown on such returns

The Tax Sharing Agreement generally provides that with respect to any consolidated tax return

that includes the members of the FAFC group and the Companys group FAFC is generally

responsible for all taxes that are attributable to members of the FAFC group of companies or the assets

liabilities or businesses of the FAFC group of companies including any such liabilities arising from

adjustments to prior year or partial year with respect to 2010 except with respect to the 2009 taxable

year in which case FAFC is liable for 75% of such taxes as shown on the 2009 consolidated tax return

and we are generally responsible for all taxes attributable to members of our group of companies or

the assets liabilities or businesses of our group of companies including any such liabilities arising

from adjustments to prior year or partial year with respect to 2010 except with respect to the 2009

taxable year in which case we are additionally liable for 25% of all taxes attributable to the FAFC group

as shown on the 2009 consolidated tax return The FAFC group and our group will each be liable for

taxes reflected in their
respective separate group tax returns Notwithstanding the foregoing the

Company and FAFC will each be liable for one-half of the taxes as shown on the applicable tax return

arising
from the internal transactions undertaken prior to the Distribution that are expected to be

taxable If the Distribution itself or certain preparatory internal transactions that are undertaken in
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connectiun therewith and are expected to be tax-free become taxable for U.S federal income tax

purposes or if there is an increase in taxes resulting from the taxable internal transactions undertaken

in connection with the Separation other than due to an action or omission of either party we will share

the resulting tax liability equally with FAFC If such taxes arise as result of action or omission of

either party such party will generally be liable for 100% of such taxes To the extent that the
parties

have made any payments to each other
prior to the Distribution on account of taxes for which they are

liable under the Tax Sharing Agreement such payments will be treated as an offset to amounts owed

under the Tax Sharing Agreement

Under the Tax Sharing Agreement neither FAFC or the Company generally may take or fail to

take any action that would cause any representation information or covenant contained in the

Separation and Distribution Agreement or the documents relating to the IRS
private letter ruling and

the tax opinion regarding the Separation to be untrue take or fail to take any other action that

would cause the Separation or any internal transaction expected to be tax-free to lose its tax favorable

treatment under the Code c.sell issue redeem or otherwise acquire any of its equity securities or

equity securities of members of its group except in certain specified transactions for period of 25

months following the Separation and other than in the ordinary course of business sell or

otherwise dispose of substantial portion of its assets liquidate merge or consolidate with any other

person for period of 25 months following the Separation During the 25-month period the Company
and FAFC may take certain actions otherwise prohibited by these covenants if it obtains the other

partys prior written consent or it provides the other party with an IRS
private letter ruling or an

unqualified opinion of tax counsel to the effect that such actions will not affect the tax-free nature of

the Separation

Notwithstanding the receipt of any such IRS ruling or tax opinion each party will be required to

indemnify the other party for any taxes and related losses resulting from any act or failure to act by
such party described in the covenants above any acquisition of equity securities or assets of such

party or any member of its group or any breach by such party or any member of its group of any

representation or covenant contained in the Separation and Distribution Agreement or the documents

relating to the IRS private letter ruling or tax opinion concerning the Separation

The IRS private letter ruling includes representation that FAFC and FATICO will dispose of our

shares held by them as of the date of the Distribution as soon as such
disposition is practicable and

consistent with the business purposes of the retention of the stock as set forth in the IRS private letter

ruling but in no event later than five years after the Distribution In the event that either FAFC or

FATICO holds our shares longer than such time it is possible
that the IRS may determine upon audit

that the Distribution and or the internal transactions could be treated as taxable to us and or our

stockholders If such determination were made then pursuant to the Tax Sharing Agreement FAFC
would be

responsible for all taxes imposed on us and FAFC due to its failure to dispose of our shares

unless the failure of FAFC or FATICO to dispose of such shares was attributable to our failure to

comply with our obligations set forth in the Separation and Distribution Agreement to register such

shares Further if FAFC fails to comply with any other of its representations in its private letter ruling

and the IRS determines that the Distribution or the internal transactions are taxable FAFC would

likewise be responsible under the Tax Sharing Agreement for all taxes imposed on FAFC and us due to

such failure

The Tax Sharing Agreement also contains provisions regarding the apportionment of tax

attributes of the consolidated federal income tax return group the allocation of deductions with

respect to compensatory equity interests cooperation and other customary matters
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On December 22 2010 we and STG Fairway Holdings LLC the Purchaser which is owned by
affiliates of Symphony Technology Group entered into purchase agreement pursuant to which we
sold our employer and litigation services businesses to the Purchaser See Note 19 Discontinued

Operations Under the terms of the purchase agreement the Company remains liable for and agreed to

indemnify Purchaser for all taxes arising from the operation of the employer and litigation services

businesses prior to the closing date of the sale Purchaser assumed liability for and agreed to

indemnify us for all taxes arising from the operation of the employer and litigation businesses after the

closing date of the sale

NOTE 11 Earnings Loss Per Share

Our potential dilutive securities are stock options and RSUs Stock options and RSUs are reflected

in diluted net income loss per share by application of the treasury-stock method The calculation of

earnings loss per share is as follows

in thousands except per share amounts 2010 2009 2008

Numerator

Income loss from continuing operations attributable to

CLGX stockholders net of tax 53708 63165 9205
Loss income from discontinued operations attributable

to CLGX stockholders net of tax 102053 136486 17115
Loss on sale of discontinued operations net of tax 18985

Net loss income attributable to CLGX 67330 $199651 $26320

Denominator

Weighted-average shares for basic earnings per

share 111529 94551 92516

Effect of options and restricted stock 834 927

Denominator for diluted earnings per share 112363 95478 92516

Earnings per share

Basic

Income loss from continuing operations attributable

to CLGX stockholders net of tax 0.49 0.67 0.10

Loss income from discontinued operations

attributable to CLGX stockholders net of tax 0.92 1.44 0.18
Loss on sale of discontinued operations net of tax 0.17

Net loss income attributable to CLGX 0.60 2.11 0.28

Diluted

Income loss from continuing operations attributable

to CLGX stockholders net of tax 0.48 0.66 0.10

Loss income from discontinued operations

attributable to CLGX stockholders net of tax 0.91 1.43 0.18

Loss on sale of discontinued operations net of tax 0.17

Net loss income attributable to CLGX 0.60 2.09 0.28
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For the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 4.1 million and 3.7 million stock options and

RSUs were excluded from the weighted-average diluted common shares outstanding due to their

antidilutive effect For the year ended December 31 2008 4.0 million potentially dilutive shares of

common stock representing all potentially dilutive shares were excluded due to the net loss for the

period

On November 2010 we announced our intention to repurchase up to $100.0 million of our

common stock between November 2010 and December 31 2011 under the terms of our existing

authorized stock repurchase plan We repurchased approximately 1.6 million shares of our common

stock representing approximately $30.2 million in the fourth quarter of 2010

NOTE 12 Employee Benefit Plans

We currently offer variety of employee benefit plans including 401k savings plan employee
stock purchase plan the ESPP and non-qualified plans including unfunded supplemental

management and executive benefit plans collectively the SERPs which were frozen effective

December 31 2010 frozen pension restoration plan Restoration and deferred compensation plan

The non-qualified plans are exempt from most provisions of the Employee Retirement Income

Security Act because they are only available to select group of management and highly compensated

employees and are therefore not qualified employee benefit plans To preserve the tax-deferred

savings advantages of nonqualified plan federal law requires that it be an unfunded or informally

funded future promise to pay

FACs defined benefit pension plan was noncontributory qualified defined benefit plan with

benefits based on the employees years of service The policy was to fund all accrued pension costs

Contributions were intended to provide not only for benefits attributable to past service but also for

those benefits expected to be earned in the future The sponsorship for this plan was transferred to

FAFC as part of the Separation As part of the Separation we provided FAFC with promissory note

in the principal amount of $19.9 million The note approximates the unfunded portion of the benefit

obligation attributable to participants in the FAC defined benefit pension plan that are or were our

employees The promissory note matures in 2017 and bears interest at fixed rate of 6.52% per annum
which we believe was market rate for similar instruments

The liability associated with FAFCs participants in the FAC non-qualified unfunded

supplemental benefit plan 401k savings plan and deferred compensation plan was transferred to

FAFC as part of the Separation
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The following table summarizes the balance sheet impact including benefit obligations assets and

funded status associated with the SERFs and Restoration plans as of December 31 2010 and 2009

in thousands 2010 2009

Change in projected benefit obligation

Benefit obligation at begirming of period 258631 241528
Service costs 2743 5989
Interest costs 7300 15306
Actuarial losses gains 1735 7376

Separation of FAFC 228347
Benefits paid 5952 11568
Plan amendment 9156

Projected benefit obligation at end of period 26954 258631

Change in plan assets

Plan assets at fair value at beginning of period

Actual return on plan assets

Company contributions 5952 11568
Benefits paid 5952 11568

Plan assets at fair value at end of the period

Reconciliation of funded status

Unfunded status of the plans 26954 $258631

Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheet consist of

Accrued benefit liability 26954 $258631

26954 $258631

Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income

loss

Unrecognized net actuarial loss 16529 107936

Unrecognized prior service cost credit 11352 13031

Separation of FAFC 2955

2222 94905

The net periodic pension cost for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 for the FAC

defined benefit pension plan SERFs and Restoration plans includes the following components

in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Expenses
Service costs 2743 6049 6428

Interest costs 7300 34845 34146

Expected return on plan assets 20176 25814
Amortization of net loss 3680 19956 13541

Amortization of prior service credit 1291 1291

$13723 39383 27010
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Included in these expenses are $8.9 million in 2010 $34.5 million in 2009 and $21.1 million in 2008

in each case related to FAFC employees

Weighted-average actuarial assumptions used to determine costs for the plans were as follows

2010 2009

SERF Plans 5.81% 6.30%

Restoration Plan 5.81% 6.30%

Weighted-average actuarial assumptions used to determine benefit obligations for the plans were

as follows

2010 2009

SERF Plans

Discount rate 5.81% 5.81%

Salary increase rate 5.00%

Restoration Plan

Discount rate 5.33% 5.81%

The discount-rate assumption used for pension plan accounting reflects the yield available on

high-quality fixed-income debt securities that match the expected timing of the benefit obligation

payments

The following table provides the funded status in the defined SERFs as of December 31 2010 and

2009

2010 2009

Unfunded Unfunded

supplemental supplemental
in thousands benefit plans benefit plans

Projected
benefit obligation $26954 $258631

Accumulated benefit obligation $26954 $225389

Plan assets at fair value at end of year

The following benefit payments for all plans which reflect expected future turnover as

appropriate are expected to be paid as follows

in

Year thousands

2011 $1747

2012 $1816

2013 $1808

2014 $1843

2015 $1822

2016-2020 $6463

In February 2010 the name of the First Advantage Corporation 401k Plan was changed to the

First American Information Solutions Company 401k Plan All employees of the FAC information

solutions companies who participated in The First American Corporation 401k Saving Plan the
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FAG Plan and their related assets were transferred into the First American Information Solutions

Company 401k Plan on February 23 2010 as part
of the transaction In June 2010 the name of the

First American Information Solutions Company 401k Plan was changed to the CoreLogic Inc 401k

Savings Plan the Savings Plan

The Savings Plan allows for employee-elective contributions up to the maximum deductible

amount as determined by the Internal Revenue Code We make discretionary contributions to the

Savings Plan based on profitability as well as contributions of the participants There was no

contribution or expense for the year ended December 31 2010 related to the Savings Plan as result of

the determination that we did not meet the requirement for profit driven 401k match The Savings

Plan allows the participants to purchase shares of our common stock as one of the investment options

subject to certain limitations The Savings Plan held 1287357 and 334571 shares of our common stock

representing 1.1% and 0.3% of the total shares outstanding at December 31 2010 and 2009

Our expense related to the FAG Plan amounted to $6.7 million for the year ended December 31

2009 There was no contribution or expense for the year ended December 31 2008 related to the FAG

Plan as result of the determination that we did not meet the requirement for profit driven 401k
match The FAG Plan permitted the participants to purchase shares of our common stock as one of the

investment options subject to certain limitations The FAG Plan held 6455142 shares of our common

stock representing 6.2% of the total shares outstanding at 2009

We have deferred compensation plan that allows
participants to defer up to 80% of their salary

commissions and bonus
Participants

allocate their deferrals among variety
of investment crediting

options known as deemed investments Deemed investments mean that the
participant has no

ownership interest in the funds they select the funds are only used to measure the
gains or losses that

will be attributed to their deferral account over time Participants can elect to have their deferral

balance paid out in future year while they are still employed or after their employment ends The

participants deferrals and any earnings on those deferrals are general unsecured obligations of the

Company The Company is informally funding the deferred compensation plan through

tax-advantaged investment known as variable universal life insurance Deferred compensation plan

assets are held as Company asset within special trust called rabbi trust

The value of the assets underlying our deferred compensation plan was $30.7 million and $27.3

million at December 31 2010 and 2009 and is included in other assets in the consolidated balance

sheets The unfunded
liability for our deferred compensation plan at December 31 2010 and 2009 was

$32.2 million and $27.3 million and is included in other liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets

Our ESPP allows eligible employees to purchase our common stock at 85.0% of the closing price

on the last day of each month Under the provisions of accounting guidance we recognize an expense

in the amount equal to the discount For the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 the

amounts of the discounts were $0.4 million $0.9 million and $1.3 million

NOTE 13 Fair Value of Financial Instruments

GAAP requires disclosure of fair value information about financial instruments whether or not

recognized in the balance sheet for which it is practical to estimate that value In the measurement of

the fair value of certain financial instruments other valuation techniques were utilized if quoted

market
prices were not available These derived fair value estimates are materially affected by the

assumptions used
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For specific financial assets and liabilities cash and cash equivalents restricted cash accounts

receivable net due from FAFC net accounts payable and accrued liabilities accrued salaries and

benefits and mandatorily redeemable noncontrolling interests we believe that the carrying value is

reasonable estimate of fair value due to the short-term nature of the instrument arid or the basis of

accounting required for such item

In estimating the fair value of the other financial instruments presented we used the following

methods and assumptions

Investments

The methodology for determining the fair value of debt and equity securities is discussed in Note

3- Marketable Securities to the consolidated financial statements

As other long-term investments including investment in affiliates are not publicly traded

reasonable estimates by management of the fair values could not be made without incurring excessive

costs

Long-term debt

The fair value of long-term debt was estimated based on the current rates available to us for debt

of the same remaining maturities

The estimated fair values of our financial instruments none of which are held for trading

purposes are summarized as follows

Interest rate swap agreements

The fair value of the interest rate swap agreements was estimated based on market value quotes

received from the swap counterparts

December 31 2010 December 31 2009

Estimated Estimated

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair

Amount Value Amount Value

in thousands

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $447145 $447145 $467510 $467510

Restricted cash 21095 21095

Accounts receivable net 217351 217351 207371 207371

Due from FAFC 14152 14152

Investments

Debt securities 1791 1791 29694 29694

Equity securities 73430 73430 48147 48147

Investment in affiliates 165709 165709 169900 169900

Financial Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $137578 $137578 $146237 $146237

Accrued salaries and benefits 81949 81949 126344 126344

Due to FAFC 18097 18097

Mandatorily redeemable noncontrolling interests 72000 72000

Long-term debt 720889 727440 570457 561861

Redeemable noncontrolling interests 458847 458847

Off-Balance Sheet Instruments

Interest rate swap agreements 5156 5156
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NOTE 14 Stock-Based Compensation Plans

We primarily utilize RSUs as our stock-based compensation for employees and directors The fair

value of any RSU grant is based on the market value of our common stock on the date of grant and is

recognized as compensation expense over the vesting period

We currently issue equity awards under the CoreLogic Inc 2006 Incentive Compensation Plan

which prior to the Separation was named The First American Corporation 2006 Incentive

Compensation Plan the Plan which permits the grant of stock options RSUs performance units

and other stock-based awards Under the terms of the Plan 4700000 shares of CoreLogic common

stock can be awarded from authorized but unissued shares subject to certain annual limits on the

amounts that can he awarded based on the type of the award granted In connection with the

Separation on June 2010 each FAC stock option held by CoreLogic employee was converted into

an adjusted CoreLogic stock option The exercise prices of the adjusted CoreLogic stock options and

the number of shares subject to each such stock option reflects mechanism that was intended to

preserve the intrinsic value of the original stock option The resulting CoreLogic stock options are

subject to substantially the same terms vesting conditions and other restrictions if any that were

applicable to the FAC stock options immediately prior to the Separation

Prior to the implementation of the Plan we issued stock-based compensation under the

CoreLogic Inc 1996 Stock Option Plan the Stock Option Plan formerly known as The First

American Corporation 1996 Stock Option Plan which had maximum number of shares subject to

options of 14625000 with outstanding options becoming exercisable in one to five years from the date

of the grant and that expire ten years from the grant date We also have issued stock-based

compensation under the CoreLogic Inc 1997 Directors Stock Plan the Directors Plan formerly

known as The First American Corporation 1997 Directors Stock Plan which had vesting terms

consistent with the Stock Option Plan and maximum number of shares that may be subject to options

of 1800000 The maximum number of shares that may be purchased pursuant to options granted

under the Directors Plan shall not exceed 6750 shares of our common stock during any consecutive

12-month period

Also in connection with the Separation on June 2010 any unvested FAC RSUs granted to

CoreLogic employees were converted into CoreLogic RSUs The RSU grants were converted in

marmer that was intended to preserve the fair market value of the FAC awards The resulting

CoreLogic RSU grants are subject to substantially the same terms vesting conditions and other

restrictions if any that were applicable to the FAC RSU grants immediately prior to the Separation

FAC stock options and RSUs held by FAFC employees were cancelled at the date of the

Separation

In connection with the Separation we awarded performance-based restricted stock units

PBRSUs to certain key employees pursuant to the Plan and subject to certain conditions in the

grant agreement total of 366154 PBRSUs were issued at an estimated value of $6.9 million These

awards will vest based on the attainment of certain performance goals relating to our earnings before

interest taxes depreciation and amortization EBITDA for the years ending December 31 2011

through 2014 and 2015 There was $1.7 million in expense recognized for PBRSUs in the year ended

December 31 2010 We currently anticipate meeting the performance goals underlying the PBRSUs

In connection with the Separation we issued CoreLogic stock options as incentive compensation

for certain key employees The exercise
price

of each stock option is the closing market price of our
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common stock on the date of grant These stock options generally vest over four-year period 33% on

the second third and fourth anniversaries and expire ten years after the grant date The fair values of

these stock options were estimated using Black-Scholes model with the following weighted-average

assumptions

Expected dividend yield 0%

Risk-free interest rate 2.58%

Expected volatility 34.59%

Expected life 6.5

The risk-free interest rate for the periods within the contractual term of the options is based on the

U.S Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of the grant

The expected volatility is measure of the amount by which stock price has fluctuated or is

expected to fluctuate based primarily on our and our peers historical data

The expected life isthe period of time on average that participants are expected to hold their

options before exercise based primarily on our historical data

The following table sets forth the stock-based compensation expense recognized for the years

ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Stock options 1488 5260 5231

Restricted stock 12180 19684 9541

Employee stock purchase plan 423 949 1267

$14091 $25893 $16039

Total stock-based compensation expense for the three years ended December 31 2010 includes

expense related to FAFC totaling $2.6 million $2.0 million and $1.8 million

On November 18 2009 we issued approximately 9.5 million shares of our common stock in

cormection with our acquisition of the minority interest shares of our then publicly-traded subsidiary

First Advantage Corporation FADV This transaction constituted Change in Control under the

First Advantage 2003 Incentive Compensation Plan Upon Change in Control the unvested awards

of stock options restricted stock and RSUs issued under the First Advantage 2003 Incentive

Compensation Plan vested and the unamortized costs of those awards was expensed For the year

ended December 31 2009 the additional compensation expense was approximately $9.1 million

related to the unvested restricted stock and RSUs and unvested stock options FADVs vested

restricted stock and RSUs were distributed as shares of our common stock The ratio used to convert

the stock options restricted stock and RSUs was the same per-share ratio used in the exchange offer of

0.58 per share of our common stock As of December 31 2009 0.4 million shares of our common stock

were issued for vested restricted stock and RSUs and 1.8 million stock options were granted in

exchange for FADV outstanding stock options

98



CoreLogic Inc

Notes to the Consolidated Financial StatementsContinued

For the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

RSU activity for the year ended December 31 2010 is as follows

Weighted

Average
Number Grant-

of Date Fair

in thousands except weighted average fair
value prices Shares Value

Nonvested restricted stock outstanding at December 31 2009 3143 $17.91

Restricted stock granted 1640 $19.05

Restricted stock units canceledSeparation-related 2463
Restricted stock forfeited 69 $18.03

Restricted stock vested 693 $18.56

Nonvested restricted stock outstanding at December 31 2010 1558 $18.40

As of December 31 2010 there was $16.0 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related

to nonvested RSUs that is-expected to be recognized over weighted-average period of 3.2 years The

fair value of RSUs is based on the market value of the Companys shares on the date of grant The total

fair value of shares vested and not distributed on December 31 2010 is $0.2 million

Option activity for the year ended December 31 2010 is as follows

Weighted

Weighted Average
Number Average Remaining Aggregate

of Exercise Contractual Intrinsic

in thousands except weighted average prices Shares Price Term Value

Options outstanding at December 31 2009 7483 $23.82

Options granted 1099 $18.76

Options canceledSeparation-related 2261
Options exercised 845 $12.05

Options canceled 347 $23.40
_____

Options outstanding at December 31 2010 5129 $21.27 4.8 $2595

Options vested and expected to vest at December 31 2010 5103 $21.28 4.8 $2595

Options exercisable at December 31 2010 4022 $21.93 3.5 $2595

As of December 31 2010 there was $7.0 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to

unvested CoreLogic stock options that is expected to be recognized over weighted-average period of

3.5 years

The intrinsic value of options exercised was $6.1 million in 2010 $4.9 million in 2009 and $7.6

million in 2008 This intrinsic value
represents

the difference between the fair market value of the

Companys common stock on the date of exercise and the exercise price of each option

NOTE 15 Commitments and Contingencies

Lease Commitments

We lease certain office facilities automobiles and equipment under operating leases which for

the most part are renewable The majority of these leases also provide that the Company will pay
insurance and taxes
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Future minimum rental payments under operating leases that have initial or remaining

noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year as of December 31 2010 are as follows

in thousands

Years ending December 31
2011 48602

2012 40228

2013 25465

2014 16912

2015 14399

Thereafter 15646

$161252

Total rental expenses for all operating leases and month-to-month rentals were $59.2 million in

2010 $71.4 million in 2009 aiid $88.0 million in 2008

Other commitments and
guarantees

We guarantee the obligations of certain of our subsidiaries These obligations are included in our

consolidated balance sheets as of December 31 2010 and 2009

NOTE 16 Redeemable Noncontrolling Interests

Noncontrolling interests that are redeemable at the option of the holder are classified as

redeemable noncontrolling interests in the mezzanine section of our consolidated balance sheets

between liabilities and equity Noncontrolling interests for which there is contractual requirement for

purchasing the interest are included as liability in our consolidated balance sheets Redeemable

noncontrolling interests are reported at their estimated redemption value in each reporting period but

not less than their initial fair value Any adjustments to the redemption value impacts additional

paid-in capital

The following is summary of the changes in redeemable noncontrolling interests for the year

ended December 31 2310 We did not have any redeemable noncontrolling interests as of

December 31 2010

in thousands

Redeemable noncontrolling interests December 31 2009 458847

Net income 37718

Distributions 27445

Adjustment to redemption value 11273
Purchase of subsidiary shares 72000
Transfer to mandatorily redeemable noncontrolling interests 385847

Redeemable noncontrolling interests December 31 2010

In April 2010 we exercised our call option related to Experian Information Solutions Inc.s

ownership interest in the CoreLogic Real Estate Solutions LLC joint venture We paid the remaining

purchase price of $313.8 million on December 31 2010 We are required to make final profit

distribution $4.2 million and tax distribution based on the fourth quarter profitability of the joint

venture in the first quarter of 2011
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In March 2010 we entered into an agreement to acquire the 18% redeemable noncontrolling

interest in CoreLogic Information Solutions Holdings Inc. On March 29 2010 we acquired half of the

noncontrolling interests approximately 9% of the total outstanding noncontrolling interests in

exchange for cash payment of $72.0 million and agreed to acquire the remaining half of the

noncontrolling interests in 2011 in exchange for additional consideration of $72.0 million In February

2011 we agreed to pay all of the additional consideration in cash and we closed the transaction The

remaining $72.0 million of the noncontrolling interests related to CoreLogic Information Solutions

Holdings Inc is classified as mandatorily redeemable noncontrolling interests in the liabilities

section of our consolidated balance sheets

NOTE 17 Litigation and Regulatory Contingencies

We have been named in various lawsuits In cases where we have determined that loss is both

probable and reasonably estimable we have recorded liability representing our best estimate of our

financial exposure based on known facts While the ultimate disposition of each such pending lawsuit

is not yet determinable do riot believe that the ultimate resolution of these cases either

individually or in the aggregate will have material adverse effect on our financial condition results

of operations or cash flows

In addition we may from time to time be subject to audit or investigation by governmental

agencies Currently governmental agencies are auditing or investigating certain of our operations

With respect to matters where we have determined that loss is both probable and reasonably

estimable we have recorded liability representing our best estimate of the financial exposure based

on known facts While the ultimate disposition of each such audit or investigation is not yet

determinable we do not believe that the ultimate resolution of these matters either individually or in

the aggregate will have material adverse effect on our financial condition results of operations or

cash flows

As
part

of the Separation we are responsible for portion of FAFCs contingent and other

corporate liabilities There were no amounts recorded at December 31 2010

In the Separation and Distribution Agreement we agreed with FAFC to share equally in the cost

of resolution of small number of corporate-level lawsuits including the consolidated securities

litigation Responsibility to manage each case has been assigned to either FAFC or us with the

managing party required to update the other party regularly and consult with the other party prior to

certain important decisions such as settlement The managing party will also have primary

responsibility for determining the ultimate total liability if any related to the applicable case We will

record our share of any such liability when the responsible party determines reserve is necessary in

accordance with GAAP At December 31 2010 no reserves were considered necessary

In addition the Separation and Distribution Agreement provides for cross-indemnities
principally

designed to place financial responsibility for the obligations and liabilities of FACs financial services

business with FAFC and financial responsibility for the obligations and liabilities of FACs information

solutions business with the Company Specifically each party will and will cause its subsidiaries and

affiliates to indemnify defend and hold harmless the other party its respective affiliates and

subsidiaries and each of its respective officers directors employees and agents for any losses arising

out of or otherwise in connection with

the liabilities each such party assumed or retained pursuant to the Separation and

Distribution Agreement and

any breach by such party of the Separation and Distribution Agreement
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NOTE 18 Acquisitions

During the year ended December 31 2010 we completed one acquisition in the business and

information services segment This acquisition had purchase price of $11.4 million in cash We

previously held noncontrolling interest in the acquired entity and as result of the purchase price

paid we recognized gain of $3.4 million on our existing investment The purchase price was

allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed using variety of valuation techniques

including discounted cash flow analysis We recorded approximately $12.1 million of goodwill $3.7

million of intangible assets with finite lives and noncontrolling interests with fair value at the date of

acquisition of $2.3 million

During the year ended December 31 2009 we completed one acquisition in the data and analytics

segment This acquisition had purchase price of $4.8 million in cash and is not considered material

The purchase price was allocated to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed using variety of

valuation techniques including discounted cash flow analysis As result of the acquisition we
recorded approximately $2.3million of goodwill and $3.0 million of intangible assets with finite lives

In 2009 we also paid consideration of approximately $5.2 million in cash related to earnout

provisions from prior year acquisitions and approximately $62.0 million to acquire an additional

portion of noncontrolling interest in consolidated subsidiary The additional consideration related to

earnout provisions was recorded to goodwill and the purchase of noncontrolling interests was

recorded to additional paid in capital when paid

In 2009 we completed the acquisition of FADV in stock for stock transaction for $311.3 million

9.5 million shares of our common stock In connection with the acquisition we recorded $9.1 million

of stock-based compensation expense due to accelerated vesting of FADV options and RSUs

In addition to the acquisitions discussed above during the twelve months ended December 31

2008 the Company purchased the remaining noncontrolling interests in five companies already

included in the Companys consolidated financial statements The total purchase price of these

transactions was $61.0 million in cash As result of the five transactions the Company recorded

approximately $28.3 million of goodwill and $0.4 million of intangible assets with finite lives

NOTE 19 Discontinued Operations

Summarized below are the components of our income loss from discontinued operations for the

years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

in thousands except per share amounts 2010 2009 2008

Income loss from discontinued operations net of taxFAFC 43520 $131642 $43195
Income loss from discontinued operations net of taxEmployer

Litigation 145573 4844 26080

Total income loss from discontinued operations net of tax $102053 $136486 $17115

Earnings loss per
share

Basic 0.92 1.44 0.18

Diluted 0.91 1.43 0.18

Weighted-average common shares outstanding

Basic 111529 94551 92516

Diluted 112363 95478 92516
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PA PC

The businesses distributed as part of the Separation are presented within the consolidated

financial statements as discontinued operations The net income loss from discontinued operations in

the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 includes an allocation of the income tax expense or

benefit originally allocated to income from continuing operations The amount of tax allocated to

discontinued operations is the difference between the tax originally allocated to continuing operations

and the tax allocated to the restated amount of income from continuing operations in each period The

following amounts have been segregated from continuing operations and are reflected as discontinued

operations for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

in thousands except per
share amounts 2010 2009 2008

Total revenue $1490501 $3938616 $4284800

Income loss from discontinued opetations before income

taxes 76323 229989 62240
Income tax expense benefit 33222 86459 30568

Income loss net of tax 43101 143530 31672

Less Net loss income attributable to noncontrolling interests 419 11888 11523

Income loss from discontinued operations net of tax 43520 131642 43195

Earnings loss per share

Basic 0.39 1.39 0.47

Diluted 0.39 1.38 0.47

Weighted-average common shares outstanding

Basic 111529 94551 92516

Diluted 112363 95478 92516
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At December 31 200 we classified certain assets and liabilities associated with FAFC as assets of

discontinued operations and liabilities of discontinued operations in the consolidated balance sheets

December 31
in thousands 2009

Cash and cash equivalents 483451

Accounts receivable net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $35595 239166

Related party receivable payable net 65089
Income tax receivable 27265

Investments 2397141

Loans receivable net 27186

Property and equipment net 342318

Title plants and other indexes 488135

Deferred income taxes 100988

Goodwill 800986
Other intangible assets net 81889
Other assets 213241

Total assets of discontinued operations 5136677
Demand deposits 1153574
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 699766
Deferred revenue 144756

IBNR reserve 1227757
Notes and contracts payable 119313
Allocated portion of First American debt 200000

Total liabilities of discontinued operations 3545166

Noncontrolling interests 13277

Total net assets of discontinued operations $1578234

Employer and Litigation Services businesses

On December 22 2010 the Company and STG-Fairway Holdings LLC the Purchaser which is

owned by affiliates of Symphony Technology Group entered into Purchase Agreement pursuant to

which we sold our employer and litigation services businesses to the Purchaser We also agreed to

provide certain transition services to the Purchaser for up to one year following the closing As result

of the sale the businesses are reflected in our consolidated financial statements as discontinued

operations and the results of the businesses in the prior years have been reclassified to conform to the

2010 classification

The purchase price for the employer and litigation services businesses was $265.0 million in cash

fri connection with the sale we recognized loss of $19.0 million net of $34.5 million tax benefit

associated with utilization of capital loss carry-backs available to us

We recorded goodwill impairment charge of $174.0 million for the three and nine month period

ended September 30 2010 related to the employer services and litigation services reporting units

based on information available to us at that time regarding potential sale of the employer and

litigation services businesses See further discussion in Note Goodwil
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The following amounts have been segregated from continuing operations and are reflected as

discontinued operations for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

in thousands except per
share amounts 2010 2009 2008

Total revenue 242895 $209280 $310914

Loss income from discontinued operations before

income taxes $168819 11948 44818

Income tax expense benefit 23246 7104 18738

Net loss income net of tax $145573 4844 26080

Less Net income attributable to noncontrolling

interests

Loss income from discontinued operations net of tax $145573 4844 26080

Loss earnings per share

Basic 1.31 0.05 0.28

Diluted 1.30 0.05 0.28

Weighted-average common shares outstanding

Basic 111529 94551 92516

Diluted 112363 95478 92516

At December 31 2009 we classified certain assets and liabilities associated with the employer and

litigation services businesses as assets of discontinued operations and liabilities of discontinued

operations in the consolidated balance sheets

December 31
in thousands 2009

Cash and cash equivalents 31486

Accounts receivable net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $3838 44544

Prepaid and other current assets 5438

Deferred tax asset 8966

Investments 1903

Property and equipment net 29839

Capitalized data and database costs net 44

Goodwill 384554

Other intangible assets net 22091

Other assets 20

Total assets of discontinued operations 528885

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 30806

Deferred revenue 5304

Notes and contracts payable 1737

Deferred tax liability 35372

Other liabilities 130

Total liabilities of discontinued operations 73349

Total net assets of discontinued operations $455536
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NOTE 20 Transactions with FAFC

In connection with the Separation we entered into various transition services agreements with

FAFC effective June 2010 The agreements include transitional services in the areas of information

technology tax accounting and finance employee benefits and internal audit Except for the

information technology services agreements the transition services agreements are short-term in

nature For the year ended December 31 2010 the net amount of $5.4 million was recognized in other

operating expenses in connection with the transition services agreements

In the Separation and Distribution Agreement we and FAFC agreed to share equally in the cost of

resolution of small number of corporate-level lawsuits including the consolidated securities

litigation Responsibility to manage each case has been assigned to either FAFC or us with the

managing party required to update the other party regularly and consult with the other party prior to

certain important decisions such as settlement The managing party will also have primary

responsibility for determining the ultimate total liability if any related to the cases We will record our

share of any such liability when the responsible party determines reserve is necessary in accordance

with GAAP At December 31 2010 no reserves were considered necessary See further discussion at

Note 17 Litigation and Regulatory Contingencies

Additionally as part of the Separation we entered into Tax Sharing Agreement whereby FAFC

is contingently liable for certain tax liabilities We have recorded receivable from FAFC of $40.7

million for these contingent tax obligations See further discussion at Note 10 Income Taxes

On the record date for the Separation we issued shares of our common stock to FAFC and FAFCs

wholly-owned principal title insurance subsidiary that resulted in FAFC owning 12.9 million shares of

our common stock immediately following the Separation There are no restrictions related to FAFCs

ability to dispose of the shares and we retain right of first offer on sales by FAFC FAFC has agreed to

dispose of the shares by June 2015 or to bear any adverse tax consequences arising out of holding the

shares for longer than that period

On June 2010 we issued promissory note to FAFC in the amount of $19.9 million that accrues

interest at rate of 6.52% per annum Interest was first due on July 2010 and is due quarterly

thereafter The promissory note matures on May 31 2017 The note approximates the unfunded

portion of the benefit obligation attributable to participants in the FAC defined benefit pension plan

that were our employees See Note 12 Employee Benefit Plans for further discussion of the defined

benefit pension plan

FAFC owns two office buildings that are leased to us under the terms of certain lease agreements

Rental expense associated with these
properties totaled $4.4 million in 2010 $6.4 million in 2009 and

$4.4 million in 2008

During the years ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008 we entered into commercial

transactions with affiliates of FAFC The revenue associated with these transactions which primarily

relate to sales of data and other settlement services totaled $21.4 million in 2010 $46.4 million in 2009

and $50.8 million in 2008 The expenses related to these transactions which primarily related to

purchase of sales of data and other settlement services totaled $11.8 million in 2010 $6.6 million in

2009 and $2.5 million in 2008

Prior to the Separation certain commercial transactions with FAFC were settled in cash and are

reflected in due from FAFC net in our consolidated balance sheets Following the Separation all
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transactions with FAFC are settled in cash and are reflected in due from FAFC net in our consolidated

balance sheets

NOTE 21 Segment Financial Information

In connection with the Separation we reorganized our reportable segments into three reportable

segments consisting of business and information services data and analytics and employer and legal

and marketing services On December 30 2010 we completed the sale of the employer and litigation

services businesses of this segment to Symphony Technology Group As result we currently have

two reportable segments

Business and Information Services Our business and information services segment provides

tax monitoring flood zone certification and monitoring mortgage default management services

mortgage loan administration and production services mortgage-related business process

outsourcing and property valuation and management services We are also provider of

geospatial proprietarr softare and databases combining geographic mapping and data The

segments primary customers are large national mortgage lenders and servicers but we also serve

regional mortgage lenders and brokers credit unions commercial banks government agencies

and property and casualty insurance companies

Our business and information services segment has two components mortgage origination

services which is focused on the mortgage origination and servicing industry and default and

technology services which is primarily oriented toward services required by owners servicers of

troubled mortgage assets and toward providing custom outsourcing solutions for wide range of

customers

Our business and information services segment includes the following amounts of inter

company revenues $9.3 million in 2010 $12.1 million in 2009 and $13.2 million in 2008 Our

business and information services segment includes the following amounts of inter-company

expenses $44.9 million in 2010 $34.1 million in 2009 and $28.6 million in 2008

Data and Analytics Our data and analytics segment owns or licenses data assets including

loan information criminal and eviction records employment verification property characteristic

information and information on mortgage-backed securities We both license our data directly to

our customers and provide our customers with analytical products for risk management collateral

assessment loan quality reviews and fraud assessment Our primary customers are commercial

banks mortgage lenders and brokers investment banks fixed-income investors real estate agents

property and casualty insurance companies title insurance companies and government-sponsored

enterprises

Our data and analytics segment has two components risk and fraud analytics which is

primarily oriented toward utilizing our property mortgage and other data assets in custom and

packaged risk management solutions and our specialty finance solutions which provides our

credit broker and multiple listing services products

Our data and analytics segment includes the following amounts of inter-company revenues

$15.6 million in 2010 $21.9 million in 2009 and $24.8 million in 2008 Our data and analytics

segment includes the following amounts of inter-company expenses $19.5 million in 2010 $13.7

million in 2009 and $11.5 million in 2008

Corporate and eliminations consists primarily of investment gains and losses corporate personnel

and other operating expenses associated with our corporate facilities certain technology initiatives
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equity in earnings of affiliates net of tax unallocated interest expense our marketing services group

which focuses on lead generation and elimination of inter-company revenues included in the results

of the reportable segments

Selected financial information about our operations by segment for each of the past three years is

as follows

Income

Depreciation Loss From

in thousands Operating and Continuing Investments Capital

2010 Revenue Amortization Operations Assets in Affiliates Expenditures

Business and Information

Services 892063 22656 205190 $1089492 81306 4854

Data and Analytics 704878 54644 133431 1201711 73109 16286

Corporate and Eliminations 26331 28919 247243 928629 11294 37126

Consolidated excluding assets

for discontinued

operations $1623272 $106219 91378 $3219832 $165709 $58266

2009

Business and Information

Services 911030 25096 219643 $1092567 19286 9903

Data and Analytics 677636 53943 151937 1356695 66576 19278

Corporate and Eliminations 112026 44943 250777 716895 84038 8210

Consolidated excluding assets

for discontinued

operations $1700692 $123982 120803 $3166157 $169900 $37391

2008

Business and Information

Services 751087 23094 154247 $1065972 29432 $12932

Data and Analytics 724442 60122 130404 1332235 64598 19950

Corporate and Eliminations 67459 53430 250694 591575 106259 10218

Consolidated excluding assets

for discontinued

operations $1542988 $136646 33957 $2989782 $200289 $43100

Operating revenues separated between domestic and
foreign operations and by segment for each

of the three years ending December 31 2010 is as follows

Year ending December 31

in thousands 2010 2009 2008

Domestic Foreign Domestic Foreign Domestic Foreign

Business and Information Services 892011 52 911030 751087

Data and Analytics 697377 7501 671208 6428 714889 9553

Corporate and Eliminations 26897 53228 50430 61596 5078 62381

Consolidated $1562491 $60781 $1632668 $68024 $1471054 $71934
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Long-lived assets separated between domestic and foreign operations and by segment as of

December 31 2010 and 2009 is as follows

Year ending December 31

in thousands 2010 2009

Domestic Foreign Domestic Foreign

Business and Information Services 948011 103 885953

Data and Analytics 1010501 10620 1088441 12055

Corporate and Eliminations 391177 3643 275357 4374

Consolidated excluding assets for discontinued

operations $2349689 $14366 $2249751 $16429

NOTE 22 Unaudited Quarterly Financial Data

The following table sets forth certain unaudited financial data of CoreLogic for the periods as

indicated Our operating results for the years ended December 31 2010 and 2009 include results for the

acquired entities from their respective dates of acquisition The results of FAFCs businesses

operations are reflected in the Companys consolidated statements of operations as discontinued

operations Additionally the results of our employer and litigation services businesses which we sold

in December 2010 are reflected as discontinued operations The results of the businesses operations in

prior years have been reclassified to conform to the 2010 classification In the nine months ended

September 30 2009 we corrected the misallocation of the provision for income taxes between

continuing and discontinued operations that occurred in the three months ended June 30 2009 This

correction resulted in the provision for income taxes for continuing operations increasing by $6.1

million or $0.06 per diluted share for the three and six months ended June 30 2009 with offsetting

impact to income from discontinued operations net of tax Additionally in the quarter ended

December 31 2010 we recorded net $1.0 million of benefit as component to our provision for

income taxes $0.01 per diluted share that related to previous quarters of 2010 Of the $1.0 million

benefit there was an expense of $0.9 million related to the second quarter of 2010 $0.01 per diluted

share from continuing operations and benefit of $1.9 million $0.02 per diluted share related to the

third quarter of 2010

109



CoreLogic Inc

Notes to the Consolidated Financial StatementsContinued

For the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

For the quarters ended

in thousands except per share amounts

Operating revenue

Income loss from continuing operations attributable to CoreLogic

stockholders

Income loss from discontinued operations attributable to CoreLogic

stockholders net of tax

Loss on sale of discontinued operations net of tax

Net income loss attributable to CoreLogic stockholders

Per share amounts

Basic

Income loss from continuing operations attributable to CoreLogic
stockholders

Income loss from discontinued operations attributable to

CoreLogic stockholders net of tax

Loss on sale of discontinued operations net of tax

Net income loss attributable to CoreLogic stockholders

Diluted

Income loss from continuing operations attributable to CoreLogic

stockholders

Income loss from discontinued operations attributable to

CoreLogic stockholders net of tax

Loss on sale of discontinued operations net of tax

Net income loss attributable to CoreLogic stockholders

Weighted-average common shares outstanding
Basic

Diluted

in thousands except per share amounts

Operating revenue

Income loss from continuing operations attributable to CoreLogic

stockholders

Income from discontinued operations attributable to CoreLogic

stockholders net of tax

Net income attributable to CoreLogic stockholders

Per share amounts

Basic

Income loss from continuing operations attributable to CoreLogic

stockholders

Income from discontinued operations attributable to CoreLogic

stockholders net of tax

Net income attributable to CoreLogic stockholders

Diluted

Income loss from continuing operations attributable to CoreLogic
stockholders

Income from discontinued operations attributable to CoreLogic

stockholders net of tax

Net income attributable to CoreLogic stockholders

Weighted-average common shares outstanding

Basic 93022

Diluted 93695

40753

70273

0.44

0.75

9/30/2010 12/31/2010

419921 $394507

52244 9850

39634

55361

0.42

0.59

1093

18985

27742

43351

37992

0.44

0.39

93260 93448 98474

94005 94525 98474

3/3112010

$397868

6/30/2010

$410976

$10263 1051

18579 23934 145659

28842 24985 93415

0.10 0.01 0.45 0.09

0.18

0.28

0.22 1.25

0.23 0.80

0.01

0.16

0.24

0.10 0.01 0.45 0.09

0.18

0.28

0.22 1.24

0.23 0.79

0.01

0.16

0.24

103474

104725

108936 116991

109716 117829

For the quarters ended

116344

116344

3/31/2009

$435176

6/30/2009 9/30/2009

$450097 417263

12/31/2009

$398156

23277 29520 15727 5359

12748

36025

0.25 0.31 0.17 0.05

0.14

0.39

0.24 0.32 017 0.05

0.14

0.38

0.43 0.42

0.75 0.59

0.44

0.39
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial StatementsContinued
For the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

NOTE 23 Subsequent Events

Subsequent to December 31 2010 we paid down the $200.0 million outstanding under our

revolving line of credit

In January 2011 we sold equity securities classified as available for sale with carrying value of

$51.3 million at December 31 2010 for gross proceeds of $51.9 million and gain of $24.9 million

In January 2011 we announced an agreement with the independent board of directors of RP Data

Limited RP Data to recommend to RP Data shareholders the acquisition by CorelLogic of all of the

outstanding shares of the company for price of A$1.65 per share plus assumption of existing debt

We anticipate that the transaction will close in the second quarter of 2011 for total consideration of

approximately $194.0 million We currently own approximately 40% of the outstanding shares of RP

Data

In March 2011 we acquired the remaining ownership interests in current investment in affiliate

for $30.4 million Based on the fair value of the investment we recorded an impairment charge of $14.5

million on our existing investment as of December 31 2010

In February 2011 we completed the acquisition of the remaining noncontrolling interests in

CoreLogic Information Solutions Holdings Inc for $72.0 million in cash
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CORELOGIC AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

SCHEDULE IlVALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

For the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

Charged Balance

Balance at to Costs Charged at End
ifl LJLOU5IIflRSJ

Beginning to Other of

Description of Period Expenses Accounts Deductions Period

Year ended December 31 2010

Allowance for doubtful accounts $26976 4930 43941 $27512

Claim losses $26326 $25343 $234312 $28238

Tax valuation allowance $14692 4366 $19058

Year ended December 31 2009

Allowance for doubtful accounts $22857 $13128 90091 $26976

Claim losses $28038 $36833 $385452 $26326

Tax valuation allowance $13707 985 $14692

Year ended December 31 2008

Allowance for doubtful accounts $23268 7998 84091 $22857

Claim losses $23989 $23838 $197892 $28038

Tax valuation allowance $10173 3534 $13707

Amount represents accounts written off net of recoveries

Amount represents claim payments net of recoveries
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Item Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None

Item 9A Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Companys chief executive officer and principal financial officer have concluded that as of

the end of the fiscal year covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K the Companys disclosure

controls and procedures as defined in Rule 13a-15e of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as

amended were effective based on the evaluation of these controls and procedures required by Rule

13a-15b thereunder

Managements Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal

control over financial reporting The Companys internal control over financial reporting has been

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial tatemŁnts for external purposes in accordance with GAAP and includes those

policies and procedures that

Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and
dispositions

of the assets of the Company

Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting

principles and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition use or disposition of the Companys assets that could have material effect on the

financial statements

The Companys internal control over financial reporting includes policies and procedures that

pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect

transactions and dispositions of assets of the Company provide reasonable assurance that transactions

are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP and

that receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorization of management
and directors of the Company and provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely

detection of unauthorized acquisition use or disposition of the Companys assets that could have

material effect on the Companys consolidated financial statements

Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or

detect misstatements Also projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject

to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

Management assessed the effectiveness of the Companys internal control over financial reporting

as of December 31 2010 In making this assessment management used the criteria set forth by the

Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Conunission COSO in Internal Control

Integrated Framework Based on that assessment under the framework in Internal ControlIntegrated

Framework management determined that as of December 31 2010 the Companys internal control

over financial reporting was effective
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PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP the independent registered public accounting firm that audited the

Companys financial statements provided in Item above has issued an attestation report on the

Companys internal controls over financial reporting

Changes in Internal Controls

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended

December 31 2010 that have materially affected or are reasonable likely to materially affect our

internal control over financial reporting We expect to report changes to our internal controls over

financial reporting for 2011 due to the departure of Anthony Piszel the former Chief Financial

Officer of the Company

Item 9B Other Information

None

PART III

Item 10 Directors Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

Incorporated by reference from our Proxy Statement for our 2011 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the year ended December 31 2010

Item 11 Executive Compensation

Incorporated by reference from our Proxy Statement for our 2011 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the year ended December 31 2010

Item 12 Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related

Stockholder Matters

Incorporated by reference from our Proxy Statement for our 2011 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the year ended December 31 2010

Item 13 Certain Relationships and Related Transactions and Director Independence

Incorporated by reference from our Proxy Statement for our 2011 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the year ended December 31 2010

Item 14 Principal Accountant Fees and Services

Incorporated by reference from our Proxy Statement for our 2011 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

to be filed with the SEC within 120 days after the end of the year ended December 31 2010
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PART IV

Item 15 Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

The following consolidated financial statements of CoreLogic Inc are included in Item

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31 2010 and 2009

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Loss Income for the Years Ended December 31

2010 2009 and 2008

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity for the Years Ended December 31

2010 2009 and 2008

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 and 2008

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Years Ended December 31 2010 2009

and 2008

Financial Statement Schedule

Exhibits See Exhibit Index
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as

amended the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned

thereunto duly authorized

CORELOCIC INC

By Is Anand Nallathambi

Anand Nallathambi

President and Chief Executive Officer

Date March 14 2011

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENT that each person whose signature appears below

constitutes and appoints Anand Nallathambi Michael Rasic and Stergios Theologides and each of

them his or her true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents with full power of substitution and

resubstitution for him or her and in his or her name place and stead in any and all capacities to sign

any and all amendments to this Annual Report on Form 10-K and to file the same with all exhibits

thereto and other documents in connection therewith with the Securities and Exchange Commission

granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents and each of them full power and authority to do and

perform each and everyact arid thing requisite or necessary to be done in and about the premises as

fully to all intents and purposes as he or she might or could do in person hereby ratifying and

confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents or any of them or their or his or her substitute or

substitutes may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended this
report

has

been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the
registrant

and in the
capacities

and on the

dates indicated

Signature Title Date

Anand Nallathambi President and Chief Executive Officer
March 14 2011

Anand Nallathambi Principal Executive Officer

Is Michael Rasic
Senior Vice President Finance and Accounting

Principal Financial Officer and Principal March 14 2011
Michael Rasic

Accounting Officer

is Parker Kennedy
Executive Chairman Director March 14 2011

Parker Kennedy

is David Chatham
Director March 14 2011

David Chatham

s/ Christopher Greetham
Director March 14 2011

Christopher Greetham

Is Thomas OBrien
Director March 14 2011

Thomas OBrien

s/ Van Skilling
Director March 14 2011

Van Skilling

is Matthew Botein
Director March 14 2011

Matthew Botein

Is David Walker
Director March 14 2011

David Walker

si Mary Lee Widener
Director March 14 2011

Mary Lee Widener
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No Description

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger dated May 28 2010 by and between The First American

Corporation and CoreLogic Inc Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 2.1 to

the Companys Form 8-K as filed with the SEC on June 2010

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of CoreLogic Inc dated May 28

2010 Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 3.1 to the Companys Current

Report on Form 8-K as filed with the SEC on June 2010

3.2 Bylaws of CoreLogic Inc effective June 2010 Incorporated by reference herein from

Exhibit 3.2 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K as filed with the SEC on

June 2010

4.1 Specimen Certificate for shares of Common Stock of CoreLogic Inc Incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 3.3 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K as filed

with the SEC on June 2010

4.2 Junior Subordinated Indenture dated as of April 22 1997 Incorporated by reference

herein from Exhibit 4.2 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the

period ended June 30 1997 as filed with the SEC on August 14 1997

4.3 Supplemental Indenture to Junior Subordinated Indenture dated as of April 30 2010

Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4.1 to the Companys Quarterly Report

on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30 2010 as filed with the SEC on August

2010

4.4 Second Supplemental Indenture to Junior Subordinated Indenture dated as of June

2010 Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4.2 to the Companys Quarterly

Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30 2010 as filed with the SEC on

August 2010

4.5 Form of New 8.50% Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debenture Incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 4.2 of Registration Statement No 333-35945 on Form S-4

dated September 18 1997

4.6 Certificate of Trust of First American Capital Trust Incorporated by reference herein

from Exhibit 4.3 of Registration Statement No 333-35945 on Form S-4 dated

September 18 1997

4.7 Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust of First American Capital Trust dated as

of April 22 1997 Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4.3 to the Companys

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30 1997 as filed with the SEC

on August 14 1997

4.8 Form of New 8.50% Capital Security Liquidation Amount $1000 per Capital Security

Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4.6 of Registration Statement No
333-35945 on Form S-4 dated September 18 1997

4.9 Form of New Guarantee Agreement Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4.7

of Registration Statement No 333-35945 on Form S-4 dated September 18 1997

4.10 Senior Indenture dated as of April 1998 between The First American Financial

Corporation and Wilmington Trust Company as Trustee Incorporated by reference

herein from Exhibit to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period

ended June 30 1998 as filed with the SEC on August 14 1998
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Exhibit No Description

4.11 Form of First Supplemental Indenture Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4.2

of
Registration Statement 333-116855 on Form S-3 dated June 25 2004

4.12 Second Supplemental Indenture to Senior Indenture dated as of April 30 2110

Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4.3 to the Companys Quarterly Report

on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30 2010 as filed with the SEC on August

2010

4.13 Third Supplemental Indenture to Senior Indenture dated as of May 10 2010

Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4.4 to the Companys Quarterly Report

on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30 2010 as filed with the SEC on August

2010

4.14 Fourth Supplemental Indenture to Senior Indenture dated as of June 2010

Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4.5 to the Companys Quarterly Report

on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30 2010 as filed with the SEC on August

2010

4.15 Form of Underwriting Agreement Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 1.1 of

Pre-effective Amendment No to Registration Statement No 333-116855 on Form S-3

dated July 19 2004

4.16 Form of Senior Note Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4.3 of Registration

Statement 333-116855 on Form S-3 dated June 25 2004

10.1 Separation and Distribution Agreement by and between The First American Corporation

and First American Financial Corporation dated as of June 2010 Incorporated by
reference herein to Exhibit 10.1 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K as filed

with the SEC on June 2010

10.2 Tax Sharing Agreement by and between The First American Corporation and First

American Financial Corporation dated as of June 2010 Incorporated by reference

herein to Exhibit 10.2 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K as filed with the

SEC on June 2010

10.3 Promissory Note issued by The First American Corporation to First American Financial

Corporation dated June 2010 Incorporated by reference herein to Exhibit 10.3 to the

Companys Current Report on Form 8-K as filed with the SEC on June 2010

10.4 Restrictive Covenants Agreement among First American Financial Corporation and The

First American Corporation dated June 2010 Incorporated by reference herein to

Exhibit 10.4 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K as filed with the SEC on

June 2010

10.5 Employment Agreement by and between First Advantage Corporation and Anand

Nallathambi dated August 10 2009 Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit

99e8 of Solicitation Recommendation Statement on Schedule 14D-9 of First

Advantage Corporation dated October 2009

10.6 Assignment and Assumption Agreement by and between CoreLogic Inc and First

Advantage Corporation dated as of June 2010 Incorporated by reference herein from

Exhibit 10.10 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended

June 30 2010 as filed with the SEC on August 2010

10.7 Letter Agreement by and between CoreLogic Inc and Mr Nallathambi dated June

2010 Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 10.11 to the Companys Quarterly

Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30 2010 as filed with the SEC on

August 2010
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Exhibit No Description

10.8 Arrangement regarding Mr Nallathambis Relocation Assistance Package Incorporated

by reference herein to description included in the Companys Current Report on

Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 14 2010

10.9 Letter Agreement among First American Financial Corporation The First American

Corporation and Parker Kennedy dated May 31 2010 Incorporated by reference

herein to Exhibit 10.5 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K as filed with the

SEC on June 2010

10.10 Amendment to Letter Agreement among First American Financial Corporation The First

American Corporation and Parker Kennedy dated October 29 2010./

10.11 Employment Agreement by and between The First American Corporation and Anthony

Piszel dated January 2009 Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 10gggg
to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31

2008 as filed with the SEC on March 2009

10.12 Letter agreement regarding relocation arrangement with Anthony Piszel dated

August 252009 Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 10b to the Companys

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30 2009 as filed with the

SEC on November 2009

10.13 Employment Agreement by and between The First American Corporation and George

Livermore dated as of December 17 2008 Incorporated by reference herein from

Exhibit 10.12 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended

June 30 2010 as filed with the SEC on August 2010

10.14 Employment Agreement by and between The First American Corporation and Barry

Sando dated December 17 2008 Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 10eeee

to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31

2008 as filed with the SEC on March 2009

10.15 Separation Agreement and General Release between The First American Corporation

and Frank McMahon dated as of January 13 2010 Incorporated by reference herein

from Exhibit 10gggg to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal

year ended December 31 2009 as filed with the SEC on March 2010

10.16 Consulting Agreement between The First American Corporation and Frank

McMahon dated as of January 13 2010 Incorporated by reference herein from

Exhibit 10hI-thh to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year

ended December 31 2009 as filed with the SEC on March 2010

10.17 Form of Change in Control Agreement Incorporated by reference herein to Exhibit 10.2

to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K as filed with the SEC on June 14 2010

10.18 Pension Restoration Plan effective as of June 2010 Incorporated by reference herein

from Exhibit 10.18 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period

ended June 30 2010 as filed with the SEC on August 2010

10.19 Executive Supplemental Benefit Plan effective as of June 2010 Incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 10.19 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for

the period ended June 30 2010 as filed with the SEC on August 2010

10.20 Management Supplemental Benefit Plan effective as of June 2010 Incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 10.20 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for

the period ended June 30 2010 as filed with the SEC on August 2010
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Exhibit No Description

10.21 Deferred Compensation Plan effective as of June 2010 Incorporated by reference

herein from Exhibit 10.21 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the

period ended June 30 2010 as filed with the SEC on August 2010

10.22 Amendment No to the Companys Executive Supplemental Benefit Plan effective as of

December 31 2010 Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 10.1 to the Companys
Current Report on Form 8-K as filed with the SEC on November 24 2010

10.23 Amendment No to the Companys Executive Supplemental Benefit Plan dated as of

January 27 2011./

10.24 Amendment No to the Companys Management Supplemental Benefits Plan effective

as of December 31 2010 Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 10.2 to the

Companys Current Report on Form 8-K as filed with the SEC on November 24 2010

10.25 Amendment No to the Companys Management Supplemental Benefit Plan dated as

of January 27 2011./

10.26 Amendment No to the Companys Deferred Compensation Plan effective as of

Decembet3l 2010 Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 10.3 to the Companys
Current Report on Form 8-K as filed with the SEC on November 24 2010

10.27 Amendment No to the Companys Deferred Compensation Plan effective as of

January 2011./

10.28 2010 Non-Employee Director Compensation summary Incorporated by reference herein

from Exhibit 10.13 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period

ended June 30 2010 as filed with the SEC on August 2010

10.29 2011 Non-Employee Director Compensation Summary./

10.30 1997 Directors Stock Plan Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 4.1 of

Registration Statement No 333-41993 onForm S-8 dated December 11 1997

10.31 Amendment No to 1997 Directors Stock Plan dated February 26 1998 Incorporated

by reference herein from Exhibit 10m to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K

for the fiscal year ended December 31 1998 as filed with the SEC on March 22 1999

10.32 Amendment No to 1997 Directors Stock Plan dated July 1998 Incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 10n to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for

the fiscal year ended December 31 1998 as filed with the SEC on March 22 1999

10.33 Amendment No to 1997 Directors Stock Plan dated July 19 2000 Incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 10c to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q

for the period ended June 30 2000 as filed with the SEC on August 11 2000

10.34 1996 Stock Option Plan Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit of Registration

Statement No 333-19065 on Form S-8 dated December 30 1996

10.35 Amendment No to 1996 Stock Option Plan dated February 26 1998 Incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 10i to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for

the fiscal year ended December 31 1998 as filed with the SEC on March 22 1999

10.36 Amendment No to 1996 Stock Option Plan dated June 22 1998 Incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 10 to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for

the fiscal year ended December 31 1998 as filed with the SEC on March 22 1999

10.37 Amendment No to 1996 Stock Option Plan dated July 1998 Incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 10k to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for

the fiscal year ended December 31 1998 as filed with the SEC on March 22 1999
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Exhibit No Description

10.38 Amendment No to 1996 Stock Option Plan dated April 22 1999 Incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 10a to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q

for the period ended June 30 1999 as filed with the SEC on August 16 1999

10.39 Amendment No to 1996 Stock Option Plan dated February 29 2000 Incorporated by

reference herein from Exhibit 10o to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for

the fiscal year ended December 31 1998 as filed with the SEC on March 22 1999

10.40 Amendment No to 1996 Stock Option Plan dated July 19 2000 Incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 10b of Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period

ended June 30 2000 as filed with the SEC on August 11 2000

10.41 Amendment No to 1996 Stock Option Plan dated June 2002 Incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 10a to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q

for the period ended June 30 2002 as filed with the SEC on August14 2002

10.42 The CoreLogic Inc 2006 Incentive Compensation Plan formerly The First American

Corporation 2006 Incentive Compensation Plan./

10.43 Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Employee and Restricted Stock Unit

Award Agreement Employee approved February 27 2007 Incorporated by reference

herein from Exhibit 99.1 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K as filed with the

SEC on March 2007

10.44 Form of Amendment to Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement Incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 99.1 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K as filed

with the SEC on March 26 2007

10.45 Form of Amendment to Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement Incorporated by

reference herein from Exhibit 99.1 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K as filed

with the SEC on April 10 2007

10.46 Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Employee and Restricted Stock Unit

Award Agreement Employee approved February 26 2008 Incorporated by reference

herein from Exhibit 10tt to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal

year ended December 31 2007 as filed with the SEC on February 29 2008

10.47 Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Employee and Restricted Stock Unit

Award Agreement Employee approved February 10 2009 Incorporated by reference

herein from Exhibit 10uu to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal

year ended December 31 2008 as filed with the SEC on March 2009

10.48 Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Employee and Restricted Stock Unit

Award Agreement Employee approved October 2009 Incorporated by reference

herein from Exhibit 10e to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the

period ended September 30 2009 as filed with the SEC on November 2009

10.49 Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Employee and Restricted Stock Unit

Award Agreement Employee approved January 25 2010 Incorporated by reference

herein from Exhibit 10zz to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal

year ended December 31 2009 as filed with the SEC on March 2010

10.50 Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Non-Employee Director and Restricted

Stock Unit Award Agreement Non-Employee Director Incorporated by reference

herein from Exhibit 99.1 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K as filed with the

SEC on March 2007
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10.51 Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Non-Employee Director and Restricted

Stock Unit Award Agreement Non-Employee Director for Non-Employee Director

Restricted Stock Unit Award Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 10b to the

Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30 2008 as filed

with the SEC on August 2008

10.52 Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Non-Employee Director and Restricted

Stock Unit Award Agreement Non-Employee Director approved February 10 2009

Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 10yy to the Companys Annual Report

on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31 2008 as filed with the SEC on

March 2009

10.53 Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Unit Grant and Restricted Stock Unit Award

Agreement Non-Employee Director Incorporated by reference herein from

Exhibit 10.14 to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended

June 30 2010 as filed with the SEC on August 2010

10.54 Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Unit Grant and Restricted Stock Unit Award

Agreement Employee Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 10.15 to the

Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30 2010 as filed

with the SEC on August 2010

10.55 Form of Notice of Restricted Stock Unit Grant and Restricted Stock Unit Award

Agreement Employee./

10.56 Form of Notice of Performance-Based Restricted Stock Unit Grant and Performance-

Based Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement Employee Incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.7 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 2010

10.57 Form of Notice of Performance-Based Restricted Stock Unit Grant and Performance-

Based Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement Employee

10.58 Form of Notice of Nonqualified Stock Option Grant and Nonqualified Stock Option

Grant Agreement Employee Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the

Companys Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 2010

10.59 Form of Notice of Nonqualified Stock Option Grant and Nonqualified Stock Option

Grant Agreement Employee./

10.60 Form of Notice of Performance Unit Grant and Performance Unit Award Agreement

Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 99.2 to the Companys Current Report on

Form 8-K as filed with the SEC on March 26 2007

10.61 Form of Notice of Performance Unit Grant and Performance Unit Award Agreement

approved February 26 2008 Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 10yy to

the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K fOr the fiscal year ended December 31 2007

as filed with the SEC on February 29 2008

10.62 Form of Notice of Performance Unit Grant and Performance Unit Award Agreement

approved February 10 2009 Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 10eee to the

Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31 2008 as

filed with the SEC on March 2009

10.63 Form of Notice of Performance Unit Grant and Performance Unit Award Agreement

approved January 25 2010 Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 10mmm to

the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31 2009

as filed with the SEC on March 2010
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Exhibit No Description

10.64 Form of Notice of Performance Unit Grant and Performance Unit Award Agreement

approved March 2011./

10.65 Amended and Restated Operating Agreement for First American Real Estate Solutions

LLC California Limited Liability Company by and among First American Real Estate

Information Services Inc and Experian Information Solutions Inc et al dated

December 31 2009 Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 10000 to the

Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31 2009 as

filed with the SEC on March 2010

10.66 Purchase Agreement between CoreLogic Inc and STG-Fairway Holdings LLC dated as

of December 22 2010 Incorporated by reference herein to Exhibit 2.1 to the Companys
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on December 29 2010

10.67 Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement among The First American

Corporation the Lenders party thereto and JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A as

Administrative Agent and Collateral Agent dated as of April 12 2010 Incorporated by
reference herein to Exhibit 10c to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for

the period ended March 31 2010 as filed with the SEC on May 2010

10.68 First Amendment to Third Amended and Restated Credit Agreement dated as of

December 2010./

10.69 Reseller Services Agreement dated as of November 30 1997 Incorporated by reference

herein from Exhibit 10g to the Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the

period ended March 31 1998 as filed with the SEC on May 15 1998

10.70 Amendment to Reseller Services Agreement for Resales to Consumers dated as of

November 30 1997 Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 10h to the

Companys Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31 1998 as filed

with the SEC on May 15 1998

10.71 Promissory Note dated as of December 13 2007 of First American CoreLogic Holdings
Inc in favor of Banc of America Leasing Capital LLC Incorporated by reference

herein from Exhibit 99.1 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K as filed with the

SEC on December 18 2007

10.72 Master Security Agreement dated as of December 13 2007 between First American

CoreLogic Holdings Inc and Banc of America Leasing Capital LLC Incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 99.2 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K as filed

with the SEC on December 18 2007

10.73 Continuing Guaranty dated as of December 13 2007 by First American Real Estate

Solutions LLC in favor of Banc of America Leasing Capital LLC Incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 99.3 to the Companys Current Report on Form 8-K as filed

with the SEC on December 18 2007

10.74 Amended and Restated Contribution and Joint Venture Agreement by and among The

First American Financial Corporation and Experian Information Solutions Inc et al
dated December 31 2009 Incorporated by reference herein from Exhibit 10nrin to the

Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31 2009 as

filed with the SEC on March 2010

10.75 Termination and Release Agreement by and among the First American Corporation and

Experian Information Solutions Inc et al dated December 31 2009 Incorporated by
reference herein from Exhibit 10rrr to the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K

for the fiscal year ended December 31 2009 as filed with the SEC on March 2010
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Exhibit No Description

14.1 Code of Ethics.1

21.1 Subsidiaries of the registrant.1

23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.1

31.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14a under the Securities

Act of 1934 as amended.1

31.2 Certification by Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to Rule 13a-14a under the

Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended.1

32.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350.1

32.2 Certification by Principal Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 1350.1

Included in this filing

Indicates management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement in which any director or

named executive officer participates
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CoreLogic databases cover 99 percent

of U.S residential real estate property records

The nations largest and most

comprehensive databases covering

100 percent of U.S county municipal and special tax districts

99 percent of U.S residential real estate property records

97 percent of U.S commercial real estate records

97 percent of loan-level non-agency mortgage-backed securities

3.5 billion public document images

Digital maps of 88 percent of U.S property parcels

More than 500 million historical transaction records

spanning more than 40 years

The nations largest contributory mortgage fraud database
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MANAGEMENT TEAM

This annual raport contains forward-looking

statamants within tha meaning of Section 27A of the

U.S Securities Act of 1933 as amended and Section 21E of

the U.S Securities Exchange Act of 1g34 as amended including

statements related to our future financial performance and

creation of shareholder value and our long-term growth strategy

including international expansion of our operations new product

development and innovation creating operational efficiency

and our ability to perform under current conditions in the U.S

mortgage market These forward looking statements may contain

the words intend anticipate expect plan predict

estimate prolect will or other similar words and phrases

Forward looking statements involve risks and uncertainties

that may cause actual results to differ materially from those

contemplated by such statements These risks and uncertainties

include hut are not limited to adverse economic conditions that

could affect the markets and customers we serve ii our ability

to access needed data from external sources iii our ability to

bring new products to market iv regulatory developments with

respect to use of consumer data and public records our ability

to complete acquisitions or divestitures on satisfactory terms or

realize any expected benefits from such transactions vi our

ability to provide adequate security in the electronic transmission

of sensitive data and vii other risks identified in our most recent

Annual Report on Form 10-K All forward-looking statements are

made and based on information available to CoreLogic on the date

of this annual report CoreLogic does not assume and expressly

disclaims any obligation to update such statements
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Parker Kennedy

Executive Chairman and Chairman of the Board CoreLogic

Executive Chairman and Chairman of the Board First American Financial Corporation

Matthew Botein

Director CoreLogic

Managing Director and Head of BlackRock Alternative Investors BlackRock Inc

David Chatham

Director CoreLogic

President and Chief Executive Officer Chatham Holdings Corporation

Audit Committee Compensation Committee Nominating and

Corporate Governance Committee

Christopher Greetham

Director CoreLogic

Former Executive Vice President and Chief Investment Officer XL Capital Ltd

Compensation Committee

Anand Nallathambi

President and Chief Executive Officer CoreLogic

Thomas OBrien

Director CoreLogic

Chief Executive Officer and President Insurance Auto Auctions Inc

Compensation Committee Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee

Van Skilling

Director and Lead Director CoreLogic

President Skilling Enterprises

Audit Committee Compensation Committee Nominating and

Corporate Governance Committee

David Walker

Director CoreLogic

Former Director Program of Accountancy

University of South Florida St Petersburg

Audit Committee

Mary Lee Widener

Director CoreLogic

Community Investment Consultant
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